
NEEs effective income tax rate for all periods presented reflects the benefit of PTCs for NEER's wind projects, as well as ITCs and deferred income tax 
benefits associated with convertible ITCs for solar and certain wind projects at NEER. PTCs, ITCs and deferred income tax benefits associated with 
convertible ITCs can significaney affect NEEs effective income tax rate depending on the amount of pretax income. The amount of PTCs recognized can be 
significantty affected by wind generation and by the roll off of PTCs on certain wind projects after ten years of production (PTC roll oft). In addition, NEES 
effective income tax rate for 2014 was unfavorably affected by a noncash income tax charge of approximately $45 million associated with structuring 
Canadian assets in connection with tie creation of NEP and for 2013 was unfavorably affected by the establishment of a full valuation allowance on the 
deferred tax assets associated with the Spain solar projects. See Note 1 - Income Taxes and - Sale of Differential Membership Interests, Note 4 - 
Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements and Note 5. Also see item 1. Business - NEER - Generation and Other Operations - NEER Fuel/Technology Mix - 
Policy Incentives for Renewable Energy Projects. 

FPI.: Results of Operations  

FPL obtains its operating revenues primarily from the sale of electricity to retail customers at rates established by the FPSC through base rates and cost 
recovery clause mechanisms. FPL's net income for 2015, 2014 and 2013 was $1,648 million, $1,517 million and $1.349 million, respectively, representing an 
increase in 2015 of $131 rnillion and an increase in 2014 of 5168 million. 

The use of reserve amortization is permitted under the 2012 rate agreement. See Item 1. Business - FPL - FPL Regulation - FPL Rate Regulation - Base 
Rates for additional information on the 2012 rate agreement. In order to eam a targeted regulatory ROE, subject to limitations associated with the 2012 rate 
agreement, reserve amortization is calculated using a trailing thirteen-month average of retail rate base and capital structure in conjunction with the trailing 
twelve months regulatory retail base net operatirig Income, which primarily includes the retail base portion of base and other revenues, net of 08M. 
depreciation and amortization, interest and tax expenses. In general. the net impact of these income staternent line items is adjusted. in part, by reserve 
amortization to eam a targeted regulatory ROE. In certain periods, reserve amortization must be reversed so as not to exceed the targeted regulatory ROE. 
The drivers of FPLs net income not reflected in the reserve amortization calculation typically include wholesale and transmission service revenues and 
expenses, cost recovery clause revenues and expenses, AFUDC - equity and costs not allowed to be recovered from retail customers by the FPSC. In 2015 
and 2014, FPL recorded the reversal of reserve amortization of aoproximately $15 rnillion ano 533 million, respectively, end, in 2013, FPL recorded reserve 
amortization of $155 million. 

FPL's regulatory ROE for 2015 and 2014 was 11.50%, compared to 10.96% in 2013. The 2013 regulatory ROE of 18.98% reflects approximately $32 million 
of after-tax charges associated with the cost savings initiative. These charges were not offset by additional reserve amortization. Excluding the impact of these 
charges, FPL's regulatory ROE for 2013 would have been approximately 11 25%. 

In 2015, the growth in eamings for FPL was primarily driven by the following: 

• higher eamings on Investment in plant in service of approximately $77 million. hvestment In plant In service grew FPI.% average retail rate base in 2015 
by approximately $1.0 billion reflecang, among other things, ongoing transmission and distribution additions and the modernized Riviera Beach power 
plant placed In service in April 2014, 

• higher AFUDC - equity of $32 million primarily related to the modernization project at Port Everglades arid other Investments, 
• higher earnings cf approximately $22 million due to increased use of equity to finance investments, and 
• higher cost recovery clause earnings of $10 million primanly related to eamings associated with the incentive mechanism, 
party offset by, 
• higher nonrecoverable expenses. 

In 2014. the growth in eamings for FPL was pnmarily driven by the following: 

• higher eamings on investment in plant in service of approximately $105 rnillion, Investment in plant in service grew FPUs average retail rate base in 
2014 by approximately $2.3 billion reflecting, among other things. the modernized Riviera Beach power plant and ongoing transmission and distribution 
additions, 

• growth in wholesale services provided which increased eamings by $47 million, 
• the absence of $32 million of after-tax charges associated with the cost savings initiative recorded in 2013. and 
• higher earnings of $30 million related to the increase in the targeted regulatory ROE from 11.25% to 11.50%, 
partly offset by, 
• lower cost recovery clause results of $22 million primarily due to the transfer of new nuclear capacity to retail rate base as discussed below under Retail 

Base, Cost Recovery Clauses and Interest Expense, and 
• lower AFUDC • equity of $19 million primarily related to ere Riviera Beach and Caoe Canaveral power plants being placed in service in April 2014 and 

April 2013, respectively. 
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FP1..'s operating revenues consisted of the following: 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 

(mifions) 

Retail base 5,653 $ 5,347 $ 4,951 

Fuel cost recovery 3,875 3,876 3,334 

Net deferral of retail fuel revenues (1) 
Net recognition of prevlousty deferred retail fuel revenues 44 

Other cost recovery clauses and pass.through costs, net of any deferrals 1,645 1,768 1,837 

Other, prima* wholesale and transmission sales, custorner-related fees and pole attachment rentals 479 432 279 

Total 11,651 $ 11,421 $ 10,445 

Retail Das@ 

FPSC Rate Oniers 
FPL's retail base revenues for all years presented reflect the 2012 rate agreement as retail base rates and charges were designed to increase retail base 
revenues approximately $350 million on an anntialized basis. In addibon, retail base revenues increased in 2015 and 2014 through a $234 million 
annualized retail base rate increase associated with the Riviera Beach power plant and, in 2014, a $164 million annualized retail base rate increase 
associated with the Cape Canaveral power plant. The 2012 rate agreement 

• remains in effect until December 2016, 
• establishes FPL's allowed regulatory ROE at 10 50%, with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points, and 
• allows for an additional retail base rate increase as the modernized Port Everglades project becomes operational (which is expected by April 2016). 

In January 2016, FPL filed a formal notification with the FPSC indicating its Intent to initiate a base rate proceeding. See Item 1. Business - FPL - FPL 
Regulation FPL Rate Regulation - Base Rates for additional infomiation on the 2012 rate agreement and details of FPL's formal notification. 

In 2015 and 2014, retail base revenues increased approximately 543 million and 3192 million, respectively, related to the modemized Riviera Beach power 
plant being placed in service in April 2014. Additionally, 2014 Included approximately $53 million of additional retail base revenues related to the Cape 
Canaveral power plant being placed in service In April 2013. Additional retail base revenues of approximately $115 million were recorded in 2014, primarily 
related to new nuclear capacity which was placed in service in 2013 as permitted by the FPSCS nuclear cost recovery rule. See Cost Recovery Clauses 
below for discussion of the nuclear cost recovery rule. 

Retail Customer Usage and Growth 	 • 
In 2015 and 2014. FPL experienced a 1.4% and 1.8% increase, respectively, in the average number of customer accounts and a 4.2% increase and 0.4% 
decrease, respectively, in the average usage per retail customer, which collectively, together with other factors. increased revenues by approximately 3263 
million and $36 million, respectively. The increase In 2015 usage per retail customer is due to favorable weather. An improvement in the Florida economy 
contnbuted to the increased revenues for both periods. FPL expects year over year weather-normalized 'usage per customer to be between flat and 0.5% 
negative. 

Cost Recovery Clauses 

Revenues from fuel and other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs, such as franchise fees, revenue taxes and storm-related surcharges, are largely 
a pass-through of costs. Such revenues also include a retum on investrnent allowed to be recovered through the cost recovery clauses on certain assets, 
primarily related to solar and environmental projects, natural gas reserves and nuclear capacity. See Item 1. -1. FPL - FPL Regulation - FPL Rate Regulation - 
Cost Recovery Clauses. Fluctuations in hell cost recovery revenues are primanly driven by changes in fuel and energy charges which are included in fuel, 
purchased power and interchange expense in the consolidated statements of income, as well as by changes in energy sales. Fluctuations in revenues from 
other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs aia primanly driven by changes in storm-related surcharges, capacity charges, franchise fee costs, the 
impact of changes in O&M and depredation expenses on the underlying cost recovery clause, investment in solar and environmental projects, Investment in, 
nuclear capacity until such capacity goes into service and is recovered In base rates, pre-construction costs assodated with the development of two 
additional nuclear units at the Turkey Point site and changes in energy sales. Capacity charges are included in fuel, purchased power and interchange 
expense and franchise fee costs are included in taxes other than income taxes and other in the consolidated statements of income. Underrecovary or 
overrecovery of cost recovery clause and other pass-through costs (deferred clause and franchise expenses and revenues)can significantly affect NEEs and 
FPLS operating cash flows. The 2015 net overrecovery was approximately $176 million and positively affected NEEs and FPL's cash flows from operating 
activities in 2015, while the 2014 net underrecovery was approximately $67 million and negatively affected NEEs and FPL's cash flows from operating 
activities in 2014. 
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The slight decrease in fuel cost recovery revenues in 2015 reflects lower revenues from the incentive mechanism and lower revenues from interchange 
power sales totaling approximately $118 million and a lower average fuel factor of approximately $96 million, partly offset by increased revenues of $213 
million related to higher energy sales. The increase in fuel cost recovery revenues in 2014 is primarily due to a higher average fuel factor of approximately 
5329 million and higher energy sales of $158 million, as well as higher interchange power sales, partly offset by lower revenues from the incentive 
mechanism, totaling approximately $55 million, 

The declines in 2015 revenues from other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs were largely due to reductions in expenses associated with energy 
conservation and capacity clause programs. The decrease in revenues from other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs in 2014 primarily reflects 
higher revenues in 2013 associated with the FPSC's nuclear cost recovery rule reflective of higher eamings on additional nuclear capacity investments and 
the shill to Ile collection of nuclear capacity recovery through retail base revenues (see Retail Base above). The nuclear cost recovery rule provides for the 
recovery of prudently incurred pre-construction costs and carrying charges (equal to the pretax AFLJDC rate) on construction costs and a return on investment 
for new nuclear capacity through levelized charges under the capacity clause. The same rule provides for the recovery of construction costs. once property 
related to the new nuclear capacity goes into service, through a retail base rata increase effective beginning the following January. 

In 2015, 2014 and 2013, cost recovery clauses contributed 3103 million, $93 million and $115 million, respectively, to FPl:s net income. The increase in 
2015 primarily relates to gains associated with the incentive mechanism, investrnents in gas reserves and the recovery of a retum on the regulatory asset 
associated with the purchase of the Cedar Bay facility discussed below. The decrease in 2014 in cost recovery clause results is primanly due to the collection 
of retail base revenues related to new nuclear capacity which was placed in service in 2013 (see Retail Base above). In 2015 and 2014, there was minimal 
contnbuton to net income from the nuclear cost recovery rule as all nuclear uprates have been placed in service and associated costs are now collected 
through base rates. 

In September 2015, FPL assumed nwnership of Cedar Bay and terminated ils long-term purchased power agreement for substantially all cf the facilitys 
capacity and energy for a purchase price of approximately $521 million. The FPSC approved a stipulation and settlement between the Office of Public 
Counsel and FPL regarding iSSU8S relating to the ratemaklng treatment for the purchase of this facility. FPL will recover the purchase price and associated 
income tax gross-up as a regulatory asset which will be amortized over approximately nine years. See Note 1 - Rate Regulation for further discussion. 

Other 

The increase in other revenues for 2015, which did not result in a significant contribution te eamings, primarily reflects higher wholesale and transmission 
service revenues along with other miscellaneous service revenues. The increase in other revenues for 2014 primanly reflects higher wholesale revenues 
associated with an increase in contracted load served under existing contracts. 

Other Items Impacting FPL's Consolidated Statements of Income 

Fuel, Purchased Power and Interchange Expense 
The major components of FPL's fuel, purchased power and interchange expense are as follows: 

Years Ended December 31. 

2015 2014 2013 

(melons) 

Fuel and energy charges during the period $ 	3,593 $ 	3,951 $ 	3,519 

Net deferral of retail fuel costs — (109) (148) 

Net recognition of deferred rata* fuel costs 220 — — 

Other, primarily capac4y charges, net of any capacity deferral 463 533 554 

Total $ 	4276 $ 	4,375 $ 	3,925 
f•••••••••11.1(40 

The decrease in fuel and energy charges in 2015 was due to lower fuel and energy prices of approximately $491 million and a decrease of 568 million In 
costs related to the incentive mechanism, partly offset by higher energy sales of approximately $201 million. The Increase in fuel and energy charges in 2014 
was due to higher fuel and energy prices of approximately $202 million, higher energy sales of approximately $187 million and an increase of $43 million in 
costs related to the incentive mecnanism. In addition, FPL recognized approximately $220 million of deferred retail fuel costs in 2015, compared to the 
deferral of retail fuel costs 015109 million and $148 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively. The decrease In other in 2015 is primarily due to tower capacity 
fces in part related to the termination of the Cedar Bay long-terrn purchased power agreement after FPL assumed ownership of Cedar Bay in September 
2015. 

O&M Expenses 
FPL's O&M expenses decreased 579 million in 2014, primarily due the absence of 2013 transition costs assoc ated with the cost savings initiative, as well as 
realized costs savings from this initiahve. 
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Deorecugon and Amortization Expense 
The major components of FPL's depreciation and amortization expense are as follows: 

Years Ended December 31. 

2015 	 2014 	 2013 

(miilbns) 

Reserve reversal (amortization) recorded under the 2012 rate agreernent $ 15 S 33 $ (155) 

Other depreclatian and irnortization recovered under base rates 1,359 1,211 1,105 
Depreciation and amortization recovered under cost recovery dal-4es and securitzed storm-recovery 

cost amorezation 202 188 209 

Total $ 
. 	

1,575 $ 1,432 $ 1,159 

The reserve amortization, or reversal of such amortization, recorded in all periods presented reflects adjustments to the depreciation and fossil dismantlement 
reserve provided under the 2012 rate agreement in order to achieve the targeted regulatory ROE. At December 31, 2015, approximately $263 million of the 
reserve remains available for future amortization over the term of the 2012 rate agreement. Reserve amortization is recorded as a reduction to (or when 
reversed as an increase to) regulatory liabilities - accrued asset removal costs on the consolidated balance sheets. See Note 1 - Rate Regulation regarding a 
S30 million reduction in the reserve available for amortization under the 2012 rate agreement. The increase in other depreciation and amortization expense 
recovered under base rates is due to higher amortization expenses primarily associated with, in 2015, analog metera and. in 2015 and 2014. higher plant in 
service balances. 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes and Other 
Taxes other than income taxes and other increased $39 million in 2015 primarily due to higher property taxes reflecting growth in plant in service balances. 
The increase of $43 million in 2014 was primanly due to higher franchise and revenue taxes, neither of which Impact net income, as well as higher-property 
taxes reflecting growth in plant in service balances, partly offset by lower payroll taxes. 

interest Expense 
The increase in interest expense In 2015 primarily reflects higher average debt balances, partly offset by lower average interest rates. The increase in interest 
expense in 2014 reflects higher average interest rates related to higher fixed rate debt balances, lowerAFUOC - debt and higher average debt balances."The 
change In AFUDC - debt is due to the same factors as described below in AFUOC - equity. Interest expense on storm-recovery bonds, as well as certain other 
interest expense on clause-recoverable investments (collectively, clause interest), do not significantly affect net income, as the clause Interest is recovered 
either under cost recovery clause mechanisms or through a storm-recovery bond surcharge. Clause interest for 2015, 2014 and 2013 arriounted to 
approximately $41 million, $42 million and $58 million, respectively, and reflects the shift of nuclear capacity recovery through retail base revenues (see 
Retail Base and Cost Recovery Clauses above). 

AFUDC - Equity 
The increase in AFUDC - equity In 2015 is primarily due to additional AFUDC - equity recorded on construction expenditures associated with the 
modernization project at Port Everglades, the investments in new compressor parts technology at select combined-eycle units and the peaker upgrade 
project, party offset by lower AFUDC - equity associated with the Riviera Beach power plant which was placed in service in April 2014. The decrease in 
AFUDC - equity In 2014 was primarily due to lower AFUDC - equity associated with the Riviera Beach power plant and the Cape Canaveral power plant 
which was placed In service in April 2013, partly offset by additional AFUDC - equity recorded on construction expenditures associated with the Port 
Everglades modernization project. 

Capital Initiatives 
FPL is in the process of modernizing its Port Everglades power plant to a high-efficiency natural gas-lired unit that is expected to provide approximately 1,240 
MW of capacity and be placed in service byApnl 2016. FPL is also In the process of replacing 44 of Its 48 gas turbines at its Lauderdale, Port Everglades and 
Fort Myers facilities, totaling approximatety 1,700 MW of capacity, with 7 high efficiency, low-emission turbines at its Lauderdale and Fort Myers facilities, 
totaling approximately 1,610 MW of capacity, by December 2016. In addition, FPL is upgrading 2 additional simple-cycle combustion turbines at its Fad Myers 
Peaty, which are expected to add an additional 50 MW of capacity by December 2016. FPL plans to continue to strengthen the transmission and distribution 
infrastructure and to build three solar PV projects that are expected to provide approximately 74 MW each and be placed into service by the end of 2016. In 
January 2016, the FPSC approved FPL's proposal to build a new approximately 1,600 MW natural gas-fired combined-cycle unit in Okeechobee County, 
Florida. See Item 1. Business - FPL. 
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NEER: Results of OneraUons  

NEER owns, develops, constructs, manages and operates electric generation facilities in wholesale energy markets primarily in the U.S. and Canada. NEER 
also provides full energy and capacity requirements services, engages in power and gas marketing and trading activities and invests in natural gas, natural 
gas liquids and oil production and pipeline infrastructure assets. NEER's net inctone less net incorne attributable to noncontrolling interests for 2015, 2014 
and 2013 was $1.092 million. $989 million and 5556 million, respectively. resulting in an increase in 2015 of $103 million and an increase in 2014 of $433 
million. The primary drivers, on an after-tax basis. of these changes are in the following table. 

Increase (Decrease) 
From Prior Period 

Years Ended 
December 31, 

2015 2014 

(millions) 

New trwestmentsio 138 5 134 

Existing assetsto (36) 26 

Gas infraStructure50  (7) (27)  

Custorner suppiy and proprietary power end gas tradingoi 110 14 

Asset sales (9) 

NEP-related charge and costs 67 167) 

Interest and gsneral and administrawe expenses (99) (42) 

Other, primarily income taxes (15) 13 

Champ in unreaSzed mark-to-market non-qualifying hedge activityto 4 225 

Change In OTTI losses on seCtirdailo held in nuclear decommissioning funds, net of OTTI reyersalsio (15) 

Gain on 2013 discontinued operation/Ito (216) 

Change in Maine fosse gain/lossto (12) 53 

Charges associated with the 2013 Impairment of the Spain solar profectssi 342 

Operating results of the Spain solar projectst.i 37 (28)  

Increase In net incorne less net income attnhutabte to noncontrolling eerests 103 $ 433 

(a) Inductee PTCs, 1TCs and defened :looms tax and Our benefits associated wilh COnverbble ITC, for wind and solar projects. as applicable. (see Note 1 - Electne Rant, Depreciation and 
Amore:AIM - Income Toon end - Sale of Differential Itembetano Interests and Note 5) but excludes allocaton of interest expense or corporate banana end admoestrative expenses. Results from 
projects ara included in new liwastments thump the first twelve months of operation or ownership. An dectrfc anOrVY crciect's results are included in existing assets beginning watt the thirteenth 
menthol aperalion. 

(b) &Maas allocation of vastest expense and corporate general Ind administrative expenses. 
(c) $ee Overview - Admitted Earnings for seditoset information. 

New Investments 

In 2015, results from new investments increased due to: 

• higher earnings of approximately 51-18 million related to the addition of approximately 2,571 MW of wind generation and 910 MW of solar generation 
during or after 2014, and 

• higher aamings of approximately $16 million related to the acquisition of the Texas pipelines and the development of three additional natural gas 
pipelines. 

partly offset by, 
• lower deferred Income tax and other benefits associated with convertible ITCs Of S21 rnillion and ITCs of $3 million. 

In 2014, result from new investments increased primanly due to. 

higher earnings of approximately $120 mi;lion related to the addition of approximately 1,678 MW of wind generation and 545 MW of solar generation 
during or after 2013, and 

• higher deferred income tax and other benefits associated with ITCs of $25 million, 
partly offset by, 
• lower deferred income tax and other benefits associated with convertible ITCs of $15 million. 

Existno Assets  

In 2015, results from NEER's existing asset portfolio decreased primarily due to: 

• lcwer results from wind sssets of $122 million primarily due to weaker wind resource onset in part by a favorable ITC impact related to changes in state 
income tax laws and favorable pricing, 

partly offset by, 
• higher result from rnerchant assets in the ERCOT region of approximately $27 mill:on primarily due to the absence of a 2014 outage. 
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In 2014, results from NEERS exisbnq asset portfolio increased pnmarily due to: 

• higher results from wind assets of $29 million reflecting stronger wind resource and increased availability, favorable pricing and tower operabng 
expanses, partiy offset by PTC roll off, 

• higher results of $19 million from rnerchant assets in the ERGOT region and $11 million frorn other contracted natural gas assets phmarily due to 
favorable market conditions, and 

• increased results of 511 million at Maine fossil due to additional generation and favorable pricing related to extreme winter weather, 
partly offset by, 
• lower results from the nuclear assets of approximately $30 million prirnrily due to lower pricing and scheduied outages in 2014. offset in part by higher 

nuclear decornmIssioning gains, and 
• lower results of $14 million due to the absence of the hydro assets which were sold in the first quarter of 2013. 

Gas Infrastructure  

The decrease in gas infrastructure results in 201 5 reflects increased depreciation expense mainly related to both higher depletion rates and increased 
production in 2015, as weIl as the absence of 2014 gains on tne sale of invesbrients in certain wells (collectively, approximately $46 million), partly offset by 
gains of $42 million related to exiting the hedged positions on as  number of future gas production opportunities; such gains were previously reflected in 
unrealized mark-to-market non-qualifying hedge activity. The decrease in gas infrastructure results in 2014 is primarily due to increased depreciation 
expense mainly related to higher depletion rates end operating lease expenses and lower revenues (collecbvely, approximately $31 million) as well as $5 
million of after-tax impairment charges on biro oll and gas producing propertes reflecting a decline in oil and natural gas prices, partly offset by gains on the 
sale of investrnents in certain wells. Further dedines in the pnce of oil and natural gas commodity products could result in additional impairments of NEER's 
oil and gas producing properties. However, an impairment analysis performed under GAAP does riot take into consideration the mark-to-market value of 
hedged positions. NEER hedges the expected output from its oil and gas producing properties for a period of time to help protect against price movements; 
the fair value of such hedged positions at December 31, 2015 was approximately $390 million. At December 31. 2015, approximately $22 billion of NEEs 
property, plant and equipment, net relates to the gas Infrastructure business ownership interests in Investments located in oil and gas shale formations. 

Customer Suooly and Proprietary Power and Gas Trading 

Results from customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading increased in 2015 primaely due to improved margins and favorable market conditions 
compared to lower results in the full requirements business in 2014 due to the impact of extreme winter.  weather. In 2014, results from customer supply and 
proprietary power and gas trading increased pnmarily due to higher power and gas trading results and gains on gas purchase contract:3, partly offset by lower 
results in the full requirements business reflecbng the impact of extreme winter weather and market conditions in the Northeast 

Asset Sales  

Asset sales in 2015 primarily Include after-tax gains of approximately S5 million on the sale of a 41 MW wind project, offset bythe absence of gains recorded 
in 2014. Asset sales in 2014 primarily include an after-tax gain of approximately $14 million on the sale of a 75 MW wind project that became operational 
dunng 2014, offset by after-tax gains of approximately $8 million recorded in 2013. 

NEP-relatecLCharoe and Costs 

For 2014, NEER's results reflect an approximately $45 million noncash Income tax charge associated with structuring Canadian assets and $22 million in 
NEP IPO transaction costs. 

Interest and General and AdminiStrative Exosinses  

Interest and general and administrative expenses includes interest expense, differential membership costs and other corporate general and administrative 
expenses. In 2015 and 2014, interest and general and administrative expenses reflect higher borrowing and other costs to support the growth of the 
business. 

Other Footers  

Supplemental to the primary drivers of the changes in NEERS net income less net income attributable to noncontrolling interests discussed above, the 
discussion below describes changes In certain line items set forth in NEEs consolidated statements of Income as they relate to NEER. 

Operating Revenues 
Operabng revenues for 2015 increased $248 million primarily due to: 

higher revenues from new investrnents of approximately $225 million, 
higher revenues from the customer supply business and proprietary power and gas trading business of $218 million reflecting favorable-market 
conditions. and 
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• higher revenues from the gas infrastructure business of $96 million primarily reflecting gains recorded upon exiting the hedged positions on a number o( 
future gas production opportunities and the acquisition of the Texas pipelines, 

partly offset by, 
• lower unrealized mark-to-market gains from non-qualifying hedges ($275 milhon for 2015 compared to $372 million of gains on such hedges for 2014), 

and 
lower revenues from existing assets of $195 million reflecting lower wind generation due to weaker wind resource, lower revenues at Marcus Hook 750 
and in the ERCOT region due to lower gas prices and lower revenues at Seabrook reflecting a refueling outage, offset in part by higher revenues at Point 
Beach due to the absence of a 2014 outage and price escalation under the power sales agreement, higher dispatch in Maine due to 2015 weather 
conditions and higher revenues from the Spain solar projects. 

Operating revenues for 2014 increased $863 million primarily due to: 

• higher unrealized mark-toi market gains from non-qualiSjing hedges (5372 million for 2014 compared to $116 million of losses on such hedges for 2013), 
• higher revenues from new investrnents of approximately 5282 million, and 
• higher revenues from the customer supply business of $120 million, 
partly offset by, 
• lower ravenues from existing assets of $13 million reflecting lower contracted revenues at Duane Arnold and the Spain solar projects and lower 

revenues in the New England Power Pool (NEPOOL) region reflecting a scheduled outage at Seabrook, partly offset by higher wino generation due to 
stronger wtnd resource and increased availability and higher revenues In the ERCOT region primarily due to favorable market conditions, and 

• lower revenues from the gas infrastructure business and other O&M service agreements. 

Operating Expenses 
Operating expenses !Cr 2015 Increased 5138 million primarily due to: 

• higher operating expenses associated with new investments of approximately $123 million, 
• higher O&M expenses reflecting higher costs associated with growth in the NEER business, higher taxes other than income taxes and other reflecting the 

absence of 2014 gains on the safe of investments in certain Wells in Ise gas infrastructure business and the absence of the 2014 reimbursement by a 
vendor of certain O&M-related costs, and 

• higher depreciation associated with the gas infrastructure business of $50 million primarily related to higner depletion rates and increased production, 
partly offset by, 
• lower fuel expense of approximately $146 million primarily in the ERGOT region and at Marcus Hook 750. 

Operating expenses for 2014 decreased 53 million pnmanly due to: 

the absence of a 5300 million impairment charge in 2013 related to Ma Spain solar projects, and 
lower other operating expenses reflecting the reimbursement by a vendor of certain O&M-related costs as well as the absence of implementation costs 
recorded in 2013 related to the cost savirgs initiative, partly offset by the NEP-related expenses, 

partly offset by, 
• higher fuel expense of approximately $171 million primarily in the ERGOT region and the customer supply business, 
• higher operating expenses associated with new Investments of approximately 5123 million, and 
• nigher deprebation expense of approximately $24 million associated with the gas infrastruchhe busfness primarily related to higher depletion rates. 

Interest Expense 
NEER's interest expense for 2015 decreased $42 million primarily reflecting the absence of approximately 564 million of losses related to changes in the fair 
value of interest rate swaps for which hedge accounting was discontinued in 2013, partly offset by higher average debt balances. Interest expense increased 
$139 million for 2014 primaniy reflecting the approximately $64 million of losses related to changes in ihe fair value of interest rate swaps, as well as higher 
average debt balances. 

Benefits Associated with Differential Membership interests - net 
Benefits associated with differential membership Interests - net for ali periods presented reflect benefits recognized by NEER as thlrd-party investors received 
their portion of the economic attributes, including income tax attributes, of the underlying wind projects, net of associated costs. See Note 1 - Sale of 
Differential Membership interests. 

Equity in Earnings of Equity Method investees 
Equity in eamings of equity method investees Increased in 2015 and 2014 pnmarily due to NEERS 50% equity investment in a 550 MW solar project tnat 
commenced partial operations at tne end 012013 and full operations by the end of 2014, 

Gains on Disposal of Assets - net 
Gains on disposal of assets - net for 2015, 2014 and 2013 primarily reflect gains on sales of securibes held in MEER's nuclear decommissioning funds. Gains 
on disposal of assets - net also reflect, In 2015, 9 pretax gain of approximately $6 million on the 
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sale of a 41 MW wind project, in 2014, a pretax gain of approximately $23 million on the sale of a 75 MW wind project and, in 2013, a pretax gain of 
-approximately $14 million on the sale of a portfolio of wind assets with generating capacity totaling 223 MW. 

Tax Credits, Benefits and Expenses 
PTCs from wind projects and ITCs and deferred income tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs from solar and certain wind projects are reflected in 
NEER's eamings. PTCs are recognized as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kWh rate prescribed in applicable federal and state statutes. 
and were approximately $149 million, $186 million and $209 million in 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. A portion of the PTCs have been allocated to 
investors In connection with sales of differential membership interests. In addition, NEE's effective income tax rate for 2015, 2014 and 2013 was affected by 
deferrea income tax benefits associated With ITCs and convertible ITCs of $89 million. $84 million and $74 million, respectively. NEE% effective incOme tax 
rate for 2014 was unfavorably effected by a noncash income tax charge of approximately 545 million associated with structuring Canadian assets and for 
2013 was unfavorably affected by the establishment of a full valuation allowance on the deferred tax assets associated with the Spain solar projects. See 
Note 5 and Overview - Adjusted Eamings for additional information. 

Capital initiatives 

NEER expects to add new contracted wind generation of approximately 1,400 MiAf and new contracted solar generation of approximately 1,100 I'veN in 2016 
and will continue to pursue other additional investment opportunities that may develop. Projects developed by NEER might be offered for sale to NEP if 
NEER should seek to sell the projects. NEER will also continue to invest In the development of its natural gas pipeline infrastructure assets. See Item 1.. 
Business - NEER - Generation and Other Operations - Natural Gas Pipelines. ' 

Sale of Assets to NEP 

In January 2015 and February 2015, indirect subsidiaries of NEER sold a 250 MW wind factlity located in Texas and an approximately 20 MW solar facility 
located in California, respectively. to indirect subsidiaries of NEP. 

In May 2015, an indirect subsidiary of NEER sold four wind generation faalities with contracted generating capacity totaling approximately 664 MW located in 
North Dakota, Oklahoma, Washington and Oregon to an indlrect subsidiary of NEP. 

In October 2015, an indirect subsidiary of NEER sold a 149 MW wind generation facility located in Ontario, Canada to an indirect subsidiary of NEP. 

Corporate and Other: Res_ults of Operation./ 

Corporate and Other Is primarily comprised of the operating results of NEET, FPL FiberNet and other business activities, as well as corporate Interest income 
and expenses. Corporals and Other allocates a portion of NEECH's corporate interest expense and shared service costs to NEER. Interest expense is 
allocated based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and, for purposes of allocating NEECH's corporate interest expense, the deferred credit 
associated with differential membership interests sold by NEEMs subsidiaries is included with debt. Each subsidiary's Income taxes are calculated based on 
the "separate return method," except that tax benefits that could not be used on a separate retum basis, but are used on the consolidated tax retum, are 
recorded by the subsidiary that generated the tax benefits. Any remaining consolidated income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at Corporate and 
Other. The major components of Corporate and Othees results, on an after-tax basis, are as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 • 2014 2013 

(mitians) 

Interest expense, net or wit:cations to NEER $ (87) $ (95) $ (109) 

interest acorns 32 31 32 
Federal and state Income tax benefits (expenses) 20 (7) 15 

Merger-related expenses (20) 
Other - net 67 30 65 

Net income (!oss) 12 $ (41) $ . 	3 

The decrease in interest expense. net  of allocations to NEER lin 201 5 and 2014 reflects lower average debt balances due in part to a higher allocation of 
Interest costs to NEER reflecting growth in NEER's business. The federal and state income tax benefits (expenses) reflect consolidating income tax 
adjustments, including, in 2015. favorable changes in state income tax laws and. in 2013, a $15 million income tax benefit recorded as a gain from 
discontinued operations. net  of federal income taxes (see Overview - AdjUsted Earnings). 

Other - net includes all other corporate income and expenses, as well as other business activities. The increase in other - net for 2015 primarily reflects 2015 
investment gains compared to 2014 investment losses and the absence of debt reacquisition losses recorded in 2014. The decrease in other in 2014 
primanly reflects after-tax investment losses in 2014, lower results from NEET and debt reacquisition losses. Substantially all of such investment losses and 
gains, on a pretax basis, is reflected in other - net in NEE's consolidated statements of income. 
- 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

NEE and its subsidiaries, including FPL, require funds to support and grow their businesses. These funds are used for, among other things, working capital, 
capital expenditures, investments in or acquisitions of assets and businesses, payment of maturing debt obligations and, from time to time, redemption or 
repurchase of outstanding debt or equity secunties. It is anticipated that these requirements will be satisfied through a combination of cash Mows from 
operations, short- and long-term borrowings, the issuance of short- and long-term debt and, from time to time, equity securities, and proceeds from differential 
membership investors, consistent with NEEs and FPCs objective of maintaining, on a long-term basis, a capital structure lhat will support a strong investment 
grade credit rating. NEE, FPL and NEECH rely on access to credit and capital markets as significant sources of liquidity for capital requirements and other 
operations that are not satisfied by operating cash flows. The inability of NEE, FPL and NEECH to maintain their current credit ratings could affect their ability 
to raise short- and long-term capital, their cost of capital and the execution of their respective financing strategies, and could require the posting of additional 
collateral under certain agreements. 

in October 2015, NEE authorized a program to purchase, from time to time, up to $150 million of common units representing limited partner interests of NEP. 
Under the program, any purchases may be made in amounts, at pnces and at such times as NEE or its subsidiaries deem appropriate, all subject to market 
conditions and other considerations. The purchases may be made in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions. Any purchases will be made in 
such quantities, at such prices, in such manner and on such terms and conditions as determined by NEE or its subsidianes in their discretion, based on 
factors such as market and business conditions, applicable legal requirements and other factors. The common unit purchase program does not require NEE 
to acquire any specific number of common units and may be modified or terminated by NEE at any time. NEE owns and controls the general partner of NEP 
and beneficially owns approximately 76.9% of NEP's voting power at December 31, 2015. The purpose of the program is not to cause NEP's oammon units to 
be delisted from the New York Stock Exchange or to cause the common units to be deregistered with the SEC. As of December 31, 2015, NEE had 
purchased approximatety $0.6 million of NEP common units under this program. Also in October 2015, NEP put in place an at-the-market equity issuance 
program pursuant to which NEP may issue from time to time, up to $150 million of its common units. As of December 31, 2015, NEP had issued 
approximately $26 million of its common units under this program. 
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Cash Flows 

NEE's Increase In Cash flows from operating acOvities for 2015 and 2014 primarily reflects operating cash generated from additional wind and solar facilities 
that were placed in service during or after 2014 and 2013, respectively. FRL's cash flows from operating activities remained essentially flat in 2015 and 2014 
compared to the prior year period, and, in 2016, reflects the purchase of Cedar Hay. See Note 1 - Rate Regulation. 

Sources and uses of NEE's and FRIls cash for 2015, 2014 and 2013 were as follows: 

Sources of cash: 

NEE FPL 

Years Ended December 31. Yeses Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 201S 2014 2013 

(morons) 

Cash flows from operating activities $ 	6,116 $ 	5,500 • $ 	5.102 $ 3,393 $ 3,454 S 	1558 

Lontlemi borrowings 3,772 5,054 4,371 1.054 997 497 

Change M loan proceeds restricted for construction — — 228 
Proceeds horn differential membemhip investors, net of 

payments 669 907 385 

Sale of Mdepandenl power and other Investments of NEER 52 307 185 

Capital contributions Imm NEE 1,454 • 100 275 

Cash grants under Ihe Recovery AC1 • 343 165 

Issuances of common stock -net 1,290 833 842 

Net Increase in short•tenn debt 451 938 99 

Proceeds from sale of nonconholing Interest m subsidiaries 345 438 

Other sources - net 107 66 19 30 

Total sources of cash 14,367 13,833 11,324 5,950 5,489 4,459 

Uses of cash• 
Capital expenditume independent power and other 

investments and nuclear fuel purchases (8.37.7) (7,017) (6,682) (3r833) (3,241) (2,903) 

Relbements of long4erm debt (3,972) (4,750) (2,398) (331) (355) (453) 

1,1111 decrease m short-term debt (358) (720) (986) 

Dividends (1,3115) (1,281) (1,122) (700) (1,550) (1,070) 

Other uses - net (283) (488) (295) (71) (346) (34) 

TotalUtes of cash (14,373) (13,494) (11,215) (6,941) (5,494) (4,480) 

Net incmase (deasiese) in cash and cash equivalenls (6) $ 	139 109 9 $ $ 	(21) 

NEE% primary capital requirements are for expanding and enhancing FPL's electric system and generation facilities to continue to provide reliable service to 
meet customer electricity demands and for funding NEER'S investrnen ts in independent power and other projects. The following table provides a summary of 
the major capital Investrnents for 2015, 2014 and 2013. 

FPL: 

Generation: 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 

(millions) 

New 1 488 	5 744 $ 	931 

Existing 811 905 655 

Transmission and distribution 1,681 1 307 873 

Nuclear fuel 203 174 212 

General and otisr 384 148 162 

Other, primarily change in acaued property additions and exclusion of AFUDC - equity (134) (37) 70 

Total 3,633 3,241 2,903 

NEER: 

trO-rd 1,029 2,136 1,725 

Solar 1,494 546 .914 

Nuclear. inducting nuclear fuel 313 262 289 

Natural gas pipelines 1,198 74 24 

Other 625 883 i05 

Total 4,601 3 701 3,637 

Corporate and Other 83 75 142 
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LiquiditV 

At December 31, 2015, NEE's total net available liquidity was approximately $7.7 billion, of which FPL's porton was approximately S3.1 billion. The table 
below provides the components of FPLI and NEECH's net available liquidity at December 31, 2015. 

FPI.. NEECH 

Maturity Date 

Total FPL NEECH 

(mMions) 

Bank revolving line of credit facilitiesol $ 3.000 $ 4,850 $ 7,850 2016 - 2021 2016 - 2021 

Issued loners of credit (6) ' (410) (416) 

2,994 4,440 7,434 

Revolving credit facilities 200 710 910 2018 2016 - 2020 

Borrowings (675) (675) 

200 35 235 

Letter of credit facitiesee — 650 eso 2017 

issued letters of credit — (443) (443) 

207 207 

Subtotal 3,194 4,682 7,876 

Cash and Cash equivalents 23 546 569 

Outstanding commercial paper and notes payable (158) (630) (786) 

Net ave4able liquidity 3,061 $ 4,598 $ 7,659 

la) 	Provide for the funding of loans up to s2 850 minon 113.000 million for FPI.) and the iasuance al letters of credit up to 13.950 million (S1,070 rattan for aPL). the entire amount of the Creel taCt,itiCS 
Is available tor general corporate purposes and to provide additional liquiday in the event of a loss to the companies or thee subsidlattee operateta facilities (including, in the case of FR, a 
transmisson and distroution properly loss) FPL's bank revolving line of credit famblies are also available to support the purchsse of slle fruition of pollutton control. solld waste disposal and 
induslnal deveirpment revenue bonds (lax exempt bonds) in the event they aro tendered by Individual bond holders and not remarketed lance to matunly Approximately S2,255 milIton of FPL's and 
53.700 melba of NEECH's bank revolving line of credit facrhties expire in 2021. 

(b) 	Only available for the isSuance of letters of credit. 

As of February 19, 2016, 88 banks participate in FPL's and NEECH's revolving credit facilities, with no one bank providing more than 6% of the combined 
revolving credit facilities. European banks provide approximately 30% of the combined revolving credit facilities. PursLant to a 1998 guarantee 'agreement, 
NEE guarantees the payment of NEECH's debt obligations under Its revolving credit facilities. In order for FPL or NEECH to borrow or to have tatters of credit 
issued under the terms of their respective revolving credit facilities and. also for NEECH. its letter of credit facilites, FPL, in the case of FPL. and NEE, in the 
case of NEECH, are required, among other things, to maintain a ratio of funded debt to total capitalization that does not exceed a stated ratio. The FPL and 
NEECH revolving credit facilities also contain default and related acceleration provisions relating to, among ether things, failure of FPL and NEE, as the case 
may be, to maintain the respective ratio of funded debt to total capitalization at or below the specified ratio. At December 31, 2015, each of NEE and FPL was 
In compliance with its required ratio. 

Additionally, at December 31, 2015, certain subsidiaries of NEER and NEP had credit or loan facilites with available liquidity as set forth in the table below. In 
order for the applicable borrower to borrow or to have letters of credit Issued under the terms of the agreements for some' of the NEER facilities listed below, 
among other things, NEE is required to maintain a ratio of funded debt to total capitalization that does not exceed a slated ratio. These NEER agreements 
also generally contain covenants and default and related acceleration provisions relating to. among other things, failure of NEE to maintain a ratio of funded 
debt to total capitalization at or below the specified ratio. Some of the payment obligations of the borrowers under the NEER agreements listed below 
uldmately are guaranteed by NEE. 
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Amount 
Remaining 
Available el Maturity 

Amount December 31. 2015 Rate Date Related Project Use 

(minors) 

NEER: 

Canadian revolving credit fecilitiesel C5850 seas Variable Venous Canadian renewable generation assets 

Unikedrecounte construction and term loan facility 5425 5108 Venable 2035 Construction ard Oeveiornent of a 250 MP/ Sister PV 
pewee In Caftan. 

landedaseourse construction and term loan facility 5519 598 Variable 2035 Constrtredon and development of 0 250 MIN solar PV 
Protect in Nevada 

Cash gram bridge loan facilities 5250 $250 Venable 2018 Construction and development al a 250 MW solar PV 
project ln Nevada 

NEP: 

:Amor secured revolving credit facilltylie 5250 $221 Variable 2019 Working caplet. expansion praleets, acquisitiOne end 
MOWSt bushes* pwposes 

Senor secured sinner$recourse revolving loan tacitly./ 5150 5150 Variable 2020 General business pwposes 

(a) /wadable for grreral Corporal, OurpOSea: the current intent fa la use these Melbas for the purcheee, development, construction endlor mansion of Censdian renewede generation assets. Consists 
of three credit facilities witri expiation dates ranging from February 25, 2015 to Aprd 2018. 

(b) NEP OpCo end ore Of its direct subsidianes are requ red to comply th canon l nave el covenants on quarteny basis end NEP OpCo's ability to pay cash diStnbutionS 10 .ts tint holders is subject 
to eaten other reshicttons. The revoIntog coed I foci' ly messes borrowing Comedy lor letters of ere& and ncremenial commitments to increase the notomeg credit facility up to st bithorr na the 
earegate. Borrowings under the revolving credit fee 'Ay are guaranteed oy N(P OpCo and NP 

lc) 	A cattily NEP subsidiary (borrower) is requited lo sat sfy certain conditions. including among other Bungs, manta nine a leverage ratio al the time of enrf borrowing that does not exceed a speeded 
retie Borrowings under Ma revolving loan fac ty are secured by ens on certain cd the borrower's assets end certain of the tiOrrOwera substaortes assets, as wets 83 the ownership Interest in toe 
borrower. Conteina default and misled aecaterabon prow sums relatrig lo. Wren() other things. farure of the borrower to maintain a leverage ratio at or below the specified rate end a minimum interest 
COnerlige ratio 

Storm Restoration Costs 

As of December 31. 2015, FPL had the capacity to absorb up to approximately $119 million in future prudently incurred storrn restoration casts without 
seeking recovery through a rate adjustment from the FPSC or filing a petition with the FPSC. See Note 1— Revenues and Rates. 

Caoi tal SuolDort 

Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Surety Bonds and Indemnifications (Guarantee Arrangements) 
Certain subsidiaries of NEE, including FPL, issue guarantees and obtain letters of credit and surety bonds, as well as provide indemnities, to facilitate 
commercial transactions with third parties and financings. Substantially all of the guarantee arrangements are on behatf of NEEs or FPL's consolidated 
subsidiaries, as discussed in more detail below. NEE and FPL are not required to recognize liabilities associated with guarantee arrangements issued on 
behalf of their consolidated subsidiaries unless it becomes probable that they will be required Se perform. At December 31, 2015, NEE and FPL believe it is 
unlikely that they would be required to perform under, or otherwise incur any losses associated with, these guarantee arrangements. 

As of December 31. 2015, NEE subsidiaries had approximately $3.3 billion In guarantees related orirnanly to equity contribution agreements associated with 
the development construction and financing of certain power generation (edifies, engineering, procurement and construction agreements and natural gas 
pipeline eavelopment projects. ln addition, as of December 31, 2015, NEE subsidiaries had approxirnately $4.6 billion in guarantees ($21 million for FPL) 
related to obligations under purchased power agreements, indemnifications associated with asset divestitures, nuclear-related activities, the non-receipt of 
proceeds from cash grants under the Recovery Act and the payment obligations related to renewable tax credits. as well as other types of contractual 
obligations. 

In same instances, subsidiaries of NEE elect to issue guarantees instead of posting other forms of collateral required under certain financing arrangements. 
As of December 31, 2015, these guarantees totaled approximately $935 million and support, among other things, required cash rnanagement reserves. O&M 
service agreement requirements and other specific project financing requirements. 

Subsidianes of NEE also issue guarantees to support customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading activities, including the buying and selling of 
wholesale and retail energy commodities As of December 31, 2015, the estimated mark-to-market exposure (the total amount that these subsidiaries of NEE 
could be required to fund based on energy commodity market prices at December 31, 2015) plus contract settlement net payables, net of collateral posted for 
obligations under these guarantees totaled $656 million. 

As of December 31, 2015, subsidiaries of NEE also had approximately $1.0 billion of standby letters of credit ($6 million for FPL) and approximately 5317 
million of surety bonds ($77 million for FPL) to support certain of the commercial activities discussed above. FPL's and NEECH's credit facilities are available 
to support the amount of the standby letters of credit_ 
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In addition, as part of contract negotiations in the normal course of business. certain subsidiaries of NEE, Including FPL, have agreed and in the future may 
agree to make payments to compensate or indemnify other parties for possible unfavorable financial consequences resulting from specified events. The 
specified events may include, but are not limited to, an adverse judgment in a lawsuit or the imposition of additional taxes due to a change in tax law or 
Interpretations of the tax law. NEE and FPI are unable to estimate the maximum potential amount of future payments under some of these contracts because 
events that would obligate them to make payments have not yet occurred or, if any such event has occurred, they have not been notified of Its occurrence. 

Certain guarantee arrangements described above contain requirements for NEECH and FPL to maintain a specified credit feting. For a discussion of credit 
rating 'downgrade triggers see Credit Ratings below. NEE has guaranteed certain payment obligations of NEECH, including most of Its debt and all of its 
debentures and commercial paper issuances, as well as most of its payment guarantees and indemnifications. and NEECH has guaranteed certain debt and 
other obligations of NEER and its subsidiaries. 

Shell Registration 
In July 2015, NEE, NEECH and FPL filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC for an unspecified amount of securities which became effective upon 
filing. The amount of securities Issuable by the companies is established from tune to time by their respective boards of directors. As of February 19, 2016, 
securities that may be issued under the registration statement Include, depending on the registrant, senior debt securities, subordinated debt securities, junior 
subordinated debentures, first mortgage bonds, common stock, preferred stock, stock purchase contracts, stock purchase units, warrants and guarantees 
related to certain of those secunties. As of February 19, 2016, the board-authorized capacity available to issue securities was approximately 54.8 billion for 
NEE and NEECH (issuable by either or both of them up to such aggregate amount) and 51.9 billion for FPL. 

Contractual Obligations and Estimated Caoltal Expenditures  

NEE'3 and FPL's commitments at December 31, 2015 were as follows: 

Long.term debt, including interes1.0) 

2ota 2017 2018 2019 2020 Thereafter Total 

(mdirons) 

FPL $ 	500 S 	800 	S 884 $ 	481 $ 	412 	el $ 	15,501 	Mi $ 	18,678 

NEER 1,846 877 1,715 659 774 6,173 11,044 

CorpOrate end Other 1.099 2,355 1,301 1,873 1,338 12,793 20,759 

Purchase cbilgations: 

FMK/ 5,320 . 4,525 4,105 4,345 4,310 13,740 36,345 

NEERIO 3.670 735 610 130 85 530 5,760 

Gomorra and Otherith 80 $ 5 5 _ 75 

Elimination of FPL's purchase obligations to NEERNI — (59) (87) (84) tan (1,248) (1.557) 

Asset retirement activlbecel 

FPLO/ 11 18 10 3 8.200 8,240 

NEERIal 1 — — — 13.199 13,200 

Other commitments: 

NEERM 115 138 187 191 95 405 1,i31 

Total 5 	12.822 	$ 	9.392 	$ 
weiewwwwwwww isiervelives 

8 730 5 	7.598 
iiiiiimsiam 

S 	6,9313 $ 	613 395 
ieweviiiierewia. 

5 	113,875 
wiwisiewine .///11111/MMIMI. 

(a) 	Includes pnncoal, interest and Merest rate swaps. Vanab:a mite interest was computed using December 31, 2015 rates. See Note 13. 
(Is) Includes 5716 mean of tax exempt brands thel panne inthinduel bond holders lo tender the bands for purchase al arty time pror to matunly. In the event bonds are tendered for purchase, they would 

be remarketed by a designated renewal...1g agent M accordance with the related indenture. If Me remarketing is unsuccessful FPL would be required to purchase the tax exempt bond*. As of 
December 31, 2015, IA tax exempt bonds lendemd for purchase have been successfully rem/skated. FPL's bank revolving line of credit focillies are available to support the purchase of las exempt 
bonds, 

(e) 	Represents requred capac ly and minimum charges under long4erm purchased power and fuel contracts (see Note 14 - Contracts), and protected capital expandrtures through 2020 (see Note 14 - 
Commdmenle) 

(d) Bee Note 14 . Contracts 
(e) Represents expected cash payments adjusted for inflation for estimated costs to perform asset retirement activities. 
(1) 	At December 31, 2015, FM. had approximately 93.430 million in restnetad funds fcr the payment of future expenditures to decommiss on FPL s nue eet units, which are included in NEE's and FPL's 

special use knds See Nate 13 
(0 	At December 31, 2015, NEER s 88 23% portion of Seabrook's and 705 portion Of Duane Arnold's end its Point Beach's restncted funds for the payment of future expenditures lo decornmksaion its 

nuclear units totaied ripprommately $t 834 MIlit071 and aro included in NEES special use funds. See Note 13. 
Os) 	Represents estimated cash distnbut ons related to deferential membership interests and pigments related to the ocquIsitIon of certain development lights. For further discussion of differential 

membership :defrosts, see Note 1 Sale of Differential Membershiti Interests. ' 
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Credit Ratings  

NEEs and FPL's liquidity, ability to access credit and capital markets, cost of borrowings and collateral posting requirements under certain agreements are 
dependent on their credit ratings. At February 19, 2016, Moody's Investors Service. inc. (Moodys), Standard & Poor's Ratings Services (S&P) and Fitch 
Ratings (Fitch) had assigned the following credit ratings to NEE. FPL and NEECH: 

Moodystal S&P ‘. 

NEES+) 

Corporals credit rating Baal A- A- 

aPt. Oli 

Corporate credit rating At A- A 

Fest mortgage bonds Aa2 A AA- 

Pollution control. :,obd waste disposal end industrial development rsvenue bordslel VMIGAIP-1 A,2 P1 

Commercial paper fzi A-2 P1 

NEECH ral 

Co(satele credit rating Baal A. A, 

Debentures Beal BBB* A- 

Junior subordmated MINIMUMS 8052 BBB BBB 

Commercial paper P-2 A-2 F 1 

(a) A setunty rating is not a recommendat.on to buy. sell or hold secuntms and snoud be evaluated independently of eny other rating The rating is subject lo revision ar withdrawal at any time by Ma 
assigning rating organization. 

(b) !Mt outface; astcated by each of Moody's. 55? and Fitch is staple. 
(c) Short.term rahngs ere presented as se bonds outstanding are currently paying short-terrn interest rate. Al FPL's s'action. a ponlor or ail al the owes may be admitted to a ong-term interest rale. 

NEE and its subsidiaries, including FPL, have no credit rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dotes of outstanding debt. A change in 
mange is not an event of default under applicable debt instruments, and while there are conditions to drawing on the credit facilities noted above, the 
rnaintenance of a specific minimum credit rating ls not a condition to drawing on these credit facilities. 

Commitment fees and interest rates on loans under these credit facilities agreements are tied to credit ratings. A ratings downgrade also could reduce the 
accessibility and incrsase the coat of commercial paper and other short-term debt issuances and borrowings and additional or replacement credit facilities. ln 
addition. a ratings downgrade could result in, among other things, the requirement that NEE subsidiaries, including FPL, post collateral under certain 
agreements and guarantee arrangements, inducing, but not limited to, those related to fuel procurement, power sales and purchases. nuclear 
decommissioning •funding, debt-related reserves and trading activities. FPL's and NEECH's credit facilities are available to support these potential 
requirements. 

Covenants 

NEEs charter does not limit the dividends that may be paid on its common stock. As a practical matter, the ability of NEE to pay dividends on its common 
stock is dependant upon, among other things, dividends paid to it by its subsidiaries. For example, FPL pays dividends to NEE in a manner consistent with 
FPLS long-term targeted capital structure. However, the mortgage securing FPLS first mortgage oonds contains provisions which, under certain conditions. 
restrict the payment of dividends to NEE and the issuance of additional first mortgage bonds. Additionally, in some circumstances, the mortgage restricts the 
amount of retained eamings that FPL can use to pay cash dividends on its cornmon stock. The restricted amount may change based on factors set out in the 
mortgage. Other then this restriction on the payment of common stock dividends. the mortgage does not restrict FPL's use of retained eamings. As of 
Decernber 31, 2015, no retained eamings were restricted by these provisions of the mortgage and, in light of FPLS current financial condition and level of 
earnings, management does not expect that planned financing activities or dividends would be affected by these limitations. 

FPL may issue first mortgage bonds under its mortgage subject to its meeting an adjusted net earnings test set forth in the mortgage, which generally requires 
adjusted net earnings to be at least twice the annual interest requirements on, or at least 10% of the aggregate principal amount of, FPL's first mortgage 
bonds including those to be issued and any other non-junior FPL indebtedness. As of December 31,2015. coverage for the 12 months ended December 31, 
2015 would have been approximately 7.8 DRIBS the annual interest requirements and approximately 3.8 times the aggregate principal requiremenW. New first 
mortgage bonds are also limited to an amount equal to the sum of 60% of unfunded property additions after adjustments to offset property retirements, the 
amount of retired first mortgage bonds or qualified lien bonds and the amount of cash on deposit with the mortgage trustee. As of December 31, 2015, FPL 
could have issued in excess of $11.8 billion of additional first mongage bonds based on the unfunded property additions and in excess of S6.3 billion based 
on retired first mortgage bonds. As of December 31, 2015, no cash was deposited with the mortgage trustee for these purposes. 

ln September 2006, NEE and NEECH executed a Replacement Capital Covenant (September 2006 RCC) in connection with NEECH's offering of $350 
million pnnolpal amount of Seriest3 Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 (Series El junior 
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subordinated debentures). The September 2006 RCC is for the benefit of persons that buy, hold or sell a špecified series of long-term indebtedness (covered 
debt) of NEECH (other than the Series B junior subordinated debentures) or, in certain cases, of NEE. FPL Group Capital Trust I's 5 7/8% Preferred Trust 
Securities have been initially 'designated as the covered debt under the September 2006 RCC. The September 2006 RCC provides that NEECH may 
redeem, and•  NEE or NEECH may purchase, any Series B junior subordinated debentures on or before October 1, 2036, only to the oxtent that the 
redemptien or purchase pnce does not exceed a specified amount of proceeds from the sale of qualifying securities, subject to certain limitations descnbed in 
the September 2006 RCC. Qualifying secunties are secunties that have equity-like characteristics that are the same as, or more equity-like than. the Series 
junior subordinated debentures at the time of redemption or purchase, which are sold within 180 days prior to the date of the redemption or repurchase of the 
Series B junlor subordinated debentures. 

In June 2007, NEE and NEECH executed a Replacement Capital Covenant (June 2007 RCC) In connection with NEECHS offering of $400 million principal 
amount of its Series C Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (Series C junior subordinated debentures). The June 2007 RCC is for the benefit of 
persons that buy, hold or sell a specified series of covered debt of NEECH (other than the Series C junior subordinated debentures) or, in certain cases, of 
NEE. FPL Group Capital Trust rs 5 7/8% Preferred Trust Securities have been initially designated as the covered debt under the June 2007 RCC. The June 
2007 RCC provides that NEECH may redeem or purchase. or satisfy, discharge or defease (collectively, defease), and NEE and any majonty-owned 
subsidiary of NEE or NEECH may purchase, any Series C junior subordinated debentures on or before June 15, 2037, only to the extent that Me principal 
amount defeased or the applicable redemption or purchase pnce does not exceed a specified amount raised from the issuance, during the 180 days prior to 
the date of that redemption, purchase or defeasance, of qualifying secunties that have equity-like charactenstics that are the same as, or more equity-like 
than, the applicable characteristics of the Series C junior subordinated debentures at the time of redemption, purchase or defeasance, subject to certain 
lirnitations described in the June 2007 RCC.,  

In September 2007, NEE and NEECH executed a Replacement Capital Covenant (September 2007 RCC) in connectidn with NEECH's offenng of $250 
million principal amount of its Series D Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (Series D junior subordinated debentures). The September 2007 RCC is 
for the benefit of persons that buy, hold or sell a specified series of covered debt of NEECH (other than the Series D junior subordinated debentures) or, in 
certain cases, of NEE. FPL Gioup Capital Trust rs 5 7/8% Preferred Trust Securities have been initially designated as the covered debt under the September 
2007 RCC. The September 2007 RCC provides that NEECH may redeem, purchase, or defease, and NEE and any majonty-owned subsidiary of NEE or 
NEECH may purchase, any Series D junior subordinated debentures on or before September 1, 2037, only to the extent that the principal amount defeased 
or the applicable redemption or purchase pnce does not exceed a specified amount raised from the issuance, during the 180 days prior to the date of that 
redemption, purchase or defeasance, of qualifying securities that have equity-like characteristics that are the same as, or more equity-like than, the applicable 
characteristics of the Series D junior subordinated debentures at the time of redemption, purchase or defeasance, subject to certain limitations described in 
the September 2007 RCC. 

New Accounting Rules and Interpretations  

Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis - In February 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an accounting standard update 
which modifies the current consolidation guidance. See Note 1 -Variable Interest Entities. 

Presentation of Debt issuance Costs- In April 2015, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which Changes-the presentation of debt issuance costs 
in financial statements. See Note 1 - Debt Issuance Costs, 

Revenue Recognition - ln May 2014, the FASB issued a new accounting standard related to the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers and 
required disclosures. See Note 1 - Revenues and Rates. 

Classification of Deferred Taxes - In November 2015, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which simplifies the classification of deferred taxes. 
See Note 1 - income Taxes. 

Financial instruments- In January 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which modifies guidance regarding certairi aspects of recognition, 
measurement, presentation and disclosure of financial instruments. See Note 4 - Financial Instruments Accounting Standard Update. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES 

NEEs and FPL's significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to the consolldated financial statements, which were prepared under GAAP. Critical 
accounting policies are those that NEE and FPL believe are both most important to the portrayal of their financial condition and results of operations, and 
require complex, subjective judgments. often as a result of the need to make estimates and assumptions about the effect of matters that are inherently 
uncertain. Judgments and uncertainties affecting the application of those policies may result in materially different amounts being reported under different 
conditions or using different assumptions, 

NEE and FPL consider the following policies to be the most critical in understanding the judgments that are involved In preparing their consolidated financial 
statements: 
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Accountina for Derivatives and HedaIng Activitiea 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) to manage the commodity price risk inherent in the purchase and 
sale of fuel and electricity, as well as interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate risk associated primarily with outstanding and forecasted debt 
issuances and borrowings. In addition, NEE, through NEER, uses denvatives to optimize the value of power generation and gas infrastructure assets and 
engages in power and gas marketing and trading activities to take advantage of expected future favorable price movements. 

Nature of Accountino Estimates 

Accounting pronouncements require the use of fair value accounting if certain conditions are met, which requires significant judgment to measure the fair 
value of assets and liabilities. This applies not only to traditional financial denvative instruments, but to any contract having the accounting characteristics of a 
derivative. Much of the existing accounting guidance related to derivatives focuses on when certain contracts for the purchase and sale of power and certain 
fuel supply contracts can be excluded frorn derivative accounting rules, however the guidance does not address all contract issues. As a result, significant 
judgment must be used in applying derivatives accounting guidance to contracts, ln the event changes in interpretation occur, it is possible that contracts that 
currently are excluded from derivatives accounting rules would have to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value, with changes in the fair value recorded 
in the statement of income. 

Aasamotiona and Accountino Approach 

NEEs and FPL's derivative instruments, when required to be marked to market, are recarded on the balance sheet at fair value. Fair values for some of the 
longer-term contracts where liquid markets are not available are derived through intemally developed rnodels which estimate the fair value of a contract by 
calculating the present value of the difference between lhe contract price and the kaward pr.ces. Forward pnces represent the price at which a buyer or seller 
could contract today to purchase or sell a commodity at a future date. The near-term forward market for electricity is generally liquid and therefore the prices in 
the early years of the forward curves reflect observable market quotes. However, in the later years, the market is much less liquid and forward price curves 
must be developed using factors including the forward prices for the commodities used as fuel to generate electricity, the expected system heat rate (which 
measures the efficiency of power plants in converting fuel to electricity) in the region where the purchase or sale takes place, and a fundamental forecast of 
expected spot paces based on modeled supply and demand in the region. NEE estimates the fair value of interest rate and foreign currency derivatives using 
11 discounted cash flows valuation technique based on the net amount of estimated future cash inflows and outflows related to the denvative agreements. The 
assumptions in these models are critical since any changes therein could have a significant impact on the fair value of the derivative. 

At FPL, substantially all changes in the fair value of energy deavative transactions are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled. 
and, upon settlement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuel CidUse. See Note 3. 

In NEEs non-rate regulated operations, predominantly NEER, essentially all changes In the derivatives fair value for power purchases and sales, fuel sales 
and trading activites are recognized on a net basis In operating revenues; fuel purchases used in the production of electricity are recognized in fuel, 
purchased power and interchange expense; and the equity rnethod investees' related activity is recognized in equity in earnings of equity method investees 
in NEE's consolidated statements of income. 

For those interest rate and foreign currency transactions accounted for as cash flow hedges, much of the effects of changes in fair value are reflected in OCL a 
component of common shareholders' equity, rather than being recognized in current eamings. For those transactions accounted for as fair value hedges, the 
effects of changes in fair value are reflected ln current eamings offset by changes In the fair value of the item being hedged. 

Certain hedging transactions at NEER are entered into as economic hedges but the transactions do not meet the requirements for hedge accounting, hedge 
accounting treatment is not elected or hedge accounting has been discontinued. Changes in the fair value of those transactlons are marked to market and 
reported in the consolidated statements of income, resulting in eamings volatility. These changes in fair value are captured in the non-qualifying hedge 
category in computing adjusted earnings. This could be significant to NEER's results because the economic offset to the positions are not marked to market 
As a consequence, NEEs net income reflects only the movement in one part of economically-linked transactions. For example, a gain (loss) in the non-
qualifying hedge category far certain energy derivatives is offset by decreases (increases) in the fair value of related physical asset positions in the portfolio 
or contracts, which are not marked to market under GAAP. For this reason, NEEs management views results expressed excludirg the unrealized mark-to-
market impact of the non-qualifying hedges as a meaningful measure of current period performance. For additional information regarding derivative 
instruments, see Note 3, Overview and Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity, 
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Accountina tor Pension Benefits 

NEE sponsors a qualified noncontnbutory defined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of NEE and its subsidiaries. Management believes 
that. based on actuanal assumptions and the well-funded status of the pension plan. NEE will not be required to make any cash contributions to the qualified 
pension plan in the near future. The qualified pension plan has a fully funded trust dedicated to providing benefits under the plan. NEE allocates net periodic 
income associated with the pension plan to lts subsidiaries annually using specific criteria. 

Nature of Accountrict Estimates 

For the pension plan, the benefit obligation is the actuarlal present value, as of the December 31 measurement date, of all benefits attributed by the pension 
benefit formula to employee service rendered to that date. The amount of benefit to be paid depends on a number of future events incorporated into the 
pension benefit formula. including estimates of the average life of employees/survivors and average years of service rendered. The projected benefit 
obligation is measured based on assumptions conceming future interest rates and future employee compensation levels. NEE derives pension income from 
actuanal calculabons based on the plan's provisions and various management assumptions including discount rate, rate of increase in compensation levels 
and expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets. 

Assumptions and Accounting Approach. 

Accounting guidance requires recognition of the funded status of the pension plan in the balance sheet, with changes in the funded status recognized in 
other comprehensive income within shareholders equity in the year in which the changes occur. Since NEE is the plan sponsor, and its subsidiaries do not 
have separate rights to the plan asset or direct obligations to their employees, this accounting guidance is reflected at NEE and not allocated to the 
subsidiaries. The portion of previously unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and pnor service costs or credits that are estimated to be allocable to FPL es 
net periodic (Income) cost in future periods and that otherwise would be recorded in AOCI are classified as regulatory assets and liabilities at NEE in 
accordance with regulatory treatment. 

Net periodic pension income Is included in O&M expenses, and is calculated using a number of actuarial assumpbons. Those assumptions for the years 
ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 include. 

2015 2014 2013 

Discount rate 3.95% 4.80% 4.00% 

Salary increase 4.10% 4.00% 4.00% 

Expected iong-terrn rate or retumw 7.35% 7.75% 7.75% 

tal 	In 2o15, art expecte.] long-lems rata of return of 7 75% is piessnlea net of investment management feet  

ln developing these assumptions. NEE evaluated input, including other qualitative and quantitative factors, from its actuaries and consultants, as well as 
infomnation available in ttie marketplace. in addition, for the expected long-term rate of retum on pension plan assets, NEE considered different models. 
capital rnarket retum assumptions and historical retums for a portfolio with an equity/bond asset mix similar to its pension fund, as well as its pension fund% 
historical compounded retums. NEE believes that 7.35% is a reasonable long-term rate of return, net of investment management fees, on its pension plan 
assets. NEE will continue to evaluate all of Its actuarial assumptions, including its expected rate of return, at least annually, and will adjust them as 
appropriate. 

NEE utilizes in its detemiination of pension income a market-related valuation of plan assets. This market-related valuation reduces year-to-year volatility and 
recognizes investment gams or losses over a five-year period following the year in which they occur. Investrnent gains or losses for this purpose are the 
difference between the expected retum calculated using the market-related value of plan assets and the actual retum realized on those plan assets. Since 
the market-related value of plan assets recognizes gains or losses over a ive-year period, the future value of plan assets will be affected as previously 
deferred gains or losses are recognized. Such gains and losses together with other differences between actual results and the estimates used in the actuarial 
valuations are deferred and recognized in determining pension income only to the extent they exceed 10% of the greater of projected benefit obligations or 
the market-related value of plan assets. 
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The following table illustrates the effect on net periodic income of changing the critical actuarial assumptions discussed above, while holding all other 
assumptions constant 

Decrease in 2015 
Net Periodic income 

Change in 
Assumption 	 NEE 	 FPL 

(maons) 
Expected long-term rate of return 10 5)% $ (18) $ (11) 
Discount rate 0.5% $ (3) $ (2) 
Sa'ary increase 0.5% $ (2) $ (1) 

NEE also utilizes actuanal assumptions about mortality to help estimate obligations of the pension plan. NEE has adopted the latest revised mortality tables 
and mortality improvement scales released by the Society of Actuaries, which adoption did not have a material impact on the pension plares obligation. 

See Note 2. 

Carrying Value of Lortn-Lived Aets 

NEE evaluates long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

Nature of Accountmo Estimates  

The amount cif future net cash flows, the timing of the cash flows and the detemilnation of an appropriate interest rate all involve estimates and judgments 
about future events. In particular, the aggregate amount of cash flows determines whether an irnpairment exists, and the timing of the cash flows Is critical in 
determining fair value. Secause each assessment is based on the facts and circumstances associated with each long-lived asset, the effects of changes in 
assumpUons cannot be generalized. 

Assumotions and Accounting Aodroech 

An impairrnent loss is required to be recognized if the carrying value of the asset exceeds the undiscounted future net cash flows associated with that asset. 
The impairment loss to be recognized is the amount by which the carrying value of the long-lived asset exceeds the assets fair value. In most Instances, the 
fair value is determined by discounting estimated future cash flows using an appropriate interest rate. See Note 4 - Nonrecumng Fair Value Measurements 
and Managements Discussion - NEER: Results of Operations Gas infrastructure. 

Decommisslonina and Dismantlement 

The components of NEEs and Flat.'s decommissioning of nuclear plants, dismantlement of plants and other accrued asset removal costs are as follows: 

Nuclear 
Decornmostonmg 

FossiVSoter 
Dismantiement 

Interim Remcnal 
Costs end Other NEECHOI 	 NEE 

December 31, 

 

December 31, 	 Oeceml>er 31, 	 December 31. 	 December 31, 

  

         

2015 	2014 	2015 	2014 	2015 	2014 	2010 	2014 	2015 	2014 

(milhons) 

AROs 	 $ 1,764 	$ 1.303 	$ 	53 	$ 48 	$ 	5 
	

$ 647 $ 831 $ 2,469 	1.988 
Less capastued ARO asset net of accumulated 

depreciation 

Accrued asset (01710ael Wsts01  

Asset retirement obligation regulatory expense 
Offerenceen 

Accrued decommemoning, d.srnantlement and 
other accrued else( rerr.ovel costa 

(al Primanly NEER. 
(b1 	Regulatory hebility an NEE6 and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 
(c) 	Represents total amount acutiod for ratemaking purposes. 
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Nature of Accounting Estimates 

The calculation of the future cost of retiring long-lived assets. including nuclear decornmissioning and plant dismantlement costs, involves estimating the 
amount and timing of future expenditures and making judgments concerning whether or not such costs are considered a legal obligation. Estimating the 
amount and timing of future expenditures includes, among other things, making projections of when assets will be retired and ultimately decommissioned and 
how costs will escalate with inflation. ln addition, NEE and FPL also make interest rate and rate of return projections on their investments in determining 
recommended funding requirements for nuclear decommissioning costs. Periodically. NEE and FPL are required to update these estimates and projections 
which can affect the annual expense amounts recognized, the liabilities recorded and the annual funding requirements for nuclear decommissioning costs. 
For example, an increase of 0.25% in the assumed escalation rates for nuclear decommissioning costs would increase NEE's and FPL's asset retirement 
obligations and conditional asset retirement obligations (collectively, AROs) as of December 31, 2015 by 5191 million and $149 million, respectively. 

AssumotiOns and Accounting Aporoach  

NEE and FPL each account forAROs under accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair value of an ARO to be recognized In the period in which it 
is incurred if it can be reasonably estimated, with the offsetting associated 'asset retirement costs capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived 
assets. 

FPL - For ratemaking purposes, FPL accrUes and funds for nuclear plant decommissioning costs over the expected service life of each unit based on studies 
that are filed with the FPSC. The studies reflect among other things, the expiration dates of the operating licenses for FPL's nuclear units. The most recent 
studies, filed in 2015, indicate that FPL's portion of the future cost of decommissioning its four nuclear units, including spent fuel storage above what is 

.expected to be rekinded by the DOE under the spent fuel settlement agreement is approximately $7.5 billion. or $2.9 billion expressed in 2015 dollars. 

FPL accrues the cost of dismantling its fossil 'and solar plants over the expected service life of each unit based on studies tiled with the FPSC. Unlike nuclear 
decommissioning, dismantlement costs are not funded. The most recent studies became effective January 1. 2010. At December 31, 2015, FPL's portion of 
the ultimate cost to dismantle ils fossil and solar units is approximately S752 million, or $411 million expressed in 2015 dollars. The majority of tie 
dismantlement costs are not considered AROs. FPL accrues for intenm removal costs over the life of the related assets based ' on depreciation studies 
approved by the FPSC. Any differences between the ARO amou nt recorded and the amount recorded for ratemaking purposes are reported as a regulatory 
liability in accordance with regulatory accounting. 

NEER - NEER records a liability for the present value of its expected decommissioning costs which is determined using various interhal and external data 
and applying a probability percentage to a variety of scenarios regarding the life of die plant and liming of decommissioning. The liability is being accreted 
using the interest method through the date decommissioning activities are expected to be complete. At December 31, 2015, the ARO for nuclear 
decommissioning of NEER's nuclear plants totaled approximately $423 million. NEER's portion of the ultimate cost of decommissioning its nuclear plants, 
including costs associated with spent fuel storage above what is expected to be refunded by the DOE under the spent fuel settlement agreement, is estimated 
to be approximately $11.8 billion, or $1.9 billion expressed in 2015 dollars. 

See Note 1 -Asset Retirement Obligations and - Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accnied Asset Removal Costs and 
Note 13. 

85 

0000919 ' 



1.1Mir et ;leattier. 

Regulatory Accounting  

NEE's and FPL's regulatory assets and liabilities are as follows: 

NEE 	 FPI 

December 31, 	 December 31. 

2015 	 2014 	 2015 	 2014 

(millions) 
Regulatory assets: 

Curreih: 

Deferred clause and franchise expenses 	 $ 	 75 	$ 	 288 $ 	 75 S 	 288 
Derivatives 	 $ 	 218 $ 	 364 S 	 218 S 	 364 
Other 	 $ 	 210 S 	 116 $ 	 209 S 	 111 

Ntmcurrent 

Purchased power agreement termination 	 $ 	 728 $ 	 — $ 	 728 $ 	 — 
Secured storm-recovery costs 	 $ 	 208 	3 	 294 $ 	 208 $ 	 294 
Other 	 $ 	 844 $ 	 657 $ 	 579 $ 	 488 

Regulatory liabilities: 

Curreet, included in other current liabilities 	 $ 	 14 	$ 	 28 	$ 	 12 	'9 	 24 
Noncurrent 

Accrued asset removal casts 	 $ 	1,930 	$ 	1,904 	$ 	1,921 	$ 	1,898 
Asset retirement obligation regulatory expense difference 	 $ 	2,182 	$ 	2.257 	$ 	2,182 	$ 	.2,257 
Other 	 $ 	 494 9 	 476 $ 	 492 $ 	 476 

NatUre of Accounting Estimate% 

Regulatory assets and liabilities represent probable future revenues that will be recovered from or refunded to customors through ihe ratemaking process. 
Regulatory assets and liabilities are included in rate base or otherwise earn (pay) a reb.im on investment during the recovery period. 

Assumptions and Accounting ADOroach 

Accounting guidance allows regulators to create assets and impose liabilities that would not be recorded by non-rate regulated entities. If NEE's rate-
regulated entities, primanly FPL, were no longer subject to cost-based rate regulation, the existing regulatory assets and liabilites would be written off unless 
regulators speciFy an alternative means of recovery or refund. In addition, the regulators, including the FPSC for FPL, have the authority to disallow recovery 
of costs that it considers excessive or imprudently incurred. Such costs may include, among others, fuel and O&M expenses, the cost of replacing power lost 
when fossil and nuclear units are unavailable, storm restoration costs and costs associated with the construction or acquisition of new facilities. The 
continued applicability of regulatory accounting is assessed at each reporting panod. 

ENERGY MARKETING AND TRADING AND MARKET RISK SENSITIVITY 

NEE and FPI_ are exposed to risks associated with adverse changes in commodity prices, interest rates and equity prices. Financia instruments and 
positions affecting the financial statements of NEE and FPL described below are held primanly for purposes other than trading. Market risk is rneasured as 
the potential loss in fair value resulting from hypothetical reasonably possible changes in commodity prices, interest rates or equity prices over the next year. 
Management has established risk management policies to monitor and manage such market risks, as well as tread risks. 

Commodity Price Risk 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options. futures and forwards) to manage the commodity price risk inherent in the purchase and 
sate of fuel and electricity. ln addition, NEE, through NEER. uses derivatives to optimize the value of power generation and gas infrastructure assets and 
engages in power and gas markehng and trading activities to take advantage of expected future favorable price movements. See Critical Accounting Policies 
and Est mates - Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities and Note 3. 
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During 2014 and 2015, the changes in the fair valueof NEEs consolidated subsidiaries energy contract derivative instruments were as follows: 

Hedges on Owned Assets 

NEE Total Trading 
Non- 

Qualifying 

FPL Cost 
Recovery 
Clauses 

(millbns) 

Falr value of contracts outstandeg at December 31, 2013 $ 	301 $ 	563 $ 	46 $ 	910 

Reclassification to realized at settlement 0 contracts (51) 58 (121) (114) 

Inception value of new contracts (4) — — (4) 

Net option premium purchases (Issuances) (es) 2 — (63) 
Changes in fair value excluding reclassdication to realized 139 275 (288) 126 

Fair value of contracts outstanding at December 31, 2014 320 898 (363) 855 

Reclassification to reaiized at settlement of contracts (227) (359) 471 (115) 

Inception value of new contracts 18 3 — 21 

Net option premkim purchases (issuances) (45) 3 — (42) 

Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to realized 293 640 (326) 607 

Felt value of contracts outstanding at December 31, 2015 359 1,185 (218) 1,326 

Net margin cash collateral paid (received) (371) 

Total mark-tarnarket energy contract net assets (liabilities) at December 31, 2015 $ 	359 $ 	1,185 $ 	(218) $ 	955 
Or2111•11,81M111•1•1•MIII.2.1110 

NEEs total mark-to-market energy contract net Meta (liabilibes) at December 31, 2015 shown above are included on the consolidated balance sheets as 
follows: 

December 31, 2015 

(millions) 

Current derivative assets 695 
'Assets held for sale 57 
Noncurrent derivative assets 1,185 
Current derivative liabkies (694) 
Liatlities associated with assets held for sale (18) 
Noncurrent derivative liabikties (272) 

NEEs total mark-to-market energy contract net assets 955 
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The sources of fair value estimates and maturity of energy contract derivative instruments at December 31, 2015 were as follows: 

Maturity 

Trading: 

2016 	2017 	2018 2019 2620 Thereafter Total 

(nektons) 

Quoted prices In active markets for identical assets $ 	(25) 	9 	23 	S 	a $ 	4 1 	— $ — $ 	10 

SestUfleant other observeble inputs 28 	 15 	 15 (5) 1 (17) 40 

Stgruficent unobservable inputs 180 	 79 	17 19 11 23 389 

Total 183 	120 	40 15 12 $ 359 

Owned Assets - Non-Ouakfylnw 

Quoted prices in active meAets tor vianocai 'Stets 12 	 — 	 8 4 — — 24 

Siginticant other observeole inputs 293 	2013 	117 78 02 75 831 

Significant tirtobservable inpute 43 	 34 	 35 25 20 173 330 

Total 345 	240 	180 107 82 248 (.185 

(3wned Assets - FPL Cost Recovery Clauses' 

Quoted prices in achy* mentetf lof identical assets — 	 — — — — 

Significant other observable inputs (218) — — — 1218) 

Significant unobservable inputs (I) 	 1 	 — -- — — 

Total (219) — — — 12181 

Tatar :troves of fair value S 	292 	S 	361 	$ 	200 S 	125 1 	54 $ 254 $ 	1,328 
eimmeeeeesse a.m.:emery= erienexesseree 4011.:1111.1•0111. •C=MMI011/111= . 11111•11021•00i 

With respect to commodities, NEEs Exposure Management Committee (EMC), which is comprised of certain members of senior management, and NEEs 
chief executive officer are responsible for the overall approval of market risk management po'icies and the delegation of approval and authorization levels. 
The EMC and NEEs chief executive officer receive periodic updates on market positions and related exposures, credit exposures and overall risk 
management activities, 

NEE uses a value-at-risk (VaR) model to measure commodity pnce market risk in its trading and mark-to-market portfolios. The VaR is the estimated nominal 
loss of market value based on a one-day holding period at a 95% confidence level using historical simulation methodology. As of December 31, 2015 and 
2014, the VaR figures are as follows: 

Non-Oustilylng Hedges 
and Hedges in FPI. Cost Recovery Clausesal 	 fatal 

FPI. 	 NEER 	 NEE 	FPI. 	NEER 	 NEE 	FPL 	PIEER 	 NEE 

(millrons) 

December 31, 2014 9 	— S 2 $ 2 $ 	65 $ 82 S 	24 1 	85 1 64 $ 	24 

Cecember 31, 2015 $ 	— $ 3 $ 3 $ 	91 1 44 9 23 $ 	51 $ 46 9 	25 

Average for the year ended December 31, 2015 $ 	— S 1 S 1 $ 	35 $ 35 9 24 $ 	3$ $ 35 9 	23 

(a) 	Non-qualifying hedges are employed to mamas the mental rah exposure to physical assets or contracts which are not marked to market. rho VeR Laves for the non-mollifying nedons sail hedges In 
FPL cost recovery causes category 00 not represent the econormc exposure to commo4ity once movements. 

Interest Rate Risk 

NEE's and FPL's financial results are exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of their respective issuances of debt, investments in 
special use hands and other mvestments. NEE and FPL manage their respective interest rate exposure by monitoring current interest rates, entering into 
interact rare contracts and using a combination of fixed rate and variable raa) debt. Interest rate contracts are used tu mitigate and adjust interest rate 
exposure when deemed appropnate based upon market conditions or when required by financing agreements. 
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Table 01 Content, 

1The following are estimates of the fair value of NEE's and FPL's financial instruments that are exposed to interest rate risk: 

December 31, 2015 	 December 31, 2014 

... NEE 

Fixed Irncome securities: 

Carrying 

Amount 
Estimated 
Fair Value 

Carrying 
Amount 

Estimated 
Fee Value 

(millions) 

Special use funds $ 1,789 $ 1,189 	to $ 1985• $ 	. 1,965 	1  
Other investments: 

Debt securities $ 124 $ 124 	to $ 124 $ 124 	ol 
Primarily notes receivable $ in $ 722 co $ 525 $ 879 

Long-terrn debt, including current maturities $ 28,897 $ 30,412 	to $ 27,876 $ 30.337 to 
Interest rate contracts - net unrealrzed losses $ (285) $ (285) ka $ (216) $ (218) 4.  

FPL 

Fbced incdme securitkis - special use funds $ 	t: 1,378 $ 1,378 	to $ 1,568 $ 1,568 	'. 
Long-term debt, including current maturities $ 10,020 $ 11,028 	' I S 9,473 S 11,105 	1̀ ' 

(a) Pnmanly estimeted us ng quoted market press far these or similar issues. 
(b) Pnmanly estunotetd us ng a d +mounted cash Bow valuatron technique betted on certain observable yield curves and Indices consulering the trade pro% of the borrower 
(c) Est mated usog Cher quoted merited p:tces for the same or similar issues or discounted casts flow valuation technque, consgfenng the cunent craft t spread of the debtor. 
(di 	Modeled hternahy us.ng d scounted cash flow valuation technique ono applying a credit valuation adjustment. 

The special use funds of NEE and FP1_ consist of restected funds set aside to cover the cost of storm darnage for FPL and br the decommissioning of NEES 
and FPLS nuclear power plants. A portion of these funds is invested in fixed income debt securities pnmanly carried at esbrnated fair value. At FPL, changes 
in fair value, Including any OTTI losses, result in a corresponding adjustment to the related liability accounts based on current regulatory treatment. The 
changes in fair value of NEES non-rate regulated operations result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for impairments deemed to be other than 
temporary, including any credit losses. which are reported in current penoti eamings. Because the funds set aside by FPL for storm damage could be needed 
at any time, die related Mvestments are generally mon, liquid and, therefore, are less sensitive to changes in interest rates. The nuclear decommissioning 
funds, In contrast are generally invested in longer-term securities, as decommissioning activities are not scheduled to begirt until at least 2030 (2032 at FPL). 

As of December 31, 2015, NEE had interest rate contracts with a notional amount of approximately $8.3 billion related to long-term debt issuances, of which 
$2.2 billion are fair value hedges at NEECH that effectively convert fixed-rate debt to a vanable-rate instrument The remaining $6.1 billion of notional amount 
of interest rate contracts relate to cash flow hedges to manage exposure to the variability of cash flows associated with vartable-rate debt instrumenta, which 
pnmaely relate to NEER debt issuances. At December 31, 2015, the estimated fair value of NEES fair value hedges and cash flow hedges was approximately 
$(14) million and $(271) million, respectively. See Note 3. 

Based upon a hypothetical 10% decrease in interest rates, which is a reasonable near-term market change, the net fair value of NEEs net liabilibes would 
increase by approximately 51,009 million ($506 million for FPL) at December 31, 2015. 

faulty' Price Risk 

NEE and FPL are 6 xposed bo risk resulting from changes In paces for equity secuntias. For example, NEEs nuclear decommissioning reserve funds include 
marketable equity securities primarily carried at their market value of approximately $2,674 million and $2,634 million ($1,598 million and $1,561 million for 
FPL) at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. At December 31, 2015, a hypothetical 10% decrease in the prices quoted by stock exchanges, which is a 
reasonable near-term market change, would result in a $246 million ($146 million for FPL) reduction in fair value. For FPL, a corresponding adjustment would 
be made to the related liability accounts based on current regulatory treatment, and for NEE's non-rate regulated operations, a correšportding adjustrnent 
would be made to OCI to the extent the market value of the securities exceeded amortized cost and to OTTI loss to the extent the market value is below 
amorbzed cost 

Credit Risk 

NEE and its subsidiaries are also exposed to credit ask through their energy marketing and trading operations. Credit risk is the risk that a financial loss will 
be incurred if a counterparty to a transaction does not fulfill its financial obligation. NEE manages counterparty credit risk for its subsldianes with energy 
marketing and trading operations through established policies, including counterparty credit limits, and In some cases credit enhancements, such as cash 
prepayments, letters of credit cash and other collateral and guarantees. 
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C-edit risk is also managed through the use of master netting agreements. NEE's credit department monitors current and forward credit exposure to 
counterparties and their affiliates, both on an indiWdual and an aggregate basis. For all derivative and contractual transactions, NEE's energy marketing and 
trading operations, which include FPUs energy marketing and trading division. are exposed to losses In the event of nonperformance by counterparties to 
these transactions. Some relevant considerations when assessing NEEs energy marketing and trading operations credit risk expOsure include the following: 

• Operations are primarily concentrated In the energy Industry. 
• Trade receivables and other financial instruments are predominately with energy, utility and financial services relabed companies, as well as 

municipalities, cooperatives and other trading companies in the U.S. 
Overall credit nsk is managed through established credit policies and is overseen by the EMC. 
Prospective and existing customers are reviewed for creditworthiness based upon established standards, with customers not meeting minimum 
standards providing vanous credit enhancements or secured payment terms, such as letters of credit or the posting of margin cash collateral. 
Master netting agreements are used to offset cash and non-cash gains and losses arising from derivative instruments with the sarne counterparly. NEEs 
policy is to have master netting agreements In place with significant counterparties. 

Based on NEE's policies and rlsk exposures related to credit, NEE and FPL do not anticipate a material adverse effect on their financial statements as a result 
of counterparty nonperforrnance. As of December 31, 2015, approximately 94% of NEEs and 100% of FPL's energy marketing and trading counterparty 
credit risk exposure is associated with companies that have investment grade credit ratings. 

item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

See Managements Discussion — Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

NextEra Energy, Inc.'s (NEE) and Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL) management are responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial 
reporting 'as dolkiod in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(0. The consolidated financial statements, which in part are based on informed 
lodgments and estimates made by management, have been prepared in conformity wrth generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis. 

To aid in carrying out this responstility, we, along with ail other members of management, maintain a system of internal accounting control which i establshed after weighing 
the cost of such controls against the benefits derived. In the opinion ol management, the overall system of internal accounting control provides reasonable assurance that the 
assets of NEE and FPL and their subsidiaries are safeguardod and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are properly recorded 
for the preparation of financial statements, In addition, management beteves the overall system of internal accounting control provides reasonable assurance that mated& 
errors or irregularkles would be prevented or detected on a timety basis by employees in the normal course of their duties. Any system of internal accounting control, no matter 
how wed designed, has inherent limitations, including the possibility that controls can be circumvented or overridden and misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 
be detected. Also, because of changes in conditions, internal control effectiveness may vary over time. Actordingfy, even an effective system of Internal control wil provide only 
reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and reporting. 

The system of internal accounting control Is supported by written policies and guidelines, the selection and training of qualified employees, an organizational structure that 
provides an appropriate division of responsibility and a program of internal auditing. NEEs written policies inctude a Code of Business Conduct & Ethics that states 
management's policy on conflicts of Interest and ethical conduct. Compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics a confirmed annually by key personnel. 

The Board of Directors pursues its oversight responstaility for financial reporting and accounting through its Audit Committee. This Committee, which is comprised entirely of 
Independent directors, meets regularly with management, the Internal auditors and the independent auditors to make inquiries as to the manner in which the responsbilities of 
each are being discharged. The Independent auditors and the internal audit staff have free access to the Convnittee without management's presence to discuss auditing, 
internal accounting control and financial reporting matters. 

In accordance with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission's published guidance, we have excluded from our current assessment the Internal control over financial 
reporting for NET Holdings Management, LLC, which was acquired on October 1, 2015 and whose financial statements reflect total assets and operating revenues conststing of 
approximately three percent and less than one percent, respectively, of NextEra Energy's consolidated total assets and operating revenues as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2015. NextEra Energy will include NET Holdings Managernent, LLC in its assessment as of December 31, 2016. 

Management assessed the effectiveness cf NEEs rind FPL's internal control ay& financial reporting as of December 31. 2015. using the criteria set forth by the Commttee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in the infernal Control - krtegratea Franteworir (2013). Based on this assessment. management believes that NEE's 
and FPL's internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2015. 

NEEs and FPL's independent registered public accountkv frm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, Is engaged to express an opinion on NEEs and FPL's consolidated financial statements 
and an opinion on NEEs and FPL's Internal control over firiancbl reporting. Their reports are based on procedures believed try thern to provkle a reasonable basks to support 
such opinions. These reports appear on the following pages. 

JAMES L. ROBO 	 MORAY P. DEWHURST 

James L. Rotro 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of NEE and Chairman of FPL 

CHRIS N. FROGGATT 

Chris N. Froggatt 
Vice President, Controlkar and Chief Accounting Officer 
of NEE  

Moray P. Dewhurst 
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer, and Executive 
Vice President - Finance of NEE and ExecutNe Vice 
President, Finance and Chlef Financial Officer of FPL 

ERIC E. SILAGY 	 KIMBERLY OUSDAHL 

Eric E. Silagy 	 Kimberly Ousdahl 
President and Chief Executive Officer of FPL 	 Vico President, Controller end CNef Accounting Officer of FPL 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
NextEra Energy, Inc. and Florida Power & Light Company. 

We have audited the intemal control over financial reporting of NextEra Energy, Mc. and subsichanes (NextEra Energy) and Florida Power & Light Company 
and subsidiaries (FPL) as of December 31, 2015, based on criteria established In Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee 
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. As described in Managemenrs Repori on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management 
excluded from its assessment of NextEra Energy the internal control over financial reporting at NET Holdings Management. LLC, which was acquired on 
October 1, 2015 and whose financial statements constitute three percent of total assers and less than one percent of operating revenues of NextEra Energys 
consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for tho year ended December 31, 2015. Accordingly, our audit did not include the intemal control over 
financial reporting at NET Holdings Management, LLC. NextEra Energy's and FPL's management are responsible for maintaining effective internal control 
over financial reporting and for their assessments of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying 
Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on NextEra Energy's and FPL's intemal 
control over financial reporting based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Cornpany Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective intemal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material 
respects. Our audits included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circurnstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A company's intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and principal 
financial officers, or Persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that Tansactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting pnnciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authonzations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal control over financial reportng, Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls. material misstatements due to error Or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
effectiveness of the intemal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, NextEra Energy and FPI_ maintained, In all matenal respects. effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31. 2015, 
based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Pubiic Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). the consolidated financial 
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015 of NextEra Energy and FPL and our report dated February 19. 2016 expressed an unqualified 
opinion on those financial statements and included an explanatory paragraph regarding NextEra Energy's and FPL's adoption of a new accounting standard 
in 2015. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

Boca Raton, Flonda 
February 19, 2016 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
NextEra Energy, Inc. and Ronda Power & Light Company: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of NextEra Energy, Inc. and subsidianes (NextEra Energy) and the separate consolidated 
balance sheets of Florida Power & Light Company and subsidianes (FPL) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and NextEra Energy's and FPLS related 
consolidated staternents of income. NextEra Energy's consolidated statements of comprehensive income, NextEra Energy's and FPLS consolidated 
statements of cash flows, NextEra Energy's consolidated statements of equity, and FPL's consolidated statements of common shareholder's equity for each of 
the three years in the penod ended December 31, 2015. These financial statements are the responsibility of NextEra Energy's and FPLS management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of NextEra Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries 
and the financial position of Flonda Power & Light Company and subsidiaries at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their operations and their 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015, In conforrnitY with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

As discussed In Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, NextEra Energy and FPL have changed their classification and presentation of deferred 
taxes in 2015 due to the adoption of FASB ASU 2015-17, income Taxes— Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes. The adoption of ASU 201 5-1 7 was 
applied prospectively. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), NextEra Energy's and FPLS 
intemal control over financial reporting as of Decernber 31, 2015. based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued 
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 19, 2016 expressed an unqualified opinion on 
NextEra EnergVs and FPL's Internal control over financial reporting. 

DELOITrE & TOUCHE LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

Boca Raton. Florida 
February 19, 2016 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions, except per share amounts) 

Years Ended December 31. 

2015 2014 2013 
OPERATING REVENUES $ 	17,486 $ 	17,02 I $ 	15,136 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Fuel, purchased power and interchange 5,327 5.602 4,958 
Other operations and maintenance 3,269 3,149 3,194 
Impairment charges 2 11 300 
Merger-related 26 - - 
Depreciation and amortization 2,831 2.551 2,163 
Taxes other than Income taxes and other 1,399 1,324 1,280 

Total operating expenses 12,854 12,637 11,895 
OPERATING INCOME 4,632 4,384 3,241 
OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) 

Interest expense (1,211) (1,261) (1,121) 
Benefits associated with differential membership interests - net 216 199 165 
Equity in eamings of equity method Investees 107 93 25 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 70 37 83 
Interest income 86 80 78 
Gains on disposal of assets - net 90 105 54 
Gain (loss) associated with Malne fossil - 21 (67) 
Other than temporary impairment losses on securites held in nuclear decommissioning funds (40) (13) (11) 
Other - net 40 - 27 

Total other deductions - net (642) (739) (787) 
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 8EFORE INCOME TAXES 3,990 3.645 2,454 
INCOME TAXES 1,228 1,176 777 
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 2,762 2,469 1,877 
GAIN FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET OF INCOME TAXES - - 231 
NET INCOME 2,762 2,469 1,908 
LESS NET INCOME AT1RIBUTABLE TO NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 10 4 - 
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO NEE $ 	2,752 $ 	2,465 $ 	1,908 
Earnings per share attributable to NEE - basic: 

Continuing operations $ 	6.11 $ 	5.67 $ 	3.95 
Discontinued operations - - 0.55 

Total $ 	6.11 $ 	5.67 $ 	4.50 
Earnings per share atisibutable to NEE - assuming dilution: 

Continuing operations $ 	6.06 $ 	5.60 $ 	3.93 
Discontinued operations - - 0.54 

Total $ 	6.06 5 	5.60 $ 	4.47 
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding: 

Basic 450.5 434.4 424 2 
Assuming dilution 454.0 440.1 427.0 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Fir andel StaternanIs are an integral part of these statements. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(millions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 
NET INCOME $ 2,762 $ 	2,469 $ 1,908 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS), NET OF TAX 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges: , 
Effective portion of net unrealized gains (losses) (net of $37 and $80 tax benefit and $45 tax expense, 

respectively) (88) (141) 84 
Reclassification from accumulated other comprehensive income to net income (net of $25, 557 and 

538 tax expense, respectively) 63 98 67 
Net unrealized gains (tosses) on available aN Sale securities: 

Net unrealized gains (losses) an securities still held (net of Sti tax benefit, $45 and $84 tax expense, 
respectively) (7) 62 118 

Reclassification from accumulated other comprehensive income to net income (net of $33, $26 and 
$10 tax benefit, respectively) (37) (41) (17) 

Defined benefit pension and other benefits plans (net of 528 and $27 tax benefit and $61 tax expense, 
thspectively) (42) (43) 97 

Net unrealized losses on foreign currency translMion (net of $2, $12 and 522 tax benefit, respectively) (27) (25) (45) 
Other comprehensive income (loss) related to equity method Investee (net of $5 tax benefit and $5 tax 

expense, respectively) — (8) 7 
Total other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (138) (98) 311 

COM PREHENSIVE INCOME 2,624 2,371 2,219 
LESS COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) Alt 	RIBUTABLE TO NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS (1) 2 — 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME M 	I HISUTABLE TO NEE $ 	2,625 $ 	2,369 $ 	2,219 
.. 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial St;tements are art integral part of these statemenN. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions, axcept par value) 

December 31 

2015 	 2014 • 

PROPERTY, PLANT ANC) EOUIPUENT 

amino plant n servica and other propedy 	 i 	72,604 	$ 	58.042 

Nuclear Net 	 2,057 	 2,005 

Col.:Matron Mit m pmgress 	 5,557 	 3,591 

Accumulated depniMialmn and amonact.an 	 (10,944) 	 (17,334) 

Total properly. Joint sad equipment - net (57,958 and 56.414 relalro to VIEs. reaper:Ovary) 	 81,300 	 55,705 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash :r d cash equivalents 	 571 	 577 

Customer nmervebles. net  of /dower,  am al 513 and 227, respectively 	 1,784 	 1.305 

Other niteelv49es 	 461 	 354 

Matenets. suppbes and fossil fuel mventory 	 1,259 	 1.292 

Regutatory attigs. 

Deferred clause and hatcher) expenses 	 75 	 2ese 

DermaInes 	 218 	 384 

Other 	 210 	 118 

Dmoretives 	 712 	 990 

Ovettee UICW1111 ialt011 	 739 

Assets heid for ante 	 1,009 

airier 	 476 	 410 

I dal cuivent tsceIs 	 0,795 	 I, 944 

OTHER ASSETS 

&p.ð08jge fvrida 	 6,131 	 5,158 

Other Investmen(s 	 1,785 	 1,399 

Pmpoul benefit costs 	 1,155 	 1,214 

Regulatory assets* 

Purchased power agreement tenni/Mon 	 725 

faeovrtaeci atom-recovery costs 85129 and 5100 related to a V1E. respeclnely) 	 208 	 294 

Other 	 1144 	 557 

Denvetwea 	 1,202 	 1,009 

Other 	 3,239 	 2.187 

Tolel other assets 	 14,290 	 11.956 

10TAL ASSETS 	 5 	52,479 	S 	74,005 
,..•1111111i11.111•1•111011111111. 

CAPITAUZATION 

Cornav.n sloe( 150 01 par value, authorized shares - Re. outstanding shares - 481 and 443, .6siec1lvely) 	 9 	 S 	$ 	 4 

4.4491ronal ped•in clots! 	 0,595 	 7,179 

Retemgd tumne 	 14,140 	 12,773 

Accumulated other comprehensivd lose 	 On 	 (40) 

Total common sh91e:m:0,1am equity 	 22,574 	 12,916 

Noncontroling intermits 	 530 	 252  

Tmat equity 	 23.112 	 20.13e 

Long-temi debt ($6841 and 51,077 related lo VIC). eacIrvely) 	 25,6111 	 24,044 

Taal can4el9.::on 	 19,793 	 41 212 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CaTnoac141 ;spa 	 374 	 1. 142 

NrIns payable 	 412 

Ciwrent rnaluniir 	I-vvn nab. 	 2;120 

Accounts payable 	 2,929 	 1,254 

Custoinvr 	 173 

Acvued Int erret and Nunn 	 449 	 474 

	

482 	 1,259 
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Accrued construction-retated expenditures 921 876 

Liabilities associated with assett held for sale 992 ..... 

Otner 955 751 

Total current Ilinilitlefl 10.107 9,863 

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS 

Asset retirement obligations 2.469 1.986 

()alerted income taxes 9.827 9,261 

Regurstory 

Accmed asset removal cants 1,930 1.904 

Asset retirement obligallon regulatory expense relference 2,182 2,257 

Other 494 470 

Densalixes 530 406 

Deferral related to chflerentlal membership interests • VIEs 3,142 2,704 

Other 2,005 1.676 

Total other Sabedies end deferred ciedits 22,579 20,730 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CANTALIZATION A/40 LIABILITIES $ 52.479 3 74,605 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
*Prior period amounts have been retrospectively adfusted as discussed in Note 1 - Debt Issuance Costs. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 

Net income S 2.762 $ 2.469 	$ 1908, 

Adjustments to rsconctle net 10601T10 10 068 Caen presided by (used In) operating artweet 

Depreciation und an-nr.lidral 2,631 2.551 2,113 

Nuclear fuel end other emorPectIon 372 345 355 

Impairment chaVes 2 11 303 

Unreekzed gains on marked to inertia energy contracts 4337) (411) (10) 

C41:.red income lases 1,162 1,205 1353 

C091 .ecovery clauses and franchise fees 17ft (67) (168) 

P•Jrchased power agreement termination (521) — — 

Eenerts "tsseciated dith diffenintial memberehio interest! - 001 (218)  (199) (.85) 

0 -,,o Irom drscontinued operations, net of mcome taxes — — (231) 

d"sta- 	:lel (23) 134 143 

Changes an open:ding assets ancl lebeties: 

Custerncr and other receivables 99 (71 (2001 

Mata.:6,8. ,..or.i.ss and fared fuel inventory 17 (135) (131) 

Other current assets (34) (30) a 
Other •,:sets (106) (r,o) 8 

Accounts payaote and curtomer Oeposits (219)  110 122 

mew crier, coliateral ai (59) 158 

Income taxes 28 (75) (t) 

.30ier current Mediates 181 (110) 143 

Omer Seceres 1123) (121 (8e) 

Net cash proyMed by operating ,terveys 6,115 5,500 5,102 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Caplet etc:tent:Inures al FPL (3,428) (3,067) (2.691) 

!rJtoenoent power and other elvestmente of NEER (4,505) 1.588) (3,478) 

Cash grants under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 21309 6 543 185 

71.clear fuel pumhases (361) (287) (371) 

Other capital esPendeures and other investments (53) (75) (142) 

Sale of independent power and othm in,ostinects of NEER 52 307 185 

Change el loan Proceeds restocted tor ccnstructlen (e) (40) 228 

Pmceeds from sale or matunly of .‘ecimles , scettel .:ae funds Ind oiner investments 4,551 4,021 4,405 

Purchases nf satunties in speoel use funds and other investm-wits (4,912) (4,767) (4,470) 

Proceeds from the sale of a noncontrolung interest in suoseleries 345 438 — 

..)11141 , 	• re1 101 (248) 68 

Nat C8811 Usila 61 .0 witog •....by,lin (8,005) (8,381) (0.123) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTI:771ES 

Ismences of long-term debt 5,772 5,054 4,371 

Ft -8(e-nerita of long-term debt (3,972) (4,7:0) (Z105) 

Pioceeds ,...o• li 46100101 membership investors 791 975 448 

Poyinews to di(161914181 inlottp, ship investors (9) (75) 033j 

Proceeds Item notes payable 1,225 500 — 

Repayments of notes (enable (813) (500) (200) 

Nal (-hangs m commercial paper (768) 431 1520) 

Issuances of cnrnmon stock - not 1.293 033 842 

Divtdcrids on common •Y•ftelt (1,316) (1,281) (1,122) 

Other - net (143) (34) (230) 

Nat cash provided by financing activities ;..;da two i,1M 

Not mcrease (decresiel O cash and tt,n30 r l'ir.linntl Vil 139 109 
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Cash end cash egunaienle et beginning of year 

Cash end cash egelvelents at end of year 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSUPES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Cash paid for interest (net of amount capitalized) 

571 430 329 

S . 571 $ 577 $ 438 
i.....................iies 

$ 1,143 $ 1.181 S 1,070 

Cash pald (rocewed) for Income basis - net $ 33 S ie $ 120) 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Accrued property additions $ 018 $ 938 S 1.088 

Sale of hydropower generation phents Mawr assumption of debt by buyer $ — $ — $ 700 

Asskoription of debt end acquisidon holdbacks in cor.nection wah Me acquisition of the Tesee pipeline business $ 1.078 , $ — 3 

Decrease (Increase) In property, plant and equipment es e result of a settlement $ (43) $ 181 $ 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statement. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 

(millions) 

Accumulated Common Stock 
Other 	 Tote: 

Additirnal 	Unframed 	Comprehensive 	 Common 	Non- 
Aiwygi4G 	Paid.in 	ESOP 	 home 	Retained 	Shareholders 	credit) mg 	Total 

Shares 	Per %/slue 	Capital 	Compersation 	(Lose) 	Earnings 	Equity 	interests 	Equity 

$ 	10.753 $ 	15,088 5 • S 	16.068 

1 508 1.908 

827 

74 

(1,122) (1,122) 

Balances, December 31, 2012 	424 ad $ 	4 	$ 	5,575 	$ 	(39) 	$ 	(2$5) 

Net triCrene 	 — 	 — 	— 	 — 

issuances of common stock. 
net of issuance cost of less 
Mari $ I 	 10 	 — 	823 	 4 	 — 

Ea4r^.1e of 'tor* cottons and 
other tricentive plan activity 	1 	 — 	74 	 — 

Dividends on common stockel 	— 	 — 	— 	 — 
Eased compensation under 

ESOP 	 — 	 — 	37 	 9 	 19 

Other compreriensem income 	— 	 — 	— 	 — 	 311 	 311 

Pmrnium on equity unts 	 — 	 — 	(52) 	 — 	 1821 	— 

issuance costs of equity urds 	— 	 — 	(10) 	 — 	 — 	 110) 

Balances, December 31. 2011 	435 an 	 4 	6.437 	 (28) 	 se 11,5e9 18,040 i 18.040 

2,485 2,465 4 

507 

102 

(1,281) (1,281) 

59 

• (96) (2) 

232 

le 

12,773 19,918 252 $ 	29,188 

2,752 2,752 10 

— 1,307 — 

(1,3e5) (1,396) _ 

— di 

— (80) — 

.— (127) (11) 

— (16) — 

— 85 252 

— — (391 

— — 55 

Net now* 	 — 	 — 	— 	 — 	 — 
Issuances of common stock, 

not of issuance cost of less 
than S1 	 _ 	804 . 	 3 

Exercise of s:ock options ond 
other incentive plan actwity 	 — 	102 	 — 

Dividends on common stomas) 
Earned compensation under 

ESOP 	 50 	 9 

Othat comprehensive leas 	 05) 
NEP acquisaion of :mord 

partner ,nterest s NEP Dace 

Other changes in nonconlrolang 
interests in subsialanes 

Balances. December 31, ;014 	443 	04 	 4 	7,193 	 (14) 	 (40) 

Net income 	 — 	 — 	— 	 — 	 — 
Inuances al common stock. 

net of issuance coal Of leSs 
Men 51 	 17 	 1 	1,302 	 4 	 — 

Exefelle of stock options and 
other incentive plan sorrily 	I 	 — 	55 	 — 	 —  

Owidends on common stockier 	— 	 — 	— 	 — 	 — 
Earned compensation under 

ESOP 	 — 	 $4 	 s 	 — 
Premium ors equity units 	 — 	 — 	00) 	 — 	 — 

Other comprehensive loss 	— 	 — 	— 	 — 	 (12?) 

teatime-eclat* of owl*/ tt.,ts 	— 	 — 	(116 	 — 	 — 

Sale of NEER assets to NEP 	— 	 — 	18 	 — 	 — 
0.11retutons to noncontratting 

intemals 	 — 	 — 	— 	 — 	 — 
Other changes ln noncontrolltng 

mtentsts in subsIdienes 	— 	 — 	— 	 — 	 — 

6stances. December 31, 2015 dit 	S 	 $ 	.,97 	 41) 	$ (18!) 14,140 $ 	22,574 $ 	530 S 23,112 .reteemr 	 =MO
4
M.=  	 .actlIssopen =semeesst asemans 

(a) (1.ndands per share sere 53,08, 52.90 end 32.154 for Me years ended DeCernber 31, 2015, 2014 end 2013, respectively. 
(b) Ot,lafltivntl a Kt upshcated shares held by the Employes Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) Trusl totaled less than 1 million, approximately 1 mitten and 2 milkon at December 31. 2015. 2014 and 

2013. respectively, the original number of shores purchased and hold by the ESOP Trust ass approximately 25 million snares. 

The accompanying Notes Yi Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these :Ll'iements. 
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TAhlo uil  (Le‘t)ab 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions) 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 

OPERATING REVENUES 11,651 $ 11,421 $ 10,445 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Fuel, purchased power and interchange 4,276 4,375 ' 3,925 

Other operations and maintenance 1,617 1,620 1,699 	' 

Depreciation and amortization 1,576 1,432 1,159 

Taxes other than income taxes and other 1,205 1,165 1,123 

Total operating expenSes 8,674 8,593 7,906 

OPERATING INCOME 2,977 2,828 2,539 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) 

Interest expense (445) (439) (415) 

Allowance for equity funds used during consbuction 69 ,. 36 55 

Other - net 5 2 5 

Total other deductions . net (372) (401) (355) 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 2,605 2,427 2,184 

INCOME TAXES 957 910 835 

NETINCOMEN 1,648 $ 1,517 $ 1,349 

FPL'a comprehensom Income is the same es reported net Income 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financia'l Statements ere an lnteiiral part of these statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions, except share amount) 

ELECTRIC UT1L I IV PLANT 

December 31, 

2015 2014 • 

Rant ri service end other pmperly S 41.227 39,027 

Nuclear fuel 1,306 1,217 

Construction work in progresa 2,850 1,694 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1/.962) (11,282) 

Total electric utility plant 	net 33,521 30.656 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Cash egurvalenis 23 14 

Customer restorable*, net of allowances of $3 and 35, respectively 849 773 

Clher receivables 123 136 

Materials, supplies and fotrsd fuel inventory 826 848 

Regulatory assets: 

Deferred disuse and franchise expenses 75 288 

Dmi.atives 218 364 

Other 209 111 

Other 184 120 

Total cunant assets 2,507 2,634 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special use funds 3,504 3,524 

Pmprold benofil costs 1,243 1,189 

Regulatory assets: 

ProctrastId power agreement terminatton 726 

Securitizod storm-recovery costs (5128 end 5180 mlaled to a VIE, respecovery) 298 294 

Other 579 468 

Other 235 457 

Total other assets 6,495 5,932 

MAL ASSE1S I 42,523 39.222 
".14.11 

CAPITALIZATION 

Common nook (no par value, 1,000 shares authodzed. issued and outstandlng) 1.373 1,373 

Addrtional paid-in capital 7.733 8,279 

Retained earnings 0.447 5,409 

Total common shareholders equal,  11,03 13.151 

Long-tenn debt 13210 and 3273 related to a VIE, respectively) 9.958 9,328 

rotal capdaleation 25,509 22,479 

CURRENT I !ABILITIES 

Commercal writer 56 1,142 

Notes payable 100 

Cusent rnatentles of long .temi debt 64 80 

Aocounls payable 654 647 

Cusvgner deposits 469 458 

A,..cruad interest and taxes 279 245 

Denveihms 222 370 

&trued o7nsmcikm.ret8ted expenditures 240 233 

Other 355 331 

Total CUMIIItilabtrIts 2,449 3,486 

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CRELII (5 

Asset retirement obligaUons 1,822 1,355 

.".r.qorred Income taxes 7,730 6,835 

Regulatory bailees: 

Ar.cared asset removal costs 1,921 1,898 

0000936 



Asset retirement obligation regulatory expense difference 2,182 2.257 

Other 492 475 

Other 418 436 

Total other liabilities and deferred cred4s 14,565 13.257 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 42,523 5 39.222 	• 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
'Prior period amounts have been retrospectively adjusted is discussed in Note 1 - Debt Issuance Costs. 
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I 	• or Cnotelii., 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 

Nei income $ 1,648 $ 1,517 5 1,349 

Adjustments to reconcile net Income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities. 

Depreciation and amortization 1,578 1,432 1,159 

Nuclear fuel and other amortization 209 201 184 

Deferred Income taxes 504 601 617 

Cost recovery ctauses and franchise fees 176 (67) (166) 

Purchased power agreement terrrination (521) — — 

Other - net (56) 94 46 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Customer and other receivables (79) (10) (5) 
Materials, suppIWs and fossil fuel inventory 22 (106) (16) 

Other current assets (32) (9) 15 

Other assets (53) (103) (12) 

Accounts payable and customer deposits (72) 28 (I) 
Income taxes 14 (34) 384 

Other current ilabil4les 98 (84) 11 

Other flabilfies (411 (26) (7) 
Nat cash provided by operating activities 3,393 3,454 3,558 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Capital expenditures (3,428) (3,067) (2,691) 

Nuclear fuel purchases (205) (174) (212) 

Proceeds from sale or maturity of securities in special use funds 3,731 3,349 3,342 

Purchases of securities in special use funds (3,792) (3,414) (3.389) 

Other - net 19 t 268) 30 

Net cash used in investing activities (3,675) (3,574) (2,920) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Issuances of long-term debt 1,084 997 497 

Retirements of Kmg-term debt (551) (355) (453) 

Proceeds from notes payable 100 — _ 

Net change in commercial paper (1,086) 938 as 
Capital contributions from NEE 1,454 100 275 

Dividends to NEE (700) (1,550) (1,070) 

Other - net (10) (15) (7) 
Net cash provided by (used In) financing activities 291 115 (659) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 9 (5) (21) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 14 19 40 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 23 $ 14 $ 19 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Cash paid for Interest (net of amount capttaliZed) s 435 $ 417 '5 410 

Cash can (received) for income taxes - net $ 439 5 342 $ (166) 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Accrued property adclAions $ 474 $ 4(14 $ 386 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of le:te statement. 
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bp: .11 Comore t  

FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

(millions) 

Common 
Stock 

Additional 
Paid-In Capital 

Retained 
Earnings 

Common 
Shareholder's 

Equity 

Balances, December 31, 2012 1,373 $ 5503 $ 5554 $ 12,530 

Net income 1,349 
Capital contributions from NEE — 275 — 

Dividends to NEE — — (1,070) 

Other — 1 (1) 

Balances, December 31, 2013 1,373 8,179 5,532 $ 13,084 

Net incorne 1517 
Capital contributions from NEE 100 

Dividends to NEE (1,550) 

Balances, December 31,2014 1,373 8,279 5,499 $ 13,151 

Net income — — 1,648 
Capital contributions from NEE — 1,454 — 

Dividends to NEE — — (700) 

Balances, December 31, 2015 1,373 g 7,733 $ 8,447 $ 15,553 

The accompanying Notes to Consdidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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1  abte. tir citnivrtv, 

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Years Ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies 

Basis of Presentation - The operations of NextEra Energy, Inc. (NEE) are conducted primarily through its wholly owned subsidiary Florida POwer & Light 
Company (FPL) and its wholly owned Indirect subsidiary NextEra Energy Resources, LLC (NEER). FPL, a rate-regulated electric utility, supplies electric 
service to approximately 4.8 million customer accounts throughout most of the east and lower west coasts of Florida. NEER Invests in independent power 

• projects through both controlled and consolidated entitles and noncontrolling ownership interests in joint ventures essentially all of which are accounted for 
under the equity method. NEER also participates in natural gas. natural gas liquids and oil production through non-operating ownership interests and in 
pipeline infrastructure through either wholly owned subsidiaries or noncontrolling or joint venture interests. See Note 15 for a discussion of the movement ol 
the natural gas pipeline projects to the NEER segment from Corporate and Other. 

The consolidated financial statements of NEE and FPL include the accounts of their respective majority-owned and controlled subsidiaries. Intercompany 
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation Amounts included in the consolidated financial statements and the accompanying Notes 
have been adjusted to reflect the retrospective application of a Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) accounting standard update related to the 
presentation of debt issuance costs in the financial statements. See Debt Issu'ance Costs below. In addition, certain amounts included in prior years' 
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation. The preparation of financial statements requires the 
use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities. revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets arid 
liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NextEra Energy Partner:3, LP- NEE, through NEER, formed NeitEra Energy Partners, LP (NEP) to acquire, manage and own contracted clean energy 
projects with stable, long-term cash flows through a limited partner interest In NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (NEP OpCo). On July 1, 2014, NEP 
closed its initial public offering (PO) by Issuing 18,687,500 common units representing limited partner interests: The proceeds from the sale of the common 
units, net of underwriting discounts, commissions and structuring fees, were approximately $438 million. NEP used such proceeds to purchase 18,687,500 
common units of NEP OpCo, of which approximately $288 million was used to purchase common units from an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of NEE and 
$150 million was used to purchase common units from NEP OpCo Through an indirect wholly owned subsidiary. NEE retained 74,440,000 units of NEP 
OpCo representing a 79.9% interest in NEP% operating projects. Additionally, NEE owns a controlling general partner interest in NEP and consolidates this 
entity for flnancial reporting purposes and presents NEP% limited partner Interest as a noncontrolling interest in NEE's consolidated financial statements. 
Certain equity and asset transactions between NEP, NEER and NEP OpCo Involve the exchange of cash. energy projects and ownership interests in NEP 
OpCo. These exchanges are accounted for under the profit sharing method and resulted ln a profit sharing liability of approximately $447 million and $299 
million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. which is reflected in noncurrent other liabilities on NEE% consolidated balance sheets. The profit 
sharing liability will bo amortized into income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the underiying energy.  projects held by NEP 
OpCo. During the purchase price adjustment period associated with the IPO, which Is expected to extend Into the fourth quarter of 2016, approximately $288 
million of the profit sharing liability is subject to potential adjustrnent and will not be amortized. 

During 2015, NEP sold an additional 11,857,925 common units and purchased an additional 11,857,925 NEP OpCo common units. Also, in 2015, a 
subsidiary of NEE purchased 27,000,000 of NEP OpCo% common units.After giving effect to these transactions, NEES interest in NEP's operating projects is 
approximately 76.8% as of December 31. 2015. As of December 31. 2015, NEP, through NEER% contribution of energy projects to NEP OpCo, owns a 
portfolio of 19 wind and solar projects with generating capacity totaling approximately 2,210 megawatts (MW). as well as a portfolio of seven long-term 
contracted natural gas plpeline assets located in Texas. 

Rate Regulation - FPL: is subject to rate regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
(FERC). Its rates are designed to recover the cost of providing electric service to its customers including a reasonable rate of retum on invested capital. As a 
result of this cost-based regulation. FPL follows the accounting guidance that allows regulators to create assets and impose liabilities that would not be 
recorded by non-rate regulated entitles. Regulatory assets and liabilities represent probable future revenues that will be recovered from or rofunded to 
customers through the raternaking process. 

Cost recovery clauses, which are designed to permit full recovery of certain costs and provide a retum on certain assets allowed to be recovered through 
various clauses, include substantially all fuel, purchased power and interchange expense, certain construction-related costis for FPL% planned additional 
nuclear units at Turkey POint and FPL% solar generation facilities, and conservation and certain environmental-related costs. Revenues from cost recovery 
clauses are recorded when billed, FPL achieves matching of costs and related revenues by deferring the net underrecovery or overrecovery. Any 
underrecovered casts or overrecovered revenues are collected from or retumed to customers in subsequent periods. 

83 

0000941 



1 	Mr. n I COtitetil  

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

In September 2015, FPI_ assumed ownership of a 250 MW coal-fired generation facility located In jacksonville, Florida (Cedar Bay) and terminated its long-
term purchased power agreement for substantially all of the facility's capacity and energy for a purchase price of approximately $521 million. The FPSC 
approved a stipulation and settlement between the State of Florida Office of Public Counsel and FPL regarding issues relating to the ratemaking treatment for 
Cedar Bay. Key elements of the sett1ement included, among other things, the following: 

• FPL will recover the purchase price and associated income tax gross-up as a regulatory asset which will be amortized over approximately nine years. 
Approximately $709 million will be recovered through the capacity clause with a return on the portion of the unamortized balance associated with the 
purchase price and $138 million will be recovered through base rates until FPLe next test year for a general base rate proceeding, at which time tee 
unamortized balance will be transferred to the capacity clause for cortmued recovery until fully amortized.At December 31, 2015, the regulatory assets, 
net of amorlizaton, totaled approximately $817 million and are included in purchased power agreement termination and current other regulatory assets 
on NEEs and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 

• The reserve amount that is available for amortlzation under the 2012 rate agreement, which is effective through December 2016, was reduced by $30 
million to $370 million, unless FPL needs the entire 5400 million reserve to maintain a minimum regulatory ROE of 9.50%. See Revenues and Rates - 
FPL Rates Effective January 2013 through December 2016 below. 

In October 2015, the Florida Industrial Power Users Group filed a notice of appeal challenging Pile FPSC's approval of Ihis settlement, which is pending 
before the Florida Supreme Court 

FPL were no longer subject to cost-based rate regulation, the existing regulatory assets and liabilities would be wntten off unless regulators specify an 
aliemative means of recovery or refund. In addition, the FPSC has the authority to disallow recovery of costs that it considers excessive or imprudently 
incurred. The continued applicability of regulatory accounting is assessed at each reporting period. 

Revenues and Rates - FPLe retail and wholesale utility rate schedules are approved by the FPSC and the FERC. respectively, FPI. records unbilled base 
revenues for the estimated amount of energy delivered to customers but not yet billed. FPLe unbilled base revenues are included in customer receivables on 
NEES and FPL's consolidated balance sheets and amounted to approximately $246 million and $223 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 
FPL's operating revenues also include amounts resulting from ccst recovery clauses (see Rate Regulation above), franchise fees, gross receipts taxes and 
surcharges related to storm-recovery bonds (see Note 9 - FPL), Franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are imposed on FM.; however, the FPSC allows FPL 
to include in the amounts charged to customers the amount of the gross receipts tax for all customers and the franchise amount for those customers located In 
tee jurisdiction that imposes the fee. Accordingly, franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are reported gross in operating revenues and taxes other than 
income taxes and other in NEE's and FPLe consolidated statements of income and were approximately S722 million, $716 million and $880 million in 2015, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. The revenues from the surcharges related to storrn-recovery bonds Included In operating revenues in NEEs and FPL's 
consolidated statements of income were approximately $115 million, $109 million and $108 million in 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. FPL also collects 
municipal utility taxes which are reported gross in customer receivables and accouels payable on NEE's and FPLe consolidated balance sheets. 

FPL Rates Effective January 2013 through December 2016 - In January 2013, the FPSC Issued a final order approving a stipulation end settlement between 
FPL and several intervenors in FR.% base rate proceeding (2012 rate agreement). Key elements of the 2012 rate agreement, which is effective from January 
2013 through December 2016, include, among other things, the following: 

New retail base rates and charges were established in January 2013 resulting in an increase in retail base revenues of $350 million on an annualized 
basis. 

• FPL's allowed regulatory return on common equity (ROE) is 10.50%, with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points. If FPL's eamed regulatory ROE falls 
below 9.50%, FPL may seek retail base rate relief. If the eamed regulatory ROE rises above 11.50%, any party to the 2012 rate agreement other than 
FPL may seek a review of FPL's retail base rates. 

• Retail base rates will be increased by the annualized base revenue requirements for FPLS three modernization projects (Cape Canaveral, Riviera 
Beach and Port Everglades) as each of the modemized power plants becomes operational. (Cape Canaveral and Riviera Beach became operational in 
April 2013 and April 2014, respectively, and Port Everglades is expected to be operational by April 2016.) 

• Cost recovery of FPL's West County Energy Center (WCEC) Unit No. 3 will continue to occur through the capacity cost recovery clause (capacity clause) 
(reported as retail base revenues). 

• Subject to certain conditions, FPL may amortize, over the term of the 2012 rate agreement, a depreciation reserve surplus remaining at the end of 2012 
under a previous rate agreement (approximately $224 million) and may amortize a portion of FPL's fossil dismantlement reserve up to a maximum of 
5176 million (collectively, the reserve). provided that in any year of the 2012 rats agreement, FPL must amortize at least enough reserve to maintain a 
9.50% eamed regulatory ROE but may not amortize any reserve that would result in an earned regulatory ROE in excess of 11.50%. See Rate 
Regulation above regarding a subsequent reduction in the reserve amount. 

• Future storm restoration costs would be recoverable on an interim basis beginning 60 days from the filing of a cost recovery petition, but capped at an 
amount that could produce a surcharge of no more than $4 for every 1,000 kilowatt-hours (kWh) of 
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TO111..11 Contenis 

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT' COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

usage on resrdenbal bills during the first 12 months of cost recovery. Any additional costs would be eligible for recovery in subsequent years. If storm 
restoration costs exceed $800 million In any given calendar year, FPL may request an increase to the $4 surcharge to recover the amount above $800 
million. 

• An incentive mechanism whereby customers will receive 100% of certain gains. Including but not limited to, gains from the purchase and sale of 
electncity and natural gas (including transportation and storage), up tos specified threshold. The gains exceeding that specified threshold will be shared 
by FPL and its customers. 

2016 Base Rate Proceeding - In January 2016, FPL filed a formal notification with the FPSC indicating Its intent to initiate a base rate proceeding, consisting 
of a four-year rate plan that would begin in January 2017 following the expiration of the 2012 rate agreement at the end of 2016. The notification stated that, 
based on preliminary estimates, FPL expects to request an increase to base annual revenue requirements of (i) approximately $860 million effective January 
2017, (ii) approximately $265 million effective January 2018. and (iii) approximately $200 million effective when the proposed natural gas-fired combined-
cycle unit in Okeechobee County, Florida becomes operational, which Is expeCted to occur In mid-2019 assuming it receives approval by the Siting Board 
(comprised of the govemor and cabinet) under the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act. Under the proposed rate plan, FPL commits that if its requested 
adjustments to base annual revenue requirements are approved, it will not request further adjustments for 2020. tn addition, FPL expects to propose an 
allowed regulatory return on common equity midpoint of 11.50%, which includes a 50 basis point performance adder. FPL expects to file Its formal request to 
initiate a base rate proceeding in March 2016. 

NEERS revenue Is recorded on the basis of commochties delivered, contracts settled or services rendered and includes estimated amouns yet to be billed to 
customers. Certain commodity contracts for the purchase and sale of power that meet the definition of a derivative are recorded at fair value with subsequent 
changes in fair value recognized as revenue. See Energy Trading below and Note 3. 

In May 2014, the FASB issued a new accounting standard which provides guidance on the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers and requires 
additional disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows from an entity's contracts with customers. The standard will 
be effective for NEE and FPL beginning January 1, 2018 and may be applied retrospectively to each prior period presented or. retrospectively with the 
cumulative effect recognized as of the date of initial application. NEE and FPL are currently evaluating the effect the adoption of this standard will have, if any, 
on their consolidated financial statements. 

Electric Plant, Depreciadon and Amortization - The cost of addibons to units of property of FPL and NEER is added to electric plant in service. In accordance 
with regulatory accounting, the cost of FPL's units of utility property retired, less estimated net sahrage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation. 
Maintenance and repairs of property as well as replacements and renewals of items determined to be less than units of utility property are charged to other 
operations and maintenance (O&M) expenses. At December 31, 2015, the electric generation, transmIssion. distribubon and general facilities of FPL 
represented approximately 50%, 11%, 33% and 6%, respectively, of FPLS gross investment in electnc utility plant in service and other property. Substantially 
all of FPLS properties are subject to the lien of FPL's mortgage, which secures most debt securities issued by FPL. A number of NEER's generation and 
pipeline facilities are encumbered by liens securing various financings. 'The net book value of NEERS assets serving as collateral was approximately $13.9 
billion at December 31, 2015. The American Recovery and Reinveshoent Act of 2009, as amended (Recovery Act), provided for an option to elect a cash 
grant (convertible investment tax credits (ITCs)) for certain renewable energy property (renewable property). Convertible ITCs are recorded as a reduction in 
property, plant and equipment on NEES and FPL's consolidated balance sheets and are amortized as a reduction to depreciation and amortization expense 
over the estimated life of the related property. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, 'convertible tTCs, net of amortization, were approximately $1.8 billion ($153 
million at FPL) and $1 6 billion ($159 million at FPL). At Decernber 31, 2015 and 2014, approximately $207 million and $1 million, respectively, of such 
converbble ITCs are included in other receivables on NEES consolidated balance sheets. 

Depreciabon of FPL's electric property is primarily provided on a straight-line average remaining life basis. FPL includes in depreciation expense a provision 
for fossil and solar plant dismantlement, interim asset removal costs, accretion related to asset retirement obligations (see Decommissioning of Nuclear 
Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs below), storm recovery amortization and amortizabon of pre-construction costs 
associated with planned nuclear units recovered through a cost recovery clause. For substantially all of FPL's property, depreciation studies are typically 
perforrned and filed with the FPSC at least every four years. As part of a previous rate agreement, the FPSC approved new depreciation rates which became 
effective January 1, 2010. In accordance with the 2012 rata agreement, FPL is not required to file depreciabon studies during the effective period of the 
agreement and the previously approved depreciabon rates remain in effect. As discussed in Revenues and Rates above, the use of reserve amortization is 
permitted under the 2012 rate agreement FPL files a twelve-month forecast with the FPSC each year which contains a regulatory ROE intended to be eamed 
based on the best information FPL has at that time assuming normal weather. This forecast establishes a fixed targeted regulatory ROE. In order to eam the 

r  targeted regulatory ROE In each reporting period under the 2012 rate agreement, reserve amortization is calculated using a trailing thirteen-month average 
of retail rate base and capital structure in conjunction with the trailing twelve months regulatory retail base net operating income, which primarily includes the 
retail base portion of base and other revenues net of O&M, depreciation and amortization, interest and tax expenses. In general, the net impact of these 
incorne statement line items is adjusted, in pert, by reserve amortization or its reversal to eam the targeted regulatory ROE. In accordance with the 2012 rate 
agreement, FPL recorded approximately $(15) million, $(33) million and $155 million of reserve (reversal) amortization in 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
The reserve is 
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amortized as a reduction of (or reversed as an increase to) regulatory liabilities - accrued asset removal costs on NEES and FPLS consolidated balance 
sheets. The weighted annual composite depreciation and amortization rate for FPL's electric utility plant in service, including capitalized software, but 
excluding the effects of decommissioning, dismantlement and the depreciation adjustments discussed above, was approximately 3.3%, 3.3% and 3.4% for 
2015, 2014 and 20 3, respectively. 

NEER's electric plant in service less salvage value, if any, are depreciated primarily using the straighteine method over their estimated useful lives. At 
December 31, 2015 and 2014, wind, nuclear, natural gas and solar plants represented approximately 82% arid 63%. 11% and 12%, 3% and 8%, and 9% 
and 7%, respectively, of NEER's depreciable electric plant in service and other properly. The estimated useful lives of NEERS plants range primarily from 25 
to 30 years for wind, natural gas and solar plants and from 25 to 47 years for nuclear plants. NEER reviews the estimated useful lives of its fixed assets on an 
ongoing basis. NEER's oil and gas production assets, representing approximately 7% and 8%, respectively, of NEER's depreciable eisCiTiC plant in service 
and other property at December 31, 2015 and 2014, are accounted for under the successful efforts method. Depletion expenses for the acquisition of reserve 
rights and deveiopment costs are recognized using the unit of production method. 

Nuclear Fuel - FPI. and NEER have several contracts for the supply of uranium, conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel, See Note 14 - 
Contracts. FPL's and NEER's nuclear fuel costs are charged to fuel expense on a unit of production method. 

Construction Acevity - Allowance for hinds used dunng construction (AFUDC) is a non-cash item which represents the allowed cost of capital, including an 
ROE, used to finance FPL construction projects. The portion of AFUDC attributable to borrowed funds is recorded as a reduction of interest expense and the 
remainder Is recorded as other income. FPSC rules limit the recording of AFUDC to projects that have an estimated cost in excess of 0.5% of a utility's plant in 
service balance and require more than one year to complete. FPSC rules allow construction projects below the 0.5% threshold as a component of rate base. 
Dunng 2015, 2014 and 2013, FPL capitalized AFUDC at a rate of 8.34%, 8.34% and 6.52%, respectively, which amounted to approximately $88 million, S50 
million and $81 million, respectively. See Note 14 - Commitments. 

FPLS construction work in progress includes construction materials, progress payments on major equipment contracts. engineering costs, AFUDC and other 
costs directly associated with the construction of various projects. Upon compietion of the projects, these costs are transferred to electric utility plant in service 
and other property. Capitalized costs associated with construction activities are charged to O&M expenses when recoverability is no longer probable. See 
Rate Regulation above tor information on recovery of costs associated with neweuclear capacity and solar generation facilities. 

NEER capitalizes project development costs once it is probable that such costs will be realized through the ultimata construction of a power plant or sale of 
development rights. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, NEER% capitalized development costs totaled approximately $133 million and $122 million, 
respectively, which are included in noncurrent other assets on NEES consolidated balance sheets. These costs include land rights and other third .party costs 
directly associated with the development of a new project. Upon commencement of construction, these costs either are transferred to construction work in 
progress or remain in other assets, depending upon the nature of the cost. Capitalized development costs are charged to O&M expenses when it is no longer 
probable that these costs will be realized. 

NEER's construction work in progress includes construction materials, progress payments on major equipment contracts, third-party engineering costs. 
capitalized interest and other costs directly associated with the construction and development of various projects. Interest capitalized on construction projects 
amounted to approximately $100 million. $104 million and $109 million during 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Interest expense allocated from NextEre 
Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. (NEECH) to NEER is based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt. Upon commencement of plant operation, costs 
associated with construction work in progress are trarsferred to electric plant in service and other property. 

Asset Re6rement Obligations - NEE and FPL each account for asset retirement obligations and conditional asset retirement obligations (collectively. AROs) 
under accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair value of an ARO to be recognized in the penod irt which it is incurred if it can be reasonably 
estimated, with the offsetting associated asset retirement costs capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long4ived assets. The asset retirement cost is 
subsequently allocated to expense, for NEEs non-rate regulated cperations. and regulatory liability, for FPL, using a systematic and rational method over the 
assees estimated useful life. Changes in the ARO resulting from the passage of time are recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the liability and 
as accretion expense, which is included In depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated statements of income for NEES non-rate regulated 
operations. and ARO and regulatory liability, in the case of FPL. Changes resulting from revisions to the timing or amount of the original estimate of cash 
flows are recognized as an increase or a decrease in the asset retirement cost, or income when asset retirement cost is depleted, in the case of NEES non-
rate regulated operations. and ARO and ragulstoty liability, in the case of FPL. See Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other 
Accrued Asset Removal Costs below and Note 13. 

Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants. Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs - For ratemaking purposes, FPL accrues for the cost 
of end of life retirement and disposal of its nuclear, fossil and solar plane; over the expected servir.e life of each unit based on nuclear decommissioning and 
fossil and solar dismantlement studies periodically filed with the FPSC. In addition, FPL accrues for ,ritenm removal costs over the life of the related assets 
based on depreciation studies approved by the 
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FPSC. As approved by the FPSC, FPL previously suspended its annual decommissioning accrual. For financial reporting purposes, FPL recognizes 
decommissioning and dismantlement liabilities in accordance with accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair value of an ARO to be recognized 
in the period in which it is incurred. Any differences between expense recognized for financial reporting purposes and the amount recovered through rates 
are reported as a regulatory hability in accordance with regulatory accounting. See Revenues and Rates, Electric Plant, Depreciation and Arnortization,Asset 
Retirement Obligations above and Note 13. 

Nuclear decommissioning studies are performed at least every five years and are submitted to the FPSC for approval. FPL filed updated nuclear 
decommissioning studies with the FPSC in Decamtier 2015. These studies reflect FPL's current plans, under the operating licenses, for prompt 
dismantlement of Turkey Point Units Nos. 3 and 4 following the end of plant operalion with decommissioning activities commencing In 2032 and 2033, 
respectively, and provide for St. Lucie Unit No. 1 to be mothballed beginning in 2036 with decommissioning activities to be Integrated with the prompt 
dismantlement of St. Lucie Unit No. 2 in 2043. These studies also assume that FPL will be storing spent fuel on slte pending removal to a United States (U.S.) 
govemment facility. The studies indicate FPL's portion of the ultimate costs of decommissioning its four nuclear units, including costs associated with spent 
fuel storage above what is expected to be refunded by the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) under a spent fuel sellement agreement. to be approximately 
$7.5 billion, or $2.9 billion expressed in 2015 dollars. 

Restricted funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission FPL's nuclear units are included in nuclear decommissioning reserve funds, which 
are included in special use funds on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. Marketable securities held in the decommissioning funds are primanly 
classified as available for sale and carried at fair value. See Note 4. FPL does not currently make contributions to the decommissioning funds, other than the 
reinvestment of dividends and interest. Fund earnings, consisting of dividends, interest and realized gains and losses, as well as any changes in unrealized 
gains and losses are not recognized in income and are reflected as a corresponding offset in the related regulatory liability accounts. During 2015, 2014 and 
2013 fund eamings on decommissioning funds were approximately $96 million, S91 million and 5167 million, respectively. The tax effects of amounts not yet 
recognized for tax purposes are Included in deferred income taxes. 

Fossil anCI solar plant dismantlement studies are typically performed at least every four years and are submitted to the FPSC for approval. FPL's latest fossil 
and solar plant dismantlement studies became effective January 1, 2010 and resulted in an annual expense of $18 rnillion which is recorded in depreciation 
and amortizalion expense in NEE's and FPL's consolidated statements of income. At December 31, 2015, FPL's portion of the ultimate cost to dismantle its 
fossil and solar units is approximately $752 million, or $411 million expressed in 2015 dollars. In accordance with the 2012 rate agreement. FPL is not 
required to file fossil and solar dismantlement studies during the effective period of the agreement 

NEER records nuclear decommissioning liabilities for Seabrook Station (Seabrook), Duane Amold Energy Center (Duane Arnold) and Point Beach Nuclear 
Power Plant (Point Beach) in accordance with accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair value of an ARO to be recognized in the period In which 
it is incurred. The liability is being accreted using the interest method through the date decommissioning activities are expected to be complete. See Note 13. 
At December 31, 2015 and 2014, NEER'S ARO related to nuclear decommissioning was approxirnately $423 million and S462 million, respectively. and was 
determined using various internal and external data and applying a probability percentage to a variety of scenarios regarding the life of the plant and timing 
of decommissioning. NEER's portion of the ultimata cost of decommissioning its nuclear plants, including costs associated with spent fuel storage above what 
is expected to be refunded by the DOE under a spent fuel settlement agreement. is estimated to be approximately 511.8 billion, or 51.9 billion expressed In . 
2015 dollars. 

Seabrook files a comprehensive nuclear decommissioning study with the New Hampshire Nuclear Decommissioning Financing Committee (NDFC) every 
four years; the most recent study was filed in 2015. Seabrook's decommissioning funding plan is also subject to annual review by lhe NDFC. Currently, there 
are no ongoing decommissioning funding requirements for Seabrook, Duane Arnold and Point Beach, however, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(NRC). and in the case of Seabrook, the NDFC, has the authority to require additional funding in the future. NEER's portion of Seabrook's, Duane Amold's 
and Point Beach's restncted funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission these plants is included in nuclear decommissioning reserve 
funds, which are included in special use funds on NEE's consolidated balance sheets. Marketable securities held in the decommissioning funds are primarily 
classified as available for sale and carried at fair value. Market adjustments result in a corresponding adjusiment to other comprehensive income (OCI), 
except for unrealized losses associated with marketable securities considered to be other than temporary, including any credit losses, which are recognized 
as other than temporary impairment losses on securities held in nuclear decommissioning funds in NEE% consolidated statements of Income. Fund earnings 
are recognized in income and are reinvested in the funds. See Note 4. The tax effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in deferred 
income taxes. 

Major Maintenance Costs - FPL recognizes costs associated with planned major nuclear maintenance in accordance with regulatory treatment and records 
Ole related accrual as a regulatory liability. FPL expenses costs associated with planned fossil maintenance as Incurred. FPL's estimated nuclear 
maintenance costs for each nuclear unit's next planned outage are accrued over the period from the end of the last outage to the end of the next planned 
outage. Any difference between the estimated and actual costs is included in O&M expenses when known. The accrued liability for nuclear maintenance 

" costs at Decernber 31, 2015 and 2014 totaled approximately $48 million and $50 million, respectively, and is included In regulatory liabilities - other on NEE's 
and FPL's consolidated 
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balance sheets. For the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, FPL recognized approximately $90 million, $76 million and $92 million, 
respectively, in nuclear maintenance costs which are primarily included in O&M expenses in NEES and FPLS consolidated statements of income. 

NEER uses the deferral method to account for certain planned major maintenance costs. NEERS major maintenance costs for its nuclear generation units 
and combustion turbines are capitalized and amortized on a unit of production method over the period from the end of lee last outage to the beginning of the 
next planned outage. NEERS capitalized major maintenance costs, net of accumulated amortization, totaled approximately 597 million and $141 million at 
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and are Included in noncurrent other assets on NEES consolidated balance sheets. For the years ended 
December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013, NEER amortized approximately $79 million, 581 million and $93 million in major maintenance costs which are included 
In O&M expenses in NEES consolidated statements of income. 

Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Restricted Cash - At December 31, 2015 and 2014, NEE had approximately 5244 million ($75 million for FPL) and S228 million ($38 million for FPL), 
respectively, of restiicted cash Included in other current assets on NEES and FPLS consolidated balance sheets, which was primanly related to margin cash 
collateral requirements, debt service payments and bond proceeds held for construction at FPL. Where offsetting positions exist, restricted cash related to 
margin cash collateral is netted against denvative instruments. See Note 3. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - FPL maintains an accumulated provision for uncollectible customer accounts receivable that is estimated using a 
percentage, derived from historical revenue and write-off trends, of the previous five months of revenue. Additional amounts are included In the provision to 
address specific items that are not considered in the calculation described above. NEER regularly reviews collectibility of its receivables and establishes a 
provision for losses estimated as a percentage of accounts receivable based on the historical bad debt wnte-off trends for its retail electricity provider 
operations and, when necessary, using the specific identification method for all other receivables. 

Irwentory - FPL values materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory using a weighted-average cost method. NEERS materials, supplies and fossil fuel 
inventories are earned at the lower of weighted-average cost or mareet, unless evidence indicates that the weighted-average cost (even if in excess of 
market) will be recovered with a normal profit upon sale in the ordinary course of business. 

Energy Trading - NEE provioes full energy and capacity requirements services pnmarily to distribution utilities, which include load-following services and 
various ancillary sereces, in certain mantels and engages in power and gas marketing and trading activities to optimize the value of electricity and fuel 
contracts. generation facilities and gas infrastructure assets, as well as to take advantage of projected favorable commodity pnce movements. Trading 
contracts that meet the definition of a derivatrve are accounted for at fair value and realized gains and losses from all trading contracts, including those where 
physical delivery is required, are recorded net for all periods presented. See Note 1 

Securitized Storm-Recovery Costs, Storm Fund and Storm Reserve - In connection with the 2097 storm-recovery bond financing (see Note 9 - FPL), the net 
proceeds to FPL from the sale of the storm-recovery property were used primarily to reimourse FPL for its estimated net of tax deficiency in its storm and 
property insurance reserve (storm reserve) and provide for a storm and property insurance reserve fund (storm fund). Upon the issuance of the storm-
recovery bonds, the storm reserve deficiency was reclassified to securitized storm-recovery costs and Is recorded as a regulatory asset on NEE% and FPLS 
consolidated balance sheets. As storm-recovery charges are billed to custorners, the securitized storm-recovery costs are amortized and included in 
depreciation and arnortization expense in NEES and FPLS consolidated statements of Income. Marketable securities held in the storm kind are classified as 
available for sale and are carried at fair value with market adjustments, including any other than temporary impairment losses, resulting in a corresponding 
adjustment to the storm reserve. Fund earnings, net of taxes, are reinvested in the fund. The tax effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purpcses are 
included in deferred income taxes. The storm fund is included in special use funds on NEEs and FPLS consolidated balance sheets and was approximately 
$74 million and 575 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively See Note 4. 

The storm reserve that was reestablished in an FPSC financing order related to the issuance of the storm-recovery bonds was not initially reflected on NEES 
and FPLS consolidated balance sheets because the associated regulatory asset did not meet the spectfic recognition criteria under the accounting guidance 
for certain regulated entities. As a result, the storm reserve wiil be recognized es a regulatory liability as the storm-recovery charges are billed to customers 
and charged to depreciation and amortization expense in NEES and FPLS consolidated statements of income. Furthermore, the storm reserve will be 
reduced as storm costs are reimbursed. As of December 31, 2015, FPL had the capacity to absorb up to approximately S119 million in future prudently 
Incurred storm restoration costs without seeking recovery through a rate adjustment from the FPSC or filing a petition with the FPSC. 

lmpairrbent of Long-Lived Assets -NEE evaluates long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is required to be recognized if the carrying value of the asset exceeds the undiscounted tuture net cash 
flows associated with that asset. The impairment loss to be recognized is the 
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amount by which the carrying value of the long-lived asset exceeds the assets fair value. In most instances, the fair value is determined by discounting 
estimated future cash flows using an appropriate interest rate. See Note 4 - Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements. 

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets - NEES goodwill and other intangible assets are as follows: 

Goodwill (by reporting unit): 

NEER segment: ,  

Weighted- 
Average 

Useful Lives 

December 31, 

2015 2014 

(years) (millions) 

Gas infrastructure, primarily Texas pipelines $ 635 $ — 
Customer supply 72 72 
Generation assets 43 47 

Other 28 28 
Total goodwEl $ 778 5 147 
Other intangible assets not subject to amortization, primarily land easernents $ 143 S 143 

Other intangble assets subject to emortIzatisn: 

Customer relanonships assccirited with gas infrastnicture 40 $ 720 $ — 
Purchased power agreements 22 328 348 
Other, primarily transmission and development rights and customer lists 22 136 139 

Total 1,184 487 
Accumulated amortization (120) • (125) 
Total other Intangble assets subject to amortization - net $ 1,064 S 362 

NEE's goodwill relates to various acquisibons which were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Other intangible assets subject to 
amortization are amortized, pnmarily on a straight-line basis, over their estimated useful loves. For the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, 
amortization expense was approximately $17 million, $15 million and $13 million, respectively, and is expected to be approximately $38 million, $37 million, 
$36 million, $35 million and $35 million for 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively. 

Goodwill and other intangible assets are included ln noncurrent other assets on NEEs consolidated balance sheets. Goodwill and other intangible assets riot 
subject to amortization are assessed for impairment at least annually by applying a fair value-based analysis. Other intangible assets subject to amortization 
are periodically reviewed when impairrnent indicators are present to assess recoverability from future operations using undlscounted future cash flows. 

Oebt Issuance Costs - Effective December 31, 2015, NEE and FPL retrospectively adopted an accounting standard update which changed the presentation 
of debt issuance costs in the consolidated financial statements. This standard update requires that debt issuance costs be presented on the balance sheet as 
a direct deduction from the carrying amount of the related debt liability:consistent with debt discounts. The recognition and measurement guidance for debt 
Issuance costs was not affected by this standard update. Upon adoption, NEE reclassified debt issuance costs Cif $324 million ($85 million for FPL) as of 
December 31, 2014 from noncurrent other assets to long-term debt. 

Pension Plan - NEE allocates net periodic pension Income to its subsidiaries based on the pensionable eamings of the subsidiaries emptoyees. Accounting 
guidance requires recognibon of the funded status of the pension plan in the balance sheet, with changes In the funded status recognized in other 
comprehensive income within shareholders' equity in the year in which the changes occur. Since NEE Is the plan sponsor, and its subsidiaries do not have 
separate rights to the plan assets or direct obligations to their employees, this accounting guidance is reflected at NEE and not allocated to the subsidiaries. 
The portion of previously unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and prior service costs or credits that are estimated to be allocable to FPL as net periodic 
(income) cost in future periods and that otherwise would be recorded In accumulated other comprehensive income (ACCI) are classified as regulatory assets 
and liabilities at NEE In accordance with regulatory treatment. 

Stock-Based Compensation - NEE accounts for stock-based payment transactions based on grant-date fair value. Compensation costs for awards with 
graded vesting are recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire award. See Note 11 - Stock-Based Compensation. 

Income Taxes - Deferred income taxes are recognized on all significant temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and 
liabilities. In connection with the tax shanng agreement between NEE and its subsidiaries, the income tax provision at each subsidiary reflects the use of the 
'separate retum method," except that tax benefits that could not be used on a 
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separate return basis, but are used on the consolidated tax return, are recorded by the subsidiary that generated the lax benefits. Any remairing consolidated 
income tax benefits or expenses are reoorded at the corporate level. Included in other regulatory assets and other regulatory liabilities on NEE's and FPL's 
consolidated balance sheets is the revenue equivalent of the difference in deferred income taxes computed under accounting rules, as compared to 
regu/atory accounting rules. The net regulatory asset totaled $283 million (5268 million for FPL) and $250 million ($236 million for FPL) at December 31, 
2015 and 2014, respectively, and is being amortized in accordance with the regulatory treatment over the estimated lives of the assets or liabilities for which 
the deferred tax amount was Initially recognized. 

NEER recognizes ITCs as a reduction to income tax expense when the related energy property is placed into service. Production tax credits (PTCs) are 
recognized as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kWn rate prescribed in applicable federal and state statutes and are recorded as a 
reducton of current Income taxes payable, unless limited by tax law in which Instance they are recorded as deferred tax assets. NEE and FPL record a 
deferred income tax benefit created by the convertible ITCs on the difference between tea financial statement and tax bases of renewable property. For 
NEER, this deferred Income tax oenefit is recorded in income tax expense in the year that the renewable properly is placed in service. For FPL, this deferred 
income tax benefit Is offset by a regulatory liability, which is amortized as a reduction of depreciation expense over the approximate lives of the related 
renewable property in accordance with the regulatory treatmentAt December 31, 2015 and 2014, the net deferred income tax benefits associated with FPL's 
convertible ITCs were approximately $48 million end $50 million, respectively, and are Included in other regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities on NEE's 
and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 

A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that such assets will not be realized. 
NEE recognizes interest Income (expense) related to unrecognized tax benefits (liabilities) In interest incorne and Interest expense, respectwely, net of the 
amount deferred at FPL. At FPL, the offset to accrued interest receivable (payable) on income taxes is classified as a regulatory liability (regulatory asset) 
which will be amortized to income (expense) over a five-year pedod upon settlement in accordance with regulatory treatment All tax positions taken by NEE 
in its Income tax retums that are recognized in the financial statements must satisfy a more-likely-than-not threshold. See Note 5. 

In November 2015, the FASB Issued an accounting standard update which simplifies the classification of deferred taxes by eliminating the requirement to 
separate deferred tax assets and liabilities between current and noncurrent amounts. and Instead requires deferred taxes to be presented as noncurrent on 
the balance sheet. NEE and FPL decided to early adopt this standard update effective for the year ended December 31,2015, and to apply it prospectively. 

Sale of Differential Membership Interests - Certain subsidiaries of NEER sold their Class B membership interest in entities that have ownership interests in 
wind facilities, with generating capacity totaling approxlinately 5,272 MW at December 31, 2015, to third-party investors. In exchange for the cash received, 
the holders of the Class Et membership interests will receive a portion of the econcmic attributes of the facilities, including income tax atbibutes, for variable 
periods. The transactions are not treated as a sale under the accounting rules and the proceeds received are deferred and recorded as a liability in deferral 
related to differential membership interests - VIEs on NEE% consolidated balance sheets. The deferred amount Is being recognized In benefits associated 
with differential membership interests - net in NEE's consolidated statements of income as the Class B members receive their portion of the economic 
attributes. NEE continues to operate and manage the wind facilities, and consolidates the entities that own the wind facilities. 

Variable Interest Entities (ViEs)- An entity ls considered to be a VIE when its total equity investment at risk is not sufficient Co permit the entty to finance its 
activities without additional subordinated financial support, or its equity Investors, as a group, lack the characteristics of having a controlling financial interest 
A reporting company Is required to consolidate a VIE as its pnmary beneficiary when it has both the power to direct the activities of the VIE that rriost 
significantly Impact the VIE's economic performance, and the obligabon to absorb losses or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be 
significant to the VIE. NEE and FPL evaluate whether an entity is a VIE whenever reconsideration events as defined by the accounting guidance occur. See 
Note 9. 

In February 2015, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that will modify current consolidation guidance. The standard makes changes to both the 
variable interest entity model and the voting interest entity model, inciuding modifying the evaluation of whether limited partnerships or similar legal entties 
are VlEs or voting interest entities and amending the guidance for assessing how relationships of related parties affect the consolidation analysis oil/1Es. The 
standard is effective for NEE and FPL beginning January 1, 2016. NEE and FPL conenue to evaluate the effect the adoption of this standard will have on their 
consolidated financial statements. 

Pmposed Merger- In 2014, NEE and Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HEI) en tered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the merger agreement) pursuant 
to which Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc., HEIS wholly owned electric utility subsidiary, will becorne a wholly owned subsidiary of NEE and each outstanding 
share of HEI common stock will be corweeed into the right to receive 0.2413 shares of NEE common Stock. Completion of the merger and the actual closing 
date remain subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions, Including Hawaii Public Utilities Commission approval. The merger agreement contains certain 
termination rights and provides that, upon termination of the merger agreement under specified drcumstences, HEI or NEE, as the case may be, would be 
required to pay to the other party a termination fee of $90 million and reimburse the other party for up to $5 million of its documented out-of-pocket expenses 
incurred in connection with the merger agreement. 
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Assets and Liabilities Associated with Assets Held for Sale - In November 2015, a subsidiary of NEER entered Into an agreement to sell its ownership Interest 
'In its merchant natural gas generation facilities located in Texas, which have a total generating capacity of 2,884 MW at December 31, 2015. The transaction 
is expected to close in the first quarter of 2016, pending the receipt of necessary regulatory approvals and satisfaction of other customary closirig conditions. 
The carrying amounts of the major classes of assets and liabilities related to the facilities that were classified as held for sale 'on NEES consolidated balance 
sheets primarily represent property, plant and equipment and the related long-term debt. 

.2. Employee Retirement Benefits 

Employee Pension Plan and Other Benefits Plans - NEE sponsors a qualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of 
NEE and its subsidianes. NEE also has a supplemental execubve retirement plan (SERP), which includes a non-qualified supplemental defined benefit 
pension component that provides benefits to a select group of management and highly compensated employees, and sponsors a contributory postrebrement 
plan for other benefits for retirees of NEE and its subsidiaries meeting certain eligibility requirements. The total accrued benefit cost of the SERP and 
postrelirement plans is approximately $321 million ($230 million for FPL) and 5355 million ($237 million for FPL) at December 31, 2015 and 2014, 
respectively. 

Plan Assets, Benefit Obligations and Funded Status- The changes in assets, benefit obligabons and the funded status of the pension plan are as follows: 

Change in plan assets: 

2015 2014 

(nil Ions) 

Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 	3,698 $ 	3,692 
Actual return on plan assets (8) 203 

Benefit payments (127) (197) 

Falr vakie of plan assets at December 31 $ 	3,563 $ 	3.698 

Change In benefit ob:igatbn: 

Obtgation et January 1 $ 	2,454 $ 	2,236 

Service cost 70 61 

interest cost 97 101 

Plan amendments — (9) 

Actuaral losses (gains) - net (86) 262 

Benefit payments (127) (197) 

Obligation at December 311e $ 	2,408 $ 	2,454 

Funded status: 

Prepaid benefit costs at NEE at December 31 $ 	1,155 $ 	1,244 

Prepaid benefit costs at FPL at December 31 $ 	1,243 $ 	1.189 

(a) NEE.] accumulated penman benefit obleptmo. which mcludas no assumpbon about future salary !rivets, at December 31, 2015 and 2014 was approxenatety 52.388 malice and 12,400 rrolhon. 
respeavely. 

NEES urirecognized amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) yet to be recognized as components of prepaid pension cost are 
as follows: 

2015 2014.  

(mi3ons) 

Components of AOCI: 

Unrecognized prior service cost (net of $1 and $1 tax benefit, respectively) 	 (2) 	$ (2) 

Unrecognized losses (net of $38 and $10 tax beneft, respectively) 	 (60) (16) 

Total 	 (62) 	$ (18) 

NEES unrecognized amounts included in regulatory assets yet to be recognized as components of net prepaid pension cost are as follows: 

2015 2014 

(miCions) 

Unretogriaed prior service cost 	 9 	$ 10 

Unrecognized tosses 	 212 128 

Total 	 241 	$ 138 
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The bllowing taote provides the assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation ftir the pension plan. These rates are used in determining net periodic 
income In the following year. 

2015 	 2014 

Discount rate 	 4.35% 	 3.05% 

Salary increase 	 4.10% 	 4.10% 

NEE% investment policy for the pension plan recognizes the benefit of protecting the plan% funded status, thereby avoiding the necessity of future employer 
contributions. Its broad objectives are to achieve a high rate of total return with a prudent level of risk taking while maintaining sufficient liquidity and 
diversificatlon tis avoid large losses and preserve capital over the long term. 

The NEE pension plan fund% current target asset allocation, which is expected to be reached over time, is 45% equity investnients, 32% fixed income 
investments. 13% alternative investments and 10% convertible securities. The pension fund% investment strategy emphasizes traditional investments, 
broadly diversified across the global equlty and fixed income markets, using a combination of different investment styles and vehicles. The pension fund% 
equity and fixed income holdings consist of both directly held securities as well as commingled investment arrangements such as common and collective 
rusts, pooled separate accounts. registered Investment companies and limited partnerships. The pension fund% convertible security assets are pnnclpally 
direct holdings of convertible secuntles and includes a convertible security onented limiters partnership. The pension fund% altemative investment holdings 
consist of absolute retum oriented limited partnerships that use a broad range of Investment strategies on a global basis as well as other alternative 
invesunents, such as private equity, income and real estate oriented investments in limited partnerships. 

The fair value measurements of NEEs pension plan assets by fair value hierarchy level are as follows: 

December 31, 2015e1 
Quoted Prices 

in Activa 	 Significant 
Markets for 	 Other 	 Significant 

Identical Assets 	Observable 	 Unobservable 
or Liabilities 	 Inputs 	 Inputs 

(Level 1) 	 (Level 2) 	 (Level!) 	 Total 

(millions) 
Equity securiiiesei $ 910 $ 21 $ 1 $ 932 
Equity commingled vernclesin — 792 — 792 
U.S. Government and municipal bonds 110 13 — 123 
Corporate debt securitleel 2 277 1 280 
Asset-backed securities — 167 — 167 
Debt security commingled vehicles — 21 — 21 
Convertible securities./ 16 258 — 274 
Total investments in the fair value hlerarchy $ 1.038 $ 1,549 $ 2 

.. 
2,589 

Total investments rnessured at net asset value 974 
Total fair value of plan assets $ 3,563 

(a) 
15) 
(c) 
Oil 
le) 
(f) 

Sae Note 4 for discussion of fae valise mesittraraent fectuagues arid Mottle. 
Induce/5 (oreign investments Of $3114 mwon. 
Includes foreign investments of 5249 million. 
Includes foreign invulments of $88 melon. 
Includes foreign investments cif 523 million. 
Includes foreign investment& of 5783 mill on. Reflects ine adoption of en accounting standard update in 2015 whereby certain investments that are measured et fair value using the net INSElli Waill• 
per sham (or as equivalent) preclical espedient *a excluded trom Me tor value hierarctiy. 
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December 31, 2014m 
Quoted Prices 

in Actke 	 Significant 
Markets for 	 Other 	 Significant 

identical Assets 	Observable 	 Unobservabte 
or Liabilkies 	 Inputs 	 Inputs 
(Level 1) 	 (Level 2) 	 (Level 3) 

	
Total 

(millions) 

Equity securitiesa 984 31 5.  $ 1,015 

Equky commingled vehicle:sr) 767 767 

U.S. Government and municipal bonds 144 20 164 

Corporate debt securitiesem 355 355 

Asset-backed securities 223 223 

Debt secunty commingled vehicles 21 21 

Convertible securities 45 229 274 

Total investments in the fair value hierarchy 1,173 $ 1,646 2.819 

Total investments measured at net asset valuelo 879 
Total fair value of plan assets 3,698 

(a) Sea Note 4 for discussion of fair value measurement techniques and inputs. 
(b) Includes for/V))n investments of $321 milton. 
(C) Includes foreign investments of $306 
(0) Includes (melon Investments of 588 
(e) Includes foretop investments of 5200 maon. Reflects the retrospactem epplicatoon of en accounting standard update in 2015 whereby certain investments that era rneenured at fait value using the 

net asset value per share (or t)s equivalent) practical expedont are excluded from the fait value hierarchy 

Expected Cash Flows - The following table provides infomiation about benefit payments expected to be paid by the pension plan for each of the following 
calendar years (in millions): 

2016 
2017 

2018 
2019 
2020 

144 
150 
155 
160 
163 

2021 	2025 $ 	 865 

Net Periodic (Income) Cost - The components of net periodic (income) cost for the plans is is follows: 

Pension Benefits Poshatirement Benefits 

2015 	 2014 	 2013 2015 2014 	 2013 

(m)rons) 

Service cost 	 $ 	70 	$ 	61 	$ 	72 	$ 3 	$ 	3 	$ 	4 
interest cost 	 97 	 101 	 94 13 	 16 	 14 
Expected return on plan assets 	 (253) 	 (241) 	 (236) (1) 	 (1) 	 (1) 
Amortizatbn of prior service cost (benefit) 	 1 	 5 	 7 (3) 	 (3) 	 (2) 
Amorttzation of losses 	 — 	 — 	 2 2 	 ..— 	 2 
Special termaation benefits 	 — 	 — 	 46 — 	 — 	 — 
Net periodic (income) cost at NEE 	 $ 	(85) 	$ 	(74) 	. $ 	(17) 	$ 14 	$ 	15 	$ 	17 

Net periodic (income) cost at FPL 	 (55) 	$ 	(47) 	$ 	(7) 	$ 
,a1112=111111011•1•1•11111111111. 	=115112.11•11111•1011001 

11 	$ 	11 	S 	13 
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Other Comprehensive Income - The components of net penodic income (cost) recognized in OCI for the pension plan is as follows: 

Prior service benefit (net of S3 tax expense) 

2015 2014 2013 
(millions) 

$ 	— 	$ 	4 $ 	— 

Net gains (losses) (net of 527 and 529 tax benefit and 558 tax expense. respectively) (4.4) (45) 91 

Amortization of prior service benefit — 1 2 

Total 3 (44) $ 	(40) $ 	93 

Regulatory Assets (Liabilities) - The components of net periodic (income) cost recognized dudng the year in regulatory assets (liabilities) for the pension plan 
is as follows: 

2015 2014 
(melons) 

Prior service benefit — 	$ (12) 

Unrecognized losses 104 226 

Arriortizatbn of prior service benefit (1) (3) 
Total 103 	$ 211 

The assumptions used to determine net periodic income for the pension plan are as folfows: 

2015 2014 2013 

Discount rate 3.95% 4 80% 4.00% 

Salary increase 4.10% 4.00% 4.00% 

Expected long-term rate of returnee.) 7.35% 7.75% 7.75% 

(a) In davefoping Me expected lorkg-term rate of return on assets assumption for its pension olsn. NEE evaluated input. including otfler quaktaiive end quantitative factors. from its actuaries and 
contagious, as well es information oveleble in the marketplace NEE considered different modeis. capital market return assumptions and lastoncal returns for a portfolio with an equitebond asset 
Mk similar to as pension fund_ NEE ciao considered is division fund's histortcal compounded returns. 

(b) in 2015. an expected long.tenn roll of return of 7.75% la PreSented net of investment rnenegarnent lees. 

Employee Contnbution Plans - NEE offers employee retirement savings plans which allow eligible participants to contribute a percentage of qualified 
compensation Through payroll deductions. NEE makes matching contributions to participants accounts. Defined contribution expense pursuant to these plans 
was approximately $63 million, 559 million end 546 million for NEE (540 million, 537 million and $30 million for FPL) for the years ended December 31, 
2015, 2014 and 201 3, respectively. See Note 11 - Employee Stock Ownership Plan. 

3. Derivative Instruments 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, opbons, futures and forwards) to manage the comrnodity price risk Inherent in the purchase and 
sale of fuel and electricity, as well as interest rate and forelgn currency exchange rate nsk associated primarily with outstanding and forecasted debt 
issuances and borrowings, and to optimize the value of NEER's power generation and gas infrastructure assets. 

With respect to commodities related to NEEs competitive energy business, NEER employs risk management procedures to conduct its activibes related to 
optimizing the value of as power generation and gas infrastructure assets, providing full energy and capacity requirements services primarily to distribution 
utilities, and engaging in power and gas marketing and trading activibes to take advantage of expected future favorable price movements and changes in the 
expected volatility of prices In the energy markets. These risk maragement activities involve the use of derivative instruments executed within prescribed 
limits to manage the nsk associated with fluctuating commodity prices. Transactions in derivative instruments are executed on recognized exchanges or via 
the over-the-counter (OTC) markets, depending on the most favorable credit terms and market execution factors. For NEER's power generation and gas 
Infrastructure assets, derivative instruments are used to hedge the commodity price risk associated with the fuel requirements of the assets, where applicable, 
as well as to hedge all or a portion of the expected output of these assets. These hedges are designed to reduce the effect of adverse chenges In the 
wholesale forward commodity mareets associated with NEER's power generation and gas infrastructi.re  assets. With regard to full energy and capacity 
requirements services. NEER is required to vary the quantity of energy and related services based on the load demands of the customers served. For this 
type of transaction, derivative instruments are used to hedge the anticipated electricity quantities required to serve these customers and reduce the effect of 
unfavorable changes in the forward energy markets. Additionally, NEER takes positions In the energy markets based on differences between actual forward 
market ievels and management's view of fundarnental market conditions. including supply/demand imbalances, changes in traditional flows of energy, 
changes in short- and long-term weather patterns and anticipated 
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regulatory and legislative outcomes. NEER uses derivative instniments to realize value from these market dislocations, subject to strict risk management 
limits around market, operational and credit exposure. 

Derivative instruments:when required to be marked to market, are recorded on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets as either an asset or liability 
measured at fair value. At FPL, substantially all changes in the derivatives fair value are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are 
settled, and, upon settlement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause (fuel clause). For NEE's non-rate 
regulated operations, predominantly NEER, essentially all changes in the derivatives' fair value for power purchases and sales. fuel sales and trading 
activities are recognized on a net basis In operating revenues; filet purchases used in the production of electricity are recognized in fuel, purchased power 
and interchange expense; and the equity method investees' related activity is recognized in equity in eamings of equity method investees in NEE's 
consolidated staternents of income. Settlement gains and losses are included within the line dems in the consolidated statements of income to which they 
relate. Transactions for which physical delivery is deemed not to have occurred are presented on a net basis in the consolidated statements of income. For 
commodity derivatives, NEE believes that, where offsetting positions exist at the same location for the same time, the transactions are considered to have 
been netted and therefore physical delivery has been deemed not to have occurred for financial reporting purposes. Settlements related to derivative 
instruments are primarily recognized in net cash provided by operating activities in NEEs and FPL's consolidated statements of cash flows. 

While most of NEEs derivatives are entered into for the purpose of managing commodity price risk, optimizing the value of NEER's power generation and gas 
infrastructure assets, reducing the impact of volatility in interest rates on outstanding and forecasted debt issuances and borrowings and managing foreign 
currency exchange risk, hedge accounting is only applied where specific criteria are met and it is practicable to do so. In order to apply hedge accounting, the 
transaction must be designated as a hedge and it must be highly effective in offsetting the hedged risk.Additionally, for hedges of forecasted transactions, the 
forecasted transactions must be probable. For interest rate and foreign currency derivative instruments, generally NEE assesses a hedging instrurnenrs 
effectiveness by using nonstatistical methods including dollar value comparisons of the change in the fair value of the derivative to the change in the fair 
value or cash flows of the hedged item. Hedge effectiveness is tested at the Inception of the hedge and on at least a quarterly basis throughout its life. The 
effective portion of the gain or loss on a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is reported as a component of OCI and is reclassified into 
earnings in the period(s) during whlch the transaction being hedged affects earnings or when it becomes probable that a forecasted transaction• being 
hedged would not occur. The ineffective portion of riet unrealized gains (losses) on these hedges is reported in earnings in the current period. In April 2013,-
NEE discontinued hedge accounting for cash flow hedges related to interest rate swaps associated with the solar projects in Spain (see Note 14 - Spain 
Solar Projects). At December 31, 2015, NEEs AOCI included amounts 'related to interest rate cash flow hedges with expiration dates through October 2036 
and foreign currency cash flow hedges with expiration dates through September 2030. Approximately S50 million of net losses included in AOCI at 
Decernber 31, 2015 is expected to be reclassified into eamings within the next 12 months as principal and/or interest payments are made. Such amounts 
assume no change in interest rates, currency exchange rates or scheduled principal payments. In January 2016, NEE discontinued hedge accounting for its 
cash flow and fair value hedges related to Interest rate and foreign currency derivative instniments. 
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Fair Value of Derivative instrwttents - The tables below present NEE% and FPL's gross denvative positions at December 31. 2015 and December 31, 2014, 
as required by disclosure rules. However, the majority of the underlying contracts are subject to master netting agreements and generally would not be 
contractually settled on a gross basis. Therefore, the tables below also present the derivative positions on a net basis, which reflect the offsetting of positions 
of certain transactions within the portfolio, the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting arrangements arid the netting of margin cash 
collateral (see Note 4 - Recurring Fair Value Measurements for netting information), as well as the location of the net derivative position on the consolidated 
balance sheets. 

Oscember 31, 2015 

Fair Values of Derivatives 
	

Fair Value* of Derivatives Not 
Designated as Hedging 

	
Designated as Hedging 

Instruments for Accounting 
	

instruments for Accounting 
	

Total Derivatives Combined - 
Purposes -Gross Basis 

	
Purposes -Gross Basis 

	
Net Basis 

Assets 	 tiabitities 	Asaels 	 Liabilities 	 Assets 	 Liabilities 

NEE: 

commoany contracts 

Interest rate contracts 

Foreign currency swaps 

$ 	 — 	$ 

33 

— 

— 

155 

132 

$ 

(millions) 

5,906 	$ 

2 

— 

4,580 

160 

— 

$ 	1,937 	$ 

34 

— 

Total farr values $ 	 33 	$ 287 $ 5,908 $ 4,740 $ 	1,971 	$ 

FPL. 

Commodity contracts $ $ $ 225 $ 	 4 	5 

Net fair value by NEE balance sheet One item: 

Aill11101111=11.1•1.10.5 

Current derivative essersret 712 

Assets ha, d for sate 57 

Noncunent derivative ascutstel 1,202 

Current derwatwe liabilarestel 

Liabilities associated with assets held for nela 

Nom-errant derwative llabilrtleale 

Total derivatives 1,971 	$ 
wwwwwimiree, 

Net fair value by FPL balance sheet line new 

Cement other assets 3 
Noncurrent other assets 

Current derivative itabithaš 

Total dedva(ives 

  

222 

4 $ 	 222 

982 

319 

127 

1,128 

'22 

882 

16 

530 

1,428 

(a) 	Reflects tre netting of approximately 3279 miler' in mew cosh collateral received from counterpanes. 
Pacti.ts tho netting of aaproximatety 2151 mahon rri menifn cash CoParene received frnm ccuerreemee. 

(c) Palled* the rusting of approximately Ste million vi margin cam. •.oserer.1 paid ts eauclemartwa 
(d) Reeecrs Me nett nr) of apprOmmetety 213 morrow in margin cash cdiateral pald ocurtsmadies 
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December 31, 2014 

Fair Values of Derivatives 
	

Fair Values of Derivatives r4ot 
Designated es Hedging 
	

Designated as Hedging 
instalments for Accounting 

	
Instruments for Accounting 

	
Total Derivatives Combmed - 

Ruiposes • Gloss Basis . 	 Purposes - Gloss Basis 
	

Net Basis 

NEE• 

Assets Llabrlitles ASSels Liabrlilles Assets Llabrlilies 

(millions) 

Commodity contracts S — $ — S 	6,145 $ 	5,290 S 	1,949 S 	1,358 

Interest rate contracts 35 128 — 125 50 268 

Foreign currency seeps — 131 — — — 131 

Total fair values $ 35 , S 257 S 	8,145 S 	5,415 $ 	1.999 S 	1.755 

FPI.; 

Commodity contracts — — 8 S 	371 $ 	 7 $ 	370 

Net fart velue by NEE balance shee( line item: 

Current derivative essetatel S 	990 

Noncurrent derivative escalate) 1,009 

Cunent derivative liabitillesrti • S 	1,289 

Noncunent derivative Cabilitieske 466 

Total derteatrves 1999. S 	1,755 

Not fair value by FR. balance sheet line itenc 

Curtent other assets 6 

Noncurrent other assets 1 

Cuifent derivative 6ebilitles 370 

Total derivatives 7 $ 	, 	370 

(a) Renews the netting of approximately 5197 rrnlos ln merge casn conelers1 received from count/up/Mims 
(b) Reflects the netting of approximately 597 mileon in margin cash coilateral received from counterparbes. 
(c) Reach' Me netting of approximately 520 neaten In margin cash collateral paid to counterparties. 
(d) Reflects the netting of aPPlennalsly 310 million In margin cash collateral paid to counterpartfas. 

At December 31, 2015 and 2014. NEE had approximately $27 million and $60 million (none at FPL), respectively, in margin cash collateral received from 
counterpanes that was not offset against denvative assets in the above presentation. These amounts are included in current other liabilities on NEE's 
consolidated balance sheets. Additionally, at December 31. 2015 and 2014, NEE had approximately $116 million and $122 million (none at FPL), 
respectively, in margin cash collateral paid to counterpanes that was not offset against derivative assets Or liabilities In the above presentation. These 
amounts are included in current other assets on NEEs consolidated balance sheets. 

income Statement Impact of Derivative Ins(ruments - Gains (losses) related to NEE's cash tow hedges are recorded in NEEs consolidated financial 
statemenG (none at FPL) as follows: 

Year Ended 
	

Yes,  Ended 	 Year Ended 
December 31. 2015 
	

December 31, 2014 	 December 31, 2013 

Interest 	Foreign 	 Interest 	Fcreign 	 Interest 	Foreign 
Rate 	Cu Tracey 	 Rale 	Currency 	 Rate 	Currency 

Contracts 	Swaps 	Total 	Contracts 	Swaps 	Total 	Contracts 	Swaps 	Total 

Gams (oases) recoonteed rn OCI 	 (113) 	$ 	(12) 	(133) $ 

Losses inclessrbed tram AOCI to net HICOrile 	 (73) Is) $ 	(13) iOl $ (510 

(nerlons) 

(132) $ 	(8e) 	(221) $ 	150 $ 

(77) lal $ 	 es) 3 (155) $ 	MO 9) $ 

(21) 	$ 129 

pus) t $ (1031 

    

(a) lr-cluded ut Interest expense. 
(b) For 2015, 2014 aria 2013, losses of approximately 911 million, $8 million and 54 irtSon. respectively, are included In interest expense and 00 balances are included 51 other.  - 011. 

For the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, NEE recorded gains (losses) of approximately $(4) million, $20 million and $(65) million, 
respectively, on fair value hedges which resulted in corresponding Increases (decreases) in the related debt 
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Gains (losses)rslated to NEE'S derivatives not designated as hedging Instruments are recorded in NEEs consolidated statements of income as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 	 2013 

Commodey contracts:al 

Operating revenues 

(nations) 

932 	$ 	 420 	$ 76 

Fuel, purchased power and Ireerchange $ 1 - 
Foreign currency swap - other - net - (11 (72) 

iatarest rate contracts - interest expense 8 (64) 3 

Total 948 $ 356 S 7 

(a) 	For the years ended December 31, 2015. 2014 and 2013. FPI. recorded game (losses) of Approximately 5(326) MSSon, S(269) million and 6131 melon, respectively. rotated to crynrnod.ty contrects es 
regulatory liabitees (assets) on its corisoedated balance sheets. 

Notional Volumes of Defivative Instalments - The following table represents net nodonal volumes associated with derivative instruments that are required to 
be repoaed at hair value in NEE's and FPL's consolloated financial statements. The table Includes significant volumes of transactions that have minimal 
exposure to commodity price changes because they are vanably pnced agreements. These volumes are only an indication of the commodity exposure that is 
managed through the use of derivatives. They do not represent net physical asset positions or nOn-derivative positions and their hedges, nor do they 
represent NEE's and FPL's net economic exposure, but only the net notional derivative positions that fully or partially hedge the related asset positions. NEE 
and FPL had derivative commodity contracts for the following net notional volumes: 

December 31, 2015 	 December 31, 2014 

Commodity Type 
	

NEE 	 FPL 	 NEE 	 FPL 

(melons) 

Power 	 (112) MWhat 

Natural gas 	 1,321 	MMIatum 

04 	 (9) barrels 

833 MMEituel 

(73) MIMier 

1,436 MMI3tuai 	 846 MMIetual 

(11) barrels 

(2) Megawatt-hours 
(b) 	One mitten British thermal bads 

  

At December 31, 2015 and 2014. NEE had interest rate contracts with notional amounts totaling approximately $8.3 billion and $7.4 billion, respectively, and 
foreign currency swaps with notional amounts totaling $715 million and $681 million, respectively. 

Crecht-Rlsk-Related Contingent Features - Certain derivative instruments contain credit-risk-related contingent features including. among other things, the 
requirement to maintain an Investment grade credit rating from specified credit rating agencies and certain financial ratios, as well as credit-related cross-
default and material adverse change triggers. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the aggregate falr value of NEEs denvadve instruments with credit-risk-
related contingent features that were in a liabilay position was approximately $2.2 billion ($224 million for FPL) and $2.7 billion ($389 million for FPL), 
respectively. 

If the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements and other commodity-related contracts were triggered, certain subsidiaries of NEE, 
including FPL, could be required to post collateral or settle contracts according to contractual terms which generally allow netting of contracts in offsetting 
positions. Certain contracts contain multiple types of credit-related triggers. To the extent these contracts contain a credit ratings downgrade trigger, the 
maximum exposure is included in the following credit ratings collateral posting requirements. If FPL's and NEECH's credit ratings were downgraded to 
138B/Baa2 (a two level downgrade for FPL and a one level downgrade for NEECH from the current lowest applicable rating). applicable NEE subsidiaries 
would be required to post collateral such that the total posted collateral would be approximately $250 million ($20 million at FPL) as of December 31, 2015 
and 5700 million ($130 million at FPL) as of December 31, 2014. If FPL's and NEECH's credit ratings were downgraded to below investrnent grade, 
applicable NEE subsidiaries would be required to post additional collateral such that the total posted collateral would be approximately $2.5 billion ($0.6 
billion at FPL) and $2.8 billion ($0.7 billton at FPL) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Some contracts do not contain credit ratings downgrade 
triggers, but do contain provisions that require certain financial measures be maintained and/or have credit-related cross-default triggers. In the event these 
provisions were tnggered, applicable NEE subsidianes could be required to post additional collateral of up to approximately $860 million ($120 million at 
FPL) and 5850 million ($200 million at FPL) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

Collateral related to derivatives may be posted in the form of cash or credit support in the normal course of businese.At December 31, 2015, applicable NEE 
subsidiaries have posted approximately $123 million ($3 million at FPL) in the form of letters of credit which 
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could be applied toward the collateral requirements descnbed above. At December 31, 2014, applicable NEE subsidiaries have posted approximately $20 
million (none at FPL) in cash and $236 million (none at FPO, respectively, in the form of letters of credit which could be applied toward the collateral 
requirements described above. FPL and NEECH have credit facilities generally in excess of the collateral requirements described above that would be 
available to support, among other things, derivative activities. Under the terms of the credit facilities, maintenance of a specific credit rating is not a condition 
to drawing on these credit facilities. althcugh there are other conditions to drawing on these credit facilities. 

Additionally, some contracts contain certain adequate assurance provisions where a counterparty may demand additional collateral based on subjective 
events and/or conditions. Due to the subjective nature of these provisions, NEE and FPL are unable to determine an exact value for these items and they are 
not included in any of the quantitatwe disclosures above. 

4. Fair Value Measurements 

The fair value of assets and liabilities are determined using either unadjusted quoted.prices in active markets (Level 1) or pricing inputs that are observable 
(Level 2) whenever that information is available and using unobservable inputs (Level 3) to estimate fair value only when relevant observable inputs are not 
available. NEE and FPL use several different valuabon techniques to measure the falr value of assets and llabilifies, relying primarily on the market approach 
of using prices and other market information for Idenficat and/or comparable assets and liabilities for those assets and liabilities that are measured at fair 
value on a recurring basis. NEE's and FPLS assessment of the signiflcance of any particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may 
affect their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. Non-performance risk, including the consideration of a credit valuation adjustment, is also 
considered in the determination of fair value for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value. 

Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash - NEE primarily holds inveštments in money market funds. The fair value of these funds is calculated using current 
market prices. 

Special Use Funds and Other Investments - NEE and FPL hold primarily debt and equity secunties directly, as well as indirectly through commingled funds. 
Substantially all directly held equity secunties are valued at their quoted market prices. For directly held debt securities, multiple prices and price types are 
obtained from pricing vendors whenever possible, which enables cross-provider validations. A primary price source is identified based on asset type. class or 
issue of each security. Commingled funds, which are similar to mutual funds, are maintained by banks or Investment companies and hold certain investments 
in accordance with a stated set of objectives. The fair value of commingled funds is primanly derived from the quoted prices in active markets of the 
underlying securities. Because the fund shares are offered to a limited group of investors, they are not considered to be traded in an active market_ 

Derivative instruments - NEE and FPL measure the fair value of commodity contracts using prices observed on commodities exchanges and in the OTC 
markets, or through the use ofindustry-standard valuation techniques, such as option modeling or discounted cash flows techniques, incorporating both 
observable and unobservable valuation inputs. The resulting measurements are ihe best estimate of fair value as represented by the transter of the asset or 
liability through an orderly transaction in the marketplace at the measurement date. 

Most exchange-traded derivative assets and liabilities are valued directly using unadjusted quoted prices. For exchange-traded derivative assets and 
liabilities where the principal market is deemed to be inactive based on average daily volumes and open interest the measurement is established using 
settlement prices from the exchanges. and therefore considered to be valued using other observable inputs. 

NEE, through its subsidiaries. including FPL, also enters into OTC commodity contract derivatives. The majonty of these contracts are transacted at liquid 
trading points. and the prices for these contract are verified using quoted prices in active markets from exchanges, brokers or pricing services for similar 
contracts. 

NEE, through NEER, also enters into full requirements contracts, which, in most cases, meet the definition of derivatives and are measured at fair value. 
These contracts typically have one or more input that are not observable and are signiflcant to the valuation of the contract. In addition, certain exchange 
and non-exchange traded denvative options at NEE have one or more significant inputs that are not observable, and are valued using industry-standard 
option models. 

In all cases where NEE and FPL use significant unobservable inputs for the valuation of a commodity contract, consideration is given to the assumptions that 
market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability. The primary input to the valuation models for commodity contracts is the forward commodity 
curve for the respective instruments. Other inputs include, but are not limited to, assumptions about market liquidity, volatility, correlation and contract duration 

"as more fully described below in Significant Unobservable Inputs Used in RecuMng Fair Value Measurements. In instances where the reference markets are 
deemed to be inactive or do not have transactions for a similar contract, the derivative assets and liabilities may be valued using significant other observable 
inputs and potentially significant unobservable inputs. ln such instances, the valuation for these contracts is established using techniques including 
extrapolation from or interpolation between actively traded contracts, or estimated basis adjustments from liquid trading point. NEE and FPL regularly 
evaluate and validate the inputs used to detemilne fair value by a number of 
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methods, consisting of various market price verification procedures, including the use of pricing services and multiple broker quotes to support the market 
pnce of the various commodities. ln all cases where there are assumptions and modals used to generate inputs for valuing derivative assets and liabilities, 
the review and verification of the assumptions. models and changes to the models ore undertaken by individuals that are independent of those responsible 
for estimating fair value. 

NEE uses interest rate contracts and foreign currency swaps to mitigate and adjust interest rate and foreign currency exchange exposure related primarily to 
certain outstanding and forecasted debt issuances and borrowings when deemed appropriate based on market condifions or when required by financing 
agreements. NEE estimates the fair value of these derivatives using a discounted cash flows valuation technique based on the net amount of estimated future 
cash inflows and outflows related to the agreernents. 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements - NEES and FPLS financial assets and liabilities and other fair value measurements rnade on a recuMng basis by fair 
value hierarchy level are as follows: 

Assets: 

Cash equivalents and restricted cash:ei 

December 31, 2015 

Levet 1 	 Level 2 Level 3 Nettlne) Total 

(millions) 

NEE - equity sectufiles $ 312 	$ 	— $ — $ 	312 

FPL - equity securtnes $ 36 	$ 	— $ —. $ 	36 

Special use funcis.Ki 

NEE: 

Equity securities $ 1,320 	$ 	1,354 lli $ — $ 	2,674 
U.S. Government end municipal bonds $ 446 	$ 	166 $ — $ 	612 

Corporate debt securrbes $ — 	$ 	713 $ — $ 	713 

Mortgage-backed securities $ — 	$ 	412 $ — $ 	412 

Other debt securities $ — 	$ 	52 $ — $ 	52 
FPL. 

Equity securities $ 364 	$ 	1,234 Oi $ — $ 	1,596 

U.S. Government and municipal bonds $ 335 	$ 	145 $ — $ 	480 
Corporate debt securities $ — 	$ 	531 $ _ s 	531 
Mortgege-becked securities $ — 	$ 	327 $ — $ 	327 

Other debt securities $ — 	$ 	40 6 $ 	40 
Other Investments: 

NEE: 

Equfty securities $ 30 	$ 	 10 $ — $ 	40 

Debt securities $ 39 	$ 	132 $ — $ 	171 

Derivatrver 

NEE: 

Commodity contracts $ 2,157 	$ 	2,540 $ 1,179 $ 	(3,969) $ 	1,937 	1'4 
Interest rate contracts $ — 	$ 	35 $ — s 	(1) $ 	34 to 

FPL • commodity contracts $ — 	$ 	1 $ 6 $ 	(3) $ 	4 	Pl 

Liabilities: 

Derivatives: 

NEE: 

Commodity contracts $ 2,153 	$ 	1,887 $ 540 $ 	982 le 
Interest rate contracts $ — 	$ 	214 $ 101 $ 	

(3,598) 

$ 	4 $ 	319 	br 
Foreign currency swaps $ — 	$ 	132 $ — $ 	(5) $ 	127 Pi 

FPI. - commodity contracts $ — 	$ 	219 $ 6 $ 	(3) $ 	222 fe 

In) 	Ind.-lee trio cffoct al the contractual abilay to settle contracts urdar master nettmg arrangements and the nati ng of margin cash cosetent payments and receipts NEE end FPI. also hove contract 
cottlement receiseole end uayabie balances that are subject ,o the :neater netting arrangements but are not offset withm the consolidated balance shade and are recalled in customer receivables - 
net and accounts playable. respectively. 

(tit tentacles restricted cash of approximately Sal mitten (539 mill on for FPL)ai other current assists on the cuisolidated balance sheets. 
(cl 	Excludes nyestments accounted tor under the equity method end loans nol measured at fair newt on a nicurrng bona. See Fea Value ot Financial Instruments Recorded at the Carrying Amount 

bedew. 
(d) PrmaPly swotted el commingled funds whams underlying securities would be Level 1 S those secunties were held directly by NEE or FPI,. 
(e) Gee Nola 3 • F or Value of Denvehee instruments for a reconciliation of net dem/alines to NF.E's ana FPL's consol dated balance Sheets. 
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Assets: 

Cash equivaients: 

December 31, 2014 

Lever 1 Level 2 Level 3 Netting e Total 

(mations) 

NEE - squlty securities S 32 $ 	— $ — $ 	 32 

Special use funds:el 

NEE: 

Equity securities $ 1,217 $ 	1,417 , $ — S 	2,634 

U.S. Government and municipal bonds $ 520 S 	191 $ $ • 	711 

Corporate debt securities $ — $ 	704 $ — $ 	.704 
Mortgage-backed securities $ — $ 	493 $ — $. 	493 

Other debt securities $ 25 $ 	32 $ — $ 	57 
FPL: 

Equity securities S 324 $ 	1,237 ri'• S $ 	1,561 

U.S. Government and municipal bonds $ 435 $ 	165 $ — $ 	600 

Corporate debt securities S — $ 	501 $ — S 	501 

Mortgage-backed securrties $ — $ 	422 $ — $ 	422 

Other debt securrties $ 25 S 	20 $ $ 	45 

Other investments: 

NEE 

Equitysecuritkm S 35 $ 	1 $ — $ 	36 

Debt securities $ 5 $ 	170 S — $ 	175 

Derivatives: 

NEE: 

Commodity contracts $ 1,801 $ 	3,177 $ 1,167 S 	(4,196) $ 	1,949 	fdl 

Interest rate contracts $ — $ 	35 $ — $ 	15 $ 	$0 	lel 

FPL - COMMOdgy ccntracts $ — $ 	2 $ 6 S 	(1) $ 	, 	7 	ta 

Llabitles: 
1 

DerNadiVISS: 

NEE 

Commodity contracts S 1,720 $ 	3,150 $ 420 $ 	(3,932) $ 	1,358 	al 

interest rate contracts $ — $ 	. 	126 $ 125 $ 	15 $ 	266 	al 

Foreign currency swaps $ — $ 	131 $ — $ 	— $ 	131 	lie 

FPL - commodity contracts '$ — $ 	370 $ 1 $ 	(1) $ 	370 	v't 

(e) Includes the effect of the contractual abWly to Settle Contracts under master netting arrangements and the netting of margin ceah collateral payments and receipts. NEE and FPI. elso Imre contract 
settlement renewable and paya0a Dilences that ere sublect to the master netting anangements but ere not offset with n the consolidated balance sheets and ere recorded in customer recervables -* 
net and aceounta payable. respectively. 

(b) Excludes investments accounted for under the equity method arra loans Mt measured et fair value on e racurnng traso. See Per Value of Financial Instalments Recalled at the Carrying Amount 
below. 

(c) Pnmenly invested in commingled funds whose underlying secunfiers would be Level 1 if those secunties were held directly by NEE or FPL. 
(d) See Note 3. Feu Value 01 Oenvetive Inatturrients for a reconciliation of net denvetives to NEEs and FRC, consolidated balance sheets. 

Significant Unobservable inputs Used in Recuning Fair Value Measurements - The valuation of certain commodity contracts requires the use of significant 
unobsetvable inputs. All forward pnce, implied volatility, implied correlation and Interest rate inputs used in the valuation of such contracts are directly based 
on third-party market data, such as broker quotes and exchange settlements, when that data is available. if third-party market data IS RO1 available. then 
industry standard methodologies are used to develop inputs that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable 
inputs. Observable inputs, including some forward prices, implied volathlbes and interest rates used for determining fair value are updated daily to reflect the 
best available market information. Unobservable inputs which are related to observable inputs, such as illiquid portions of forward price or volablity curves, 
are updated daily as well, using industry standard techniques such as interpolation and extrapolabon, combining observable forward inputs supplernented by 
historical market and other relevant data. Other unobservable inputs, such as !moiled correlations, customer migration rates from full requirements contracts 
and some implied volablity curves, are modeled using proprietaiy models based on historical data 'and industry standard techniques. 

All price, volatility, correlation and customer Migrabon inputs used in valuation are subject to validation by the Trading Risk 
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Management group. The Trading Risk Management group performs a risk management function responsible for assessing credit, market and operational risk 
impact. reviewing valuation methodology and modeling, confirming transactions, monitoring approval processes and developing and monitonng trading 
limits. The Trading Risk Management group is separate from the transacting group. For markets where independent third-party data is readily available, 
validation is conducted daily by directly reviewing this market data against inputs utilized by the transacting group. and indirectly by cntically reviewing daily 
nsk reports. For markets where Independent third-party data is not readily available, additional analytical reviews are performed on at least a quarterly basis. 
These analytical reviews are designed to ensure that all price and volatility curves used for fair valuing transactions are adequately validated each quarter, 
and are reviewed and approved by the Trading Risk Management group. In addition, other valuation assumptions such as implied correlations and customer 
migration rates are reviewed and approved by the Trading Risk Management group on a periodic basis. Newly created models used in tha valuation process 
are also subject to testing and approval by the Trading Risk Management group prior to use and established models are reviewed annually, or more Often as 
needed, by the Trading Risk Management group. 

On a monthly basis, the Exposure Management Committee (EMC), which is comprised of certain members of senior management, meets with representatives 
from the Trading Risk Management group and the transacting group to discuss NEE's and FPL's energy risk profile and operations, to review risk reticles and 
to discuss fair value issues as necessary. The EMC develops guidelines required for an appropriate risk management control infrastructure, which includes 
implementation and monitoring of compliance with Trading Risk Managernent policy. The EMC executes its risk management responsibilities through direct 
oversight and delegation of its responsibilities to the Trading Risk Management group, as wee as to other corporate and business unit personnel. 

The significant unobservable inputs used in the valuation of NEEs commodity contracts categorized as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy at Decernber 31, 
2015 are as follows: 

Transactri Type 
FA if Value at 

December 31, 2015 
Valuation 

Technique(s) 

Assets Liabilities 

(millions) 

Forward contracts - power $ 	636 $ 	252 Discounted cash flow 

Forward contracts • gas 24 25 Discounted cash flow 

Forward contracts - other commodity related 16 g Discounted cash flow 

Options - power 68 58 Option modets 

Options -primarly gas 105 164 Callon nxidets 

Full requirements and %gut contingent contracts 330 35 Discounted cash flow 

Total .5 	1,179 $ 	540 
Inommeceragm. 

(a) 	Applies only to hie requirements contracts. 

Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 	 Range 

Forward pnce fper WM) 	 sa — 5113 

Forrrarti price (per MfirtStu) 	 51 	— 	56 

Forward price (ranous) 	 5(18) — 555 

Implied correlationg 	 (51% — 99% 

implied volatilities 	 1% 	— 308% 

trapfled conalations 	 (5)% — 99% 

inched volatilities 	 1% — 195% 

Forward price (per hiVirti) 	 $(20) — 5239 

Customer migration raters/ 	—% — 23% 

The sensitivity of NEE's fair vaiue measurements to increases (decreases) in the signiFcant unobservable inputs is as follows: 

impact cn 
Significant Unobservable Input 

	
Position 	 Fair Value Measurement 

Forward price 

Implied correlations 

Impied volatittties 

Customer migration rate 

Purchase power/gas 	Increase (decrease) 
SeN power/gas 	 Decrease (increase) 

Purchase option 	 Decrease (increase) 
Sell option 	 Increase (decrease) 

Purchase option 	 increase (decrease) 
Sad option 	 Decrease (Increase) 

Sea poweroi 	 Decrease (increase) 

  

(a) 	Assumes the contract (s r e gain posivon. 

In addition, the fair value measurement of interest rate swap liabilities related to the solar projects in Spain of approximately S101 million at December 31, 
2015 includes a significant credit valuation adjustment The credit valuation adjustment. considered an unobservable input, reflects management's 
assessment of non-performance risk of die subsidianes related to the solar projects in Spain that are party to the swap agreements. 
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The reconciliation of changes in the fair value of denvatives that are based on significant unobservable inputs is as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 

Fair value of nal derivatives Mead on syndrcant unobservable inputs at December 31 of tutor 

2015 	 2014 2013 

NEE FPL 	 NEE FPL NEE FPI. 

(millions) 

your , 	622 $ 	5 	S 	622 — s 	560 $ 2 

Realized end urreal,zed grans (losses). 

Included in eanningslat 451 (77) 299 

Included m other comprehensive rncome 11 — 	 18 — 

included in reguatory Noses and ltatarties * 	3 3 	 7 7 .  

Purchases 160 — 	 55 101 

Setttemerds (473) (8) 	 194 (7) (35) 17) 

Issuances (202) — 	 (122) (173) 

Transfers haat 	• (13) — 	 80 — (120) 

Transfers outer) (41) (155) 4 

Fer value of net derivatives based on mendicant unobservable opine et December 31 538 , 
reeeneweenewireme 

— 	 522 
wwwwwwriw.wwe erereexiemer 

5 $ 	822 $ 

277 
errewsermi=eree 

-- 	$ 	248 — 329 
The amount of gains (losses) for the period Included in earnings attributable to the change In 

unreekzed gains (losses) relating to denverves eta )seld al the repwlIng datelrl 
riesswer 	winsere=i=ar StSCINSIMMEMI 111.11=113.6=1211 13:=6:61.11111..101.11 

(a) For the year ended December 31. 2015. 5482 maim, ot reetrzed and unreeliZed gene ore reflected in 11,5 consokdated statements of income in operating revenues and the balance Is pnmenly 
reflected In interest expense. For the year December 31, 2014. 579 millon of realized end unrealized losses are reflected in Ina consolidated statements of income in Merest expense arid the 
potence is prrmaray reflected in operating revenues. For the year ended December 31, 2013. 5302 matron of realized and unrealized gains ere reflected in the consolidated statements of income m 
operating revenues and ire balance ts prehanty reflected in interest expense. 

(b) Transfers into Level 3 wore a result of decreased observablay of market data and, in 2013. significant crede valuation adjustment Transfers from Level 3 to Level 2 were a result of Increased 
ooservabthly of rnallret d11111. NEE's and FPL's parley h to recogreze all transfers et the Deginney of the reporting Period. 

(c) For the years ended Deeember 31. 2015. 2014, and 2013. 5209 matron. 5328 milaan, and 5330 MOOR of unrealized gains are reflected m the consolidated statements of income n operating rewereei 
and the balance is reflected in interest expense. 

Contingent Consideration - NEE recorded a liability related to a contingent holdback as part of the acquisition of seven long-terrn contracted natural gas 
pipeline assets located in Texas. See Note 8. 

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements - NEE tests tong-lived assets for recoverability Whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount may not be recoverable. In February 2013. the Spanish government enacted a new law that made further changes to the economic 
framework of renewable energy projects including, among other things, changes that negatively affect the projected econornics of the 99.8 MW of solar 
thermal facilities that affiliates of NEER MVO constructing in Spain (Spain solar projects) (see Note 14 - Spain Solar Projects). Due to the Fobruary. 2013 
change In law, NEER performed a recoverability analysis. considering, among other things, working with lenders to restructure the financing agreements, 
abandoning the projects or selling the projects. and concluded lhat the undiscounted cash flows of the Spain solar projects were less than the carrying value 
of the projects. Accordingly. NEER performed a fair value analysis based on the income approach to determine the amount of the impairment Based on the 
fair value analysis. property, plant and equipment with a carrying arnount of approximately $800 million were written down to their estimated fair value of 
5500 million as of March 31, 2013, resulting in an impairment of $300 million (which is recorded as a separate line item in NEES consolidated statements of 
income for the year ended December 31, 2013) and other rolated charges ($342 million alter-tax, see Note 5). 

The estimate of the fair value was based on the discounted cash flows which were determined using a market participant view of the Spain solar projects 
upon completion and final commissioning of the projects. As part of the valuation. NEER used observable inputs where available, including the revised 
renewable energy pricing under the February 2013 change in law. Significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). Including forecasts of generation, estimates of 
tariff escalation rates and estimated costs of debt and equity capital, were also used in the estimation of fair value. In addition, NEER made certain 
assumptions regarding the projected capital and maintenance expenditures based on the estimate° costs to complete the Spain solar projects and ongoing 
capital and maintenance expenditures. An increase in the revenue and generation forecasts, a decrease In the projected capital and maintenance 
expenditures or a decrease in the weighted-average cost of capital each would result in an increased fair rnarket value. Changes in the opposite direction of 
those unobservable inputs would result in a decreased fair market value. See Note 14 - Spain Solar Projects for a discussion of additional developments that 
could potentially impact the Spain solar projects. 

In 2013, NEER initiated a plan and received intemal authorization to pursue the sale of as ownership interests In oil-fired generation plants located in Maine 
(Maine fossil) with a total generating capacity of 796 MW. In connection with the decision to sell Maine fossil, a loss of approximately $67 million ($43 million 
after-tax) was originally reflected in net gain from discontinued operations, net of income taxes in NEEs consolidated statements of income for the year ended 
December 31, 2013. The fair value measurement (Level 3) was based on the estimated sales price less the estimated costs to sell. The estimated sales price 
was estimated using 
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an income approach based primarily on capacity revenue forecasts. In 2014. NEER decided not to pursue the sale of Maine fossil due to the divergence 
between the achievable sales price and managements view of the assets value, which increased as a result of significant market changes. Accordingly, the 
Maine fossil assets were written-up to management's current estimate of fair value resulting in a gain of approximately $21 million ($12 million after-tax). The 
fair value measurement (Level 3) was estimated using an income approach based primarily on the updated capacity revenue forecast. Based on NEER's 
decision to retain Maine fossil, the $67 million loss recorded during the year ended December 31, 2013 was reclassilied from discontinued operations to 
income from continuing operations and togalner with the $21 million gain recorded during the year ended December 31, 2014 are Included as a separate 
line itern in NEE's consolidated statements of income. 

Fair Value of Rnancial instruments Recorded at the Carrying Amount - The carrying amounts of cash equivalents, commercial paper and notes payable 
approximate their fair values. The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of other financial instruments, excluding those recorded at fair value and 
disclosed above in Recurring Fair Value Measurements, are as follows: 

NEE 

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014 
Canylng 
Amount 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

Carrying 

Amount 
Estimated 
Fair Vitus 

(millions) 

Special use fundsial $ 675 $ 87$ $ 567 $ 567 
Other inves(ments - primarey notes receivable $ 512 $ 722 01+ $ 525 $ 679 	lb)  

Long-term debt, including current maturities $ 28,897 Kt $ 30,412 to $ 27,582 $ 30,013 	l'e 
FPI: 

Special use fundsie $ 528 $ 528 $ 395 $ 395 

Long-term debt, Including current maturities $ 10,020 $ 11,028 le $ 9,388 $ 11,020 	fdi 

lcL 

Prima* reoreeenle orwestments accounted for under the equity method and loans not measured at fair value on a recumng basis. 
Primarily classified eo held lo metunty. Few values aro pninenly estimatee using a discounted cash flow valuation technique based on certain obServable yield curves end mikes oonsidering the 
credit profile of the borower (Laved 3). Notes recervable bear interest womanly at hoed rates and nurture by 2029 Notes raceivetle are considered impaired and placed In nen-accrual stalus whan 
becomes proioable that all amounts doe cannot be coilecten In accordance with Me 0ordrectie!rems of the agreement. The assessment to place norm receivable tn npaccrual etelut considers 
various creed indicators, such as credit ratings anti market-related information. As of December 31. 2015 and 2014. NEE hed no notes receivable reported in nop-eccival elates. 
Excludes debt rotating 5938 nulhon reflected in liebillus associated vith assets hNd for sale on NEE', consolidated balance sheet for Mach the canying emount apprommetee fao value. $p Note 
- Assets and L1000bee Associated with Assets Held tor Sole. 
As ol December 31, 2015 end 20.4, fcr NEE, approximately 518.031 million and S10,973 million, respectively. is estimated using Quoted martial imcp kr the same or sine* issues (Level 2); Me 
balance N estimated using a discounted cash flow vallallall lecnnique, considerir.g the cunent credit spread of the debtcir (Level 31. For FPL, primarily estrnated using quoted Mantel prices for the 
sante cr sUmiar issues (Level 2). 

Special Use Funds - The special use funds noted above and those caMed at fair value (see RecuMng Fair Value Measurements above) consist of FPL's 
storm fund assets of approximately 574 million and $75 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively and NEE's and FPI..'s nuclear decommissioning 
fund assets of $5,064 million and 55.091 million at December 31. 2015 and 2014 (53,430 million and $3,449 million, respectively, for FPL). The invesbnents 
held in the special use funds consist of equity and debt securities which are primarily classified as available for sale and carried at estimated fair value. The 
amortized cost of debt and equity securities Is approximately $1,823 million and $1.505 million, respectively. at December 31, 2015 and $1,906 million and 
$1,366 million, respectively, at Decemeer 31, 2014 ($1,409 million and 5732 million, respectively. at December 31, 2015 and $1,519 million and $664 
million, respectively, at December 31. 2014 (or FPL). For FPLt special use funds, consistent with regulatory treatment, changes in fair value, including any 
other than temporary impairment losses, result in a corresponding adjustment to the related regulatory liability accounts. For NEEs non-rate regulated 
operabons, changes in fair value result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for unrealized losses associated with marketable secunties considered 
to be otter than temporary, including any credit losses, which are recognized as other than temporary impaimient losses on securities held in nuclear 
decommissioning funds in NEE's consolidated statements of income. Debt securities included in the nuclear decommissioning funds have a weighted-
average matunty at December 31, 2015 of approximately eight years at both NEE and FPL. FPL's storrn fund primarily consists of date securibes with a 
weighted-average maturity at December 31, 2015 of approximately three years. The cost of securities sold is datemened using the specific identification 
method. 
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Realized gains and losses and proceeds from the sale or maturity of available for sale securities are as follows: 

NEE 	 FRL 

Years Ended December 31, 	 Years Ended December 31, 

2015 	 2014 	 2013 	 2015 	 2014 	 2013 

(millions) 

ReaSzed gains 	 S 	194 	$ 	 211 	S 	 246 $ 	 70 $ 	120 $ 	182 

Realized losses 	 $ 	 87 	$ 	 115 	$ 	88 $ 	43 $ 	94 $ 	59 
Proceeds from sale or maturity of securities 	$ 	4,643 	$ 	4,092 	$ 	4,190 $ 	• 3,724 $ 	3,349 $ 	3,342 

The unrealized gains on available for sale secunies are as follows: 

NEE 	 FPL 

Oe camber 31. 	 December 31. 

2015 	 2014 	 2015 	 2014 

(melons) 

Equity securities 
	 1,168 	S 	1,267 $ 	 883 $ 	 896 

Debt securities 
	

17 	$ 	 66 ^ $ 	 14 $ 	 54 

The unrealized losses on available for sale debt securities and the fair value of available (or sale debt securities in an unrealized loss position are as follows: 

	

NEE 	 FPL 

December 31, 	 December 31, 

2015 	 2014 	 2015 	 2014 

Unreatrzed losseslo 

Fair value 

	

51 	$ 

	

1,129 	$ 

(mdrons) 

7 $ 

542 $ 

45 $ 

881 $ 

5 

434 

     

le) 	Urtreateed knees in available tor sale debt secunlies et an unrealized toss position tor greater than twelve months al December 31, 2015 and 2014 were not materiel to NEE or FPL 

Regulations issued by the FERC and the NRC provide general risk management guidelines to protect nuclear decommissioning funds and to allow such 
funds to eam a reasonable return. The FERC regulations prohibit, among other investments, investments in any securities of NEE or its subsidlaries, affiliates 
or associates, excluding investments tied to rnarket indices or mutual funds. Similar restrictions applicable to the decommissioning funds for NEER's nuclear 
plants are included in the NRC operating licenses for those facilities or in NRC regulations applicable to NRC licensees not in cost-of-service rinvironments. 
With respect to the decommissioning fund for Seabrook, decommissioning fund contributions and withdrawals are also regulated by the NOFC pursuant to 
New Hampshire law. 

The nuclear decommissioning reserve funds are managed by investment managers who must comply with the guidelines of NEE and FPL and the rules ot 
the applicable regulatory authorities. The funds assets are invested giving consideration to taxes. liquidity. risk, diversification and other prudent investment 
objectives. 

Financial instruments Accounilng Standard Update- In January 2016, the FASB Issued an accOunting standard updite which rnodifies current guidance for 
financial instruments. The standard requires that equity investments (except investments accounted for under tha equity method and investments that are 
consolidated) be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income and provides an option for those equity investments that do not 
have readily determinable fair values to be measured at cost minus Impairment (plus or minus changes resulting from observable price changes). The 
standard also makes certain changes to presentation and disclosure requirements of financial instruments. The standard is effective for NEE and FPL 
beginning January 1, 2 018 and will be applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect recognized as of the date of initial application. NEE and FPL are 
currently evaluating the effect the adoption of this standard will have, if any, on their consolidated financial statements. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

S. Income Taxes 

The coniponents of income taxes are as follows: 

Federal: 

Current 

Deferred 

Total federal 

State: 

Current 

Deferred 

Total state 

Total income taxes 

NEE FPI. 

Years Ended December 31. Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013 

$ 	 10 

1,194 

$ 	 - 

1,077 

$ 

(mirlions) 

(145) 	$ 

853 

423 

399 

$ 240 

542 

$ 174 

540 

1,204 1,077 708 022 782 714 

31 

01 

(29) 

128 

69 

- 

sa 

77 

68 

60 

44 

77 

24 99 69 135 128 121 

$ 	1,229 $ 	1,178 $ 777 $ 967 S 910 3 835 
gallnlaily-11111MISOMMI. 	 IMOD 

A reconciliation between the effective Income tax rates and the applicable statutory rate is as follows. 

NEE FPL 

Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31, 

2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013 

Statutory federal moms tax rate 35.0 % 35.0 % 35.0 % 35.0 % 35.0 % 35.0 % 

Increases (reductions) resvilloll from: 
State Income foxes - net of federal kicoma 

tax bane* 0.4 1.8 1.8 3.4 3 4 3.8 

PTCs and ITCs - NEER (4.1) (5.1) (8.5) - - - 

ConverIble ITCs - NEER (0.8) (1.4) (2.5) 

Valuation allowance associated with Spain 
solar pm** .- - 0.7 5.2 

Cherges associated with Canadian assets - 1.3 - - - - 

Other - net 0.3 - 0.7 (147) (0.9) (0.4) 

Effective Income lap rate 30.8 % 32.3 % 31.7 % 36.7 % 37 5 % 38.2 % 

(a) 	Reflects a fug valuation ailtevarma on deferred tax assets associate(' with Me Spain sally projects. See Nola 4 - Nonrecurring Rat Value Measurements. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The income tax effects of temporary differences giving rise to consolidated deferred income tax liabilities and assets are as follows: 

NEE FPL 

December 31, December 31, 

2015 	 2014 2015 2014 

Deferred tax liabilities: 

Property.rotated 	 12,204 	$ 	11,700 $ 8,040 	$ 7,457 

480 459 Pensbn 	 455 	 489 
Nuclear decommIssbnIng trusts 	 219 

Net unrealized gains on derNatNes 	 520 
Investments In partnerships and joint ventures 	 403 	 291 
Other 	 1,196 	 769 695 435 

Total deferred tax Males 	 15,005 	 13,897 • 9,215 8,351 
Deferred tax assets and valuatbn allowance: 

Decommissioning reserves 	, 	 438 	 427 386 374 
Postreterement benefits , 	 141 	 154 95 99 
Net operating loss carryforwards 	 604 	 1,070 4 

Tax credit carryorwards, 	 2,918 	 2,742 
ARO and accrued asset removal costs 	 759 	 737 697 886 
Other 	 836 	 820 303 318 
Veluatbn allowanceel 	 (223) 	 (323) 

'Net deferred lex assets 	 5,471 	 5,627 1,485 1,477 

Net deferred income taxes 	 9,534 	 8,270 $ 0 	$ 6,874 

(a) 	Amount Mates to a valuation alba/ante related to the Spain solar maids, deferred slate tea annals end state operating loss carryfoiwents. 

Deferred tax assets add liabilities are included on the consolidated balance sheets as bllows: 

NEE FPL 

December 31, December 31, 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

(Inlibris) 
Deferred Income taxes - current assets _ 41 	$ 739 $ — le 

Noncurrent other assets 293 284 
Other current liabillere (12) — (39) 
Deferred income taxes - noncurrent liabilities (9,827) (9,261) (7,730) (6,835) 

Net deferred Income taxes (9,534) (8,270) (7,730) (6,874) 

(a) 	Effective December 31, 2015, ea deflated taxes ens classified es noncunent. Se* Note 1 - Inane Taxes. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The components cf NEE's deferred tax assets relating to net operatng loss carryforwards and tax cred t carryforwards at December 31, 2015 are as follows: 

Net operating loss carryforwards: 

Amount 
Expiraton 

Dates 

(millions) 

Federal 361 2026-2035 
State 153 2016-2035 
Foreign go 	(al 2017-2024 

Net operating toss carryforwards 604 

Tax credit carryforwards: 

Federal 2,585 2022-2035 
State 331 	(to 2016-2037 

Tax credit carryforwarde 2,916 

la) 	kick-des 589 m4don of net operating loss canwrorwards wan an Indefinite expratien pared. 
8:4 	Induces $158 nullon of ITC earryfornalls vnth an indefinite espration panod. 

6. Discontinued Operations 

In 2013, a subsidiary of NEER completed the sale of its ownership interest in a portfolio of hydropower generation plants and related assets with a total 
generating capacity of 351 MW located in Maine and New Hampshire. The sales price primarily included the assumption by the buyer o( $700 million in 
related debt. ln connection with the sale, a gain of approximately $372 million ($231 million alter-tax) is reflected In gain from discontinued operations, net of 
Income taxes in NEEs consolidated statements of income for the year ended December 31, 2013. The operations of the hydropower generation plants, 
exclusive of the gain, were not matenal to NEE's consolidated statements of income tor the year ended December 31, 2013. 

See Note 4 - Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements for a discussion of the decision not to pursue the sale of Maine fossil and the related financial statement 
Impacts. 

7. Jointly-Owned Electric Plants 

Certain NEE subsidiaries own undivided interests in the jointly-owned facilites described below, and are entitled to a proportionate share of the output from 
those facilities. The subsidiaries are responsible for their share of the operating costs, as well as providing their own financing. Accordingly, each subsidiary 
includes its proportionate share of the facilities and related revenues and expenses in the appropriate balance sheet and statement of income captions. 
NEEs and FPL's respective shares of direct expenses for thtese facilities aro included in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense, O&M expenses, 
depreciation and amortization expense and taxes other than income taxes arid other in NEE's and FPL's consolidated statements of income. 

NEEs and FPL's proportionate ownership interest in jointly-owned facilities is as follows: 

FPL: 

December 31, 2015 

Ownership 
Interest 

Gross 
investment.) 

Accumulated 
Depreclationtel 

Construction 
Work 

In Progress 

(millions) 

St. Lucie Una No. 2 85% $ 2,190 $ 177 $ 23 
St. Johns Weir Power Perk units and cosi terminal 20% $ 398 $ 207 $ 2 
Scherer Um! No. 4 TVA $ 1,130 $ 378 $ — 

NEER: 

Duane Amold TO% $ 435 $ 128 $ 24 
Seabrook 88.23% $ 1,111 $ 2-39 $ 57 
Wyman Station tine No. 4 84.35% $ 74 I 51 $ 

Corporate and Other 

Transrresson substation assets located in Seabrook New tiampshwe 88.23% $ 73 $ 19 $ 3 

(r) Excludes nuclear Net 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

8. Texas Pipeline Business Acquisition 

On October 1, 2015, a subsidiary of NEP acquired 100% of the membership interests in NET Holdings Managemen(, LLC (Texas pipeline business), a 
developer, owner and operator of a portfolio of seven long-term contracted natural gas pipeline assets located in Texas (Texas pipelines). One of the 
acquired pipelines is subject to a 10% noncontrolling interest. The aggregate purchase price of approximately $2 billion included approximately $934 million 
in cash consideration and the assumption of approximately $706 million In existing debt of the Texas pipeline business end its subsidiaries at closing and 
excluded post-closing working capital adjustments of approximately $2 million. The purchase price is subject to (i) a $200 million holdback payable, in whole 
or in part, upon satisfaction of financial perforrnance and capital expenditure thresholds relating to planned expansion projects (contingent holdback) and (ii) 
a $200 million holdback retained to satisfy any indemnification obligations of the sellers through April 2017. The $200 million indemnity holdback may be 
reduced by up to $10 million depending on certain post-closing employee retention thresholds. If successful, NEP may spend up to an additional $100 million 
of capital expenditures for the planned expansion projects, bringing the total transaction size of the acquisition to approximately $2.1 billion. NEP Incurred 
approximately $13 million in acquisition-related costs dudng the year ended December 31, 2015, which are reflecteil in O&M expenses in NEES 
consolidated statements of income. 

Under the acquisition method, the purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed on October 1, 2015 based on their estimated 
fair value. All fair value measurements of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including the noncontrollIng interest, were based on significant estimates 
and assumptions. Including Level 3 inputs, which require judgment Estimates and assumptions include the projected timing and amount of future cash flows, 
discount rates reflecting risk inherent in future cash flows and future market prices. The excess of the purchase once over the estimated fair value of assets 
acquired and liabilities astumed was recognized as goodwill at the acquisition date. The.goodwill ansing from the acquisltion consists largely of growth 
opportunities from the Texas pipeline tiusiness. Upon full settlement of the contingent holdback, all of the goodwill Is expected to be deductible for income tax 
purposes over a 15 year period. A liability of approximately $186 million was recognized as of the acquisition date for each of the contingent holdback and 
the indemnity holdback, reflecting the fair value of the expected future payments. NEP determined this fair value measurement based on management's 
probability assessment. The significant inputs and assumptions used In the falr value measurement inciuded the estimated probability of executing contracts 
related to financial perfomiance and capital expenditure thresholds as well as the appropriate discount rate. 

The valuation of the acquired net assets is subject to change as additional information related to the estimates is obtained during the measurement 
period. The primary areas of fius purchase price allocation that are not yet finalized relate to identifiable intangible assets and residual goodwill. 

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed for the acquisition of the Texas pipeline business: 

Assets 

Amounts Recognized 
as of October 1, 2015 

(einem') 

Property, plant and equipment 806 
Cash 1 
Other receivables and current other assets 21 
Noncurrent other assets (other intangble assets, see Note 1 	Goodwitl and Other Intangible Assets) 720 
Noncurrent other assets (gooClwe, see Note 1 - Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets) • 622 

Total assets $ 	• 2.170 

Liabllltles 
Long-terrn debt, including current porton S 706 
Accounts payable and current other liabilities 46 
Noncurrent other liabiktles, primarily acguis bon holdbacks 415 

Total fabittles 1,167 
Less noncontrolling interest at fair value 69 

Total cash consideration 934 • 

9. Variable Interest Entities (VIEs) 

As of December 31, 2015, NEE has twenty-four ViEs which it consolidates and has interests in certain other VIEs which it does not consolidate. 
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FPL - FPL is considered the primary beneficiary of, and therefore consolidates, a VIE that is a wholly owned bankruptcy remote special purpose subsidiary 
that it formed in 2007 for the sole purpose of issuing stomi-recovery bonds pursuant to the securitization provisions of the Florida Statutes and a financing 
order of the FPSC. FPL is considered the primary beneficiary because FPL has the power to direct the significant activities of the VIE, and its equity 
investment, which is subordinate to the bondholder's interest in the VIE, is at risk. Storm restoration costs Incurred by FPL during 2005 and 2004 exceeded 
the amount in FPL's funded stonn and property insurance reserve, resulting In a storm reserve deficiency. In 2007, the VIE issued $652 million aggregate 
principal amount of senior secured bortds (storrn-recovery bonds), primarily for the after-tax equivalent of the total of FPL% urirecovered balance of the 2004 
storm restoration costs, the 2005 storm restoration costs and to reestablish FPL% storm and property insurance reserve. In connection with this financing, net 
proceeds, after debt issuance costs, to the VIE (approximately $844 million) were used to acquire the storm-recovery property, which includes the right to 
impose, collect and receive a storm-recovery charge from all customers receiving electric transmission or distrIbutlon service from FPL under rate schedules 
approved by the FPSC or under special contracts, certain other rights and interests that arise under the financing order issued by the FPSC and certain other 
collateral pledged by the VIE that issued the bonds. The storm-recovery bonds are payable only from and are secured by the storm.recovery property. The 
bondholders have no recourse to the general credit of FPL. The assets of the VIE were approximately 5230 million and $279 million at December 31, 2015 
and 2014, respectively, and consisted primarily of stomi-recovery property, which are included in securitized storm-recovery costs on NEE% and FPL's 
consolidaled balance sheets. The liabilities of the VIE were approximately 5278 million and $338 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and 
consisted primarily of storm-recovery bonds, which are included in long-temi debt on NEE% and FPL% consolidated balance sheets 

TPL entered into a purchased power agreement effective in 1995 with a 330 MW coal-fired facility to purchase substantially ail of the facility% capacity and 
electrical output over a substantial portion of Its estimated useful life. The facility is considered a VIE because FPL absorbs a portion of the facility's van abiaty 
related to changes in the market price of coal through the pnce it pays per M‘aih (energy payment). Since FPL does not control the most significant activities of 
tna facility. Including operations and maintenance, FPL is not the primary beneficiary and does not consolidate this VIE. The energy payments paid by FPL 
will lluctuale as coal prices change. This fluctuation does not expose FPL to losses since the energy payrnents paid by FPL to the facility are recovered 
through the fuel clause as approved by the FPSC. 

NEER - NEE consolidates twenty-three NEER VIEs. NEER is considered the primary beneficiary of these VIES since NEER controls the most significant 
activities of these VIES, including operations and maintenance. as well as construction, and through its equity ownership has the obligation to absorb 
expected losses of these VIEs. 

A NEER VIE consolidates two entities which own and operate natural gesioil electric generation facilities with the capability of producing 110 MW. This VIE 
sells its electric output under power sales contracts to a third party, with expiration dates in 2018 and 2020. The power sales contracts provide the offtaker the 
ability to dispatch the facdifies and require the offtaker to absorb the cost of fuel. Thls VIE uses third-party debt and equity to finance its operations. The debt is 
secured by liens against the generabon facilities and the other assets of these enbaes. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NEER for 
the repayment of debt. The assets and liabilities of the VIE were approximately $84 million and $47 million, respectively. at December 31, 2015 and $85 
million and $55 million, respectively, at December 31, 2014, and consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt. 

Two indirect subsidiaries of NEER each contributed, to a NEP subsioiary, an approximately 50% ownership interest in three entities which own solar PV 
facilitieS that, upon completion of construction, are expected to have a total generating capacity of 277 MW, of which approximately 153 MW have been 
placed in service as of December 31. 2015. Each of the two indirect subsidiaries of NEER is considered a VIE since it has insufficient equity at risk, and is 
consolidated by NEER. The VIEs use third-party debt and equity to finance a portion of development and constniction activities and require subordinated 
financing ftom NEER to complete ate facility under construction. These VIEs will sell their electric output to third parties under power sales contracts with 
expiration dates In 2035 and 2036. The debt balances are secured by liens against the assets of the entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the 
general credit of NEER. The asset and liabilities of these VIEs were approximately $657 million and $626 million, respectively, at December 31. 2015, and 
consisted primanly of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt 

The other twenty NEER VIEs consolidate several entiaes which own and operate wind electnc generation facilities with the capability of producing a total of 
5272 MW. These VIEs sell their electric output either under power sales contracts to third parties with expiration dates ranging from 2018 through 2041 or in 
the spot market. The VIEs use third-party debt and/or equity to finance their operations. Certain irwestors that hold no equity interest in lhe VIEs hold 
differential membership interests, which give them the right to receive a portion cf the economic attributes of the generation facilities. including certain tax 
attnbutes. The debt is secured by liens against the generation facilities and the otner assets of these entities or by pledges of NEER% ownership interest in 
those entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NEER for the repayment of debt. The assets and liabilities of these VIEs totaled 
approximately $7.6 billion and 55.0 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2015. Sixteen of the twenty were VIEs at December 31, 2014 and were 
consolidated; the assets and liabilities of those VIEs totaled approximately $6.6 billion and $4.1 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2014. At December 31, 
2015 and 2014, the assets and liabilities ot the VIEs consisted pnmarily of property, plant and equipment, deferral related to differential membership interest 
and long-term debt. 
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Other - As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, several NEE subsidianes have invesbnents totaltng approximately $602 million ($476 million at FPL) and 5716 
million ($606 million at FPL). respectively, in certain special purpose enbties, which consisted primarily of investments in mortgage-backed securities. These 
investrnents are included in special use funds and other investrnents on NEEs consolidated balance sheets and in special use funds on FPL's consolidated 
balance sheets. As of December 31, 2015. NEE subsidiaries, including FPL, are not the primary beneficiary and therefore do not consolidate any of these 
entities because they do not control any of the ongoing activities of these entibes, were not involved in the inibal design of these entities and do not have a 
controlling financial interest in these entities. 

10. I nvestm ents in Partnerships and Joint Ventures 

Certain subsidiaries of NEE, primarily NEER, have noncontrolling non-majorihj owned interests in various partnerships and joint ventures, essentially all of 
which own electric generation facilities.At December 31, 2015 and 2014, NEEs investments in partnerships and joint ventures totaled approximately $1,063 
million and $663 million, respectively, which are included in other investments on NEEs consolidated balance sheets. NEER's interest in these partnerships 
and joint ventures range from approximately 29% to 50%. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the principal entities included in NEER% investments in 
partnerships and joint ventures were Deser1 Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC, and Northeast Energy, LP, and in 2015 also included Sabel Trail 
Transmission, LL.0 and Cedar Point II Wind, LP. 

Summarized combined information for these principal entities is as follows: 

2015 2014 

(mCions) 

Net Income 	• $ 213 $ 171 
Total assets $ 3,339 $ 2,636 
Total iiabifities $ 1,307 $ 1,645 

PatIners7members equity $ 2,032 $ 991 

NEER's share of underlying equity In the principal enuties 874 $ 495 
Difference between investment carrying amount and undertying equity in net ass ets(*) (3) (4) 

NEER's investment carrying amount for the preclpal entities 871 $ 491 • 

(a) 	The majonly of the difference between the investment carrymg amount end the underlying equity in net assets is being amortized over the remaining He of the 'mettles's assets. 

In 2004, a trust created by NEE sold $300 million of 5 7/8% preferred trust securities to the public and $9 million of common trust securities to NEE. The trust 
is an unconsolidated 100%-ownecl finance subsidiary. The proceeds from the sale of the preferred and common trust secunties were used to buy 5 7/8% 
junior subordinated debentures maturing in March 2044 from NEECH. NEE has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the preferred trust securities and the 
junior subordinated debentures.' 

11. Common Shareholders' Equity 

Eamings Per Share - The reconcillabon of NEEs basic end diluted eamings per share attnbutable to NEE from consnuing operabons is as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 

2015 	 2014 2013 	: 

(millions, except per share amounts) -  
Numerator - income from continuing operations attributable to NEE.) 2,752 $ 2,465 $ 1,677 

Denominator: 

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - basic 450.5 434.4 424.2 
Equity units, performance share awards, optbns, forward sale agreements and restricted stockm 3.5 5.7 2.8 
Weighted-average number of cbrnmon shares outstanding -  assuming dilution 

................., 
454.0 440.1 427,0 

Earnings per share attrbutable to NEE from continuing operatens: 

Basic $ 6.11 $ 5.67 $ 3.95 
Assuming dilution $ 6.06 S.  5.60 S 3.93 

(a) 	Calcu'eted es income from continuing operations less net income attributable to nonccintroiling Interests from NEEs consolidated statements of Income. 
lb) 	Calculated using the treasury stock method. Pertomtance share awards ere included in diluteri weighted-everage number of common shares outstanding based upon what would be Issued d the end 

of the reporting penod was the end of the term of Me award. 
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Common shares Issuable pursuant to equity units, the forward sale agreement described below, stock options and performance share awards and restricted 
stock which were not included in the denominator above due to their antidilubve effect were approximately 3.5 million, 2.6 mallon and 7.1 million for the 
years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013. respectively. 

Issuance ot Common Stock end Forward Sale Agreement- ln November 2013, NEE sold 4.5 million shares of Its common stock at a pnce of $88.03 per 
share, and a forward counterparty borrowed and sold 6.6 million shares of NEE% common stock in connection with a forward sale agreement. In December 
2014, NEE physically settled the forward sale agreement by delivering 6.6 million shares of its cornmon stcck to the forward counterparty in exchange for 
cash proceeds of approximately $552 million. The forward sale price used to determine the cash proceeds received by NEE was calculated based on the 
initial forward sale price of $88.03 per share less certain adjustments as specified In the forward sale agreement Prior to the settlement dale, the forward 
sale agreement had a dilutive effect on NEEs eamings per share when the average market price per share of NEE's common stock was above die adjusted 
forward sale price per share. 

Common Stock Dividend Restrictions - NEE% chaner does not limit the dividends that may be paid on Its common stock. FPL's mortgage securing FPL% first 
mortgage bonds contains provisions which, under certain conditions, restrict the payment of dividends and other distributions to NEE. These restrictions do 
not currently limit FPL% ability to pay dividends to NEE. 

Employee Stock Ownership Plan - The employee retirement savings plans of NEE include a leveraged ESCP feature. Shares of common stock held by the 
trust for the employee rettrernent savings plans (Trust) are used to provide all or a portion of the employers matching coMnbutions. Dividends received on all 
shares, along with cash contnbutions from the employers, are used to pay principal and interest on an ESOP loan held by a subsidiary of NEECH. Dividends 
on shares allocated to employee accounts and used by the Trust for debt service are replaced with shares of common stock, at prevailing market prices. in an 
equivalent amount For purposes of computing basic and fully diluted eamings per share, ESOP shares that have been committed to be released are 
considered outstanding. 

ESOP-related compensation expense was approximately $63 million, $59 million and $46 million in 2015. 2014 and 2013, respectively. The related share 
release was based on the fair value of shares allocated to employee accounts during 9ie period. Interest income on the ESOP loan Is eliminated In 
consolidadon. ESOP-related uneamed compensation included as a reduction of common shareholders' equity at December 31, 2015 was approximately $1 
million, represenbng unallocated shares at the ongmal issue price. The fair value of the ESOP-related uneamed compensation account using the closing 
price of NEE common stock at December 31, 2015 was approximately $11 

Stock-Based Compensation - Net income for the years ended December 31.2015, 2014 and 2013 includes approximately $60 million, $60 million and $67 
million, respectively. of compensation costs and $23 million. $23 million and $26 million. respectively, of income tax benefits related to stock-based 
compensation arrangements. Compensation cost capitalized for the years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013 was not material. As of December 31, 
2015, there were approximately $70 million of unrecognized compensation costs related to nonvestedlnonexercisable stock-based compensation 
arrangements. These costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.8 years. 

At December 31, 2015, approximately 17 million shares of common stock were authorized for awards to officers, employees and non-employee directors of 
NEE and its subsidianes under NEEs: (a) Amended and Restated 2011 Long Term Incentive Plan, (b) 2007 Non-Employea Directors Stock Plan and (c) 
earlier equity compensation plans under which shares are reserved for issuance under existing grants, but no additional shares are available for grant under 
the earlier plans. NEE satisfies restricted stock and performance share awards by issuing new shares of its common stock or by purchasing shares of its 
common stock in the open market NEE satisfies stock option exercises by issuing new shares of its common stock. NEE generally grants most of its stock-
based compensation awards in the first quarter of each year. 

Restncted Stock and Performance Share Awards - Restncted stock typically vests within three years after the date of grant and is subject to, among other 
things, restrictions on transferability prior to vesting. The fair value of restricted stock Is measured based upon the closing market price of NEE common stock 
as of the date of grant. Performance share awards are typically payable at the end of a three-year performance period if the specified performance criteria are 
met. The fair value of performance share awards is estimated primarily based upon the closing market price of NEE common stock as of the date of grant less 
the present value ef expected dividends, mulbplied by an estimated performance multiple which is subsequently trued up based on actual performance. 
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The activity in restricted stock and performance share awards for the year ended December 31, 2015 was as follows: 

Restricted Stock; 

Shares 

Weighted- 
Average 

Grant Date 
Fair Value 
Per Share 

Nonvested balance, January 1, 2015 579,497 $ 75 65 
Granted 303,150 $ 103.58 
Vested (274,620) $ 71.92 
Forfeited (44,367) $ 99.99 

Nonvested balance, December 31, 2015 563,660 89.60 
Performance Share Awards: 

Nonvested balance, January 1, 2015 996,227 $ 67.19 

Granted 567,437 S 77.12 
Vested (609,321) $ 53.55 
Forfeited (39,144) $ 79.36 

Nonvested balance, December 31, 2015 915,199 $ 81.90 

The weighted-average grant date fair value per share of restricted stock granted for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was 593.48 and $74.02 
respectively. The weighted-average grant date fair value per share of performance share awards granted for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 201 3 
was $71.52 and $58.53, respectively. 

The total fair value of restricted stock and performance share awards vested was 5108 million, 585 million and S82 million for the years ended December 31, 
2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Opbons - Options typically vest within three years after the date of grant and have a maximum term of ten years. The exercise pric.e of each opbon granted 
equals the closing market price of NEE common stock on the date of grant. The fair value of the options is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model and based on the following assumptions: 

2015 2014 2013 
Expected volatilityse 18.91% 20.32% 20.0e - 20.15% 
Expected dividends 3.11% 3.11% 3.26 - 3.64% 
Expected term (years)l 7.0 7.0 7,0 
Rbk-free rate 1.84% 2.17% 1.15 - 1.40% 

(a) Based on historical expenence. 
(b) dosed on historical exermse and poet-vesting cenceiration experience adnisted7cr outstanding eiverde. 

Opton activity for the year ended December 31,2015 was as follows: 

Shares 
Underlying 

Options 

Weighted- 
Average 
Exercise 

Price. 
Per Share 

Weighted- 
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Term 
(years) 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 
Value 

(miNons) 

Balance, January 1, 2015 2,825,035 $ 59.04 

Granted 229.158 $ 103 62 

Exercised (187,692) $ 47 03 

Forfeited — — 

Expired — — 

Balance, December 31. 2015 2,866,501 $ 63.39 5.3 	$ 116 

Exercisable, December 31, 2015 2,415,194 $ 57.62 4.7 	$ 112 

The weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted was $13 62, $14.09 and $9.20 per share for the years ended December 31. 2015, 2014 and 
2013, respectively. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised was approximately $11 million, $30 million and $14 million for the years ended 
December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
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Cash received from option exercises was approximately $9 million. 526 million and 514 million for the years ended Decernber 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. The tax benefits realand from options exercised were approximately $4 million, $11 million and 55 rnillion for the years ended Decernber 31, 
2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Preferred Stock - NEE's charter authorizes the issuance of 100 million shares of senal preferred stock, 50.01 par value, none of which are outstanding. FPLS 
charter authorizes the issuance of 10.414,100 shares of preferred stock, $100 par value. 5 million shares of subordinated blistered stock. no par value, and 5 
million shares of preferred stock, no par value, none of which are outstanding. 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (Loss)- The components of AOCI, net of tax, are as follows: 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 

Net Unrealtred 	 Other 
Net Unrealised 	 Net Unreitszed 	 Defined Benefit 	Gains (Losses) 	Comprehensim 
Gams (Losses) 	 Gmns (Losses) 	 Pension and 	 on Foreign 	 Income (Loss) 
on Cash Ftcw 	 on Available for 	 Other Benefits 	 Currency 	 Relined to &may 

Hedges 	 Sale Securities 	 Plans 	 Translation 	 Method Invests, Total 

(nektons) 

Balances, December 31, 2012 $ (268) $ 95 $ (74) $ 12 $ (7S) $ 	(255) 
Othv comprehensive Income (toss) before 

reciassrficatrons ea 118 95 (45) 7 259 

Amounts reclassified from AOC1 87 isi (17) Of 2 — — 52 

Net other compreheristve income (loss) 151 101 97 (4$) r 311 

Balances, December 31. 2013 (115) 197 23 (33) (18) 59 
Other comprehensive income (loss) before 

reclassifications (14 0 82 (44) (25) (81 (158) 

Amounts rectesslied from AOCI 96 in (41) b' 1 — — 56 

Net other comprehensive income (loss) (43) 21 (43) f25) (a) (96) 
1.111 otter comprehensive toes annbutable to 

ramccatmelng interests 121 (2) 

Bateman. December 31, 2614 (Ise) 218 (20) (58) (24) (40) 
Other CMpfeh0,114.3 income (loss) before 

reclassifications nisi (7) (42) (27) — (184) 

Amounts reclassified from AOCI 63 II (37) ni,  _ — — n 
Net ottter comprehensive income (loss) (29) (44) (42) (27) — (138) 

Lase other comprehensne 1055 altnbulablo to 
normontr01l1n9 Unreels (11) — — — — (11) 

Belancoe, December 31. 2015 $ rirot s 174 $ (62) $ (21) $ (24) $ 	111171 
AMMO 

(a) Reclassified to newest expense and other • net wi NEW! Consolidated statements at income Geo Note 3 - Income Statement Impact of Demote. Instruments. 
(b) Reclassified to pins on diSposal of assets - net in NEE's consoSciated statements of Income. 
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12. Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following: 

Oecerntrh 31, 

2015 	 2014 

Matunty 
Cate 

 

Balance 

 

Weighted. 
Average 

Interest Rats Balance 

 

Weighted. 
Average 

Interest Rate 

        

(millions) 	 (millions) 

FPL: 

First mortgage bonds - need 2017 - 2344 S 6.690 4,77% f 8 490 4 95% 

Sloan-recovery bonds - fixedlet 2017 - 2021 273 5.26% 331 5.24% 

Pollution control, so4c1 waste drsposal and industnal development revenue bonds - 
veriablefeal 2920 - 2045 718 0.04% 633 0.05% 

Other long-terve debt - ramble/ 2015 440 1.11% - 

Other long-term debt - fixed 2014 - 2040 53 5.06% 55 4.96% 

UnamortIced debt Issuance costs and diecount (114) (121) 	lal 

Totel long-term debt of FPI_ 	. icon 9.3215 

Less current maturities of long-term debt 84 so 
Long•term debt of FPL, excluoing current matunties 9.954 9.325 

NEECH. 	:. 

Debentures - fixeren 2015 - 2023 MO 3.88% 3,125 3.57% 

Debentures. related to NEE's ectoity units - (141111 2014 - 2020 1.290 1.98% • 2.152 1.54% 

Junior subordinated debenturee - fixed 2044 - 2073 2.973 5 04% 2,978 5.84% 

Senior secured Maids - fluedrb 2030 497 7.92% 500 7.50% 

Japanese yen denominated senior notes - fixedtel 2030 13 II.13% 83 5.13% 

Japanese yen denominated term loans - vanatheelke 2017 458 1.43% 459 1.63% 

Other long-term debt - fixed 2018 • 2044 810 2.74% 510 2.70% 

Other long-term det4 • variablen/ 2014 - 2019 1.513 1.81% 718 2.44% 

Few value hedge a/alinement 24 20 

Unamortized debt Issuance costs and discount (74) (112) NI 

Tote, long.term debt el NEECH 10,567 10 431 

Less current maluntes of long-term debt go 1.787 

Lcog.terni debt of NEECH. excluding current met...mime 9.900 8.644 

NEER: 

Senior secured limited-recourse bonds and notes - fixed 2017 - 2038 2,203 5 OS% 2,273  

Senior Secured Itrieled-recounse tem, loans - primer* rarlsotegbe 2015 - 2035 3,569 OS 2.51% 4,242 3.12% 

Other long-tem debt • pnteenly vanabtehon 2015 - 2035 2110 3.80% 558 3.71% 

Canadian revolving credlt (gentles - variabloat 2015 - 2018 ... 155 1.56% 704 2.33% 

Unamorteed debt asuance costs end dscount (131) (135) 41 

Total long-term dant of NEER 9,314 1,740 

Less current rnatunlies of long-term deblail 1.449 ..868 

Long-term debt of NEER, axe:tiding cunent matunties 	' 0,925 6.012 

Total long-teen debt 26.681 24.044 

(a) Principal on the storm-recovery bonde s due on the final rnatunly date (the dale by which the pnncipal must be repaid to prevent a default) tor each honcho. however, it is being paid aemiannually 
*rid Sequentially. 

(b) Tax exempt bonds that permit Individual bond holders to lancer the bonds for ourchese at any time pnor to matunty. In the event bones we tendered for purcnese. they would be remarketed by a 
designated remareeting agent in accent:lice with the related indenture If the remarketing is uosuccessful. FPI. would be required to purchase the fax exempt bonds. As of December 31, 2015, ell . 
tax exempt bonds tentersid for purchase have been successfc';y remerketed. FPL's bank revolving hne of Credit facilities are avertable to support trek purchaee of tax exempt bonds. 

fc) Variable rate Is based on en underlying index plus a margin except for in 2014 approximately 5983 million of NEER's senior secured limited-recourse term loans is eased Oft the greater of an 
undsitymg index or e flew. plus a margin 

(d) Debt issuance caste WWI reclaitiried fmm noncurrent other assets to long-then debt to reflect the retrospective adoption of an accounting standard update. See Note 1 - Debt Issuance Costs. 
(e) 1Ni/reit rate corteges. hmmenly swaps, have been entered into for the melortty of Moss debt issuances. See Note 3 
(I) 	Issued uy a wholly owned st.bediary of NEECH and collatetahzad by a thin( piny note receivable held by triat subsidiary. See Note 4 • Fair Value of Finenclat Instruments Recorded at the Carrying 

Amount 
(0 	Excludes debt totaling 5938 million reflected n Iabslrtle, associated w th assets heitt leir Sate on NEE's consolidated balance sheet. See Note 1 Assets and Liaoikties Associated with Assets Held 

for Sale. 
(h) 	See Note 14 Spain Solar Protects for el scussion of events of auf.Jult related to debt iNsoclated with the Spain solar implants. 

Minimum annual maturities of long-term debt for NEE are approximately $2,220 million, $2,882 million, $2,819 miliion, 52,044 million and $1,578 million for 
2016, 2017,2018, 2019 and 2020. respectively. The respective amounts for FPL are approximately $64 million. $387 million,.$472 miilion, 676 million and 
*10 million. 
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At December 31, 2015 and 2014, short-term borrowings had a weighted-average interest rate of 2.10% (0.83% for FPL) and 0.40% (0.40% for FPL), 
respectively. Available lines of credit aggregated approximately 57 9 billion ($4.9 billion for NEECH and $3.0 billion for FPL) at December 31, 2015. These 
facilities provide for the issuance of letters of credit of up to approximately 54.0 billion ($2.9 billion for NEECH and $1.1 billion (or FPL). The issuance of letters 
of credit is subject to the aggregate commitment of the relevant banks to issue letters of credit under the applicable facility. While no direct borrowings were 
outstanding at December 31, 2015, letters of credit totaling $410 million and 56 million were outstanding under the NEECH and FPL credit facilities, 
respectively. 

NEE has guaranteed certain payrnent obligations of NEECH, including most of those under NEECH's deth, including all of its debentures and commercial 
paper issuances, as well as most of its payrnent guarantees and Indemnifications. NEECH has guaranteed certain debt and other obligations of NEER and its 
subsidiaries. 

ln August 2013, NEECH completed a remarketing of approximately $402.4 million aggregate principal amount of Its Series D Debentures due September 1, 
2015, which constitutes a portion of the $402.5 million aggregate principal amount ot such debentures (Debentures) that were issued in September 2010 as 
components of equity units Issued concurrently by NEE (2010 equity units). The Debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. In connection 
with the remarketing of the Debentures, the interest rate on the Debentures was reset to 1.339% per year, and interest is payable on March 1 and 
September 1 of each year, commencing September 1, 2013. In connection with the settlement of the contracts to purchase NEE common stock that were . 
issued as components of the 2010 equity units, in August and September 2013, NEE Issued a total of 5,946,530 shares of comrnon stock in exchange for 
$402.5 millIon. 

In September 2013, NEE sold $500 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated amount of $50 and consists of 
a contract to purchase NEE common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 5% undivided beneficial ownership Interest in a Series G Debenture due 
September 1, 2018 issued in the principal amount of $1,000 by NEECH (see table above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by 
no later than September 1, 2016 (the final settlement date) for a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of NEE common stock (subject (o antidilution 
adjustments) based on a price per share range of $82,70 to $99.24.11purchased on the final settlement date, as of December 31,2015, the number of shares 
issued would (subject to antidilution adjustments) range from 0.6088 shares if the applicable market value of a share of common stock is less than or equal to 
$82.70 to 0.5073 shares if the applicable market value of a share is equal to or greater than $99.24. with applicable market value to be determined using the 
average closing prices of NEE common stock over a 20-day trading period ending August 29, 2016. Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at 
the rate of 5.799%, consisting of interest on the debentures (1.45% per year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (4.349% per year). The 
Interest rate on the debentures Is expected to be reset on or after March 1, 2016.A holder of the equity unit may satisfy its purchase oblieetion with proceeds 
raised from remarketing the NEECH debentures that are part of its equity unit. The undivided benefidal ownership interest in the NEECH debenture that Is a 
component of each Corporate Unit is pledged to NEE to secure the holdees obligation to purchase NEE common stock under the related stock purchase 
contract If a successful remarketing does not occur on or before the third business day prior to the final settlement date, and a holder has not notified NEE of 
ils intention to settle the stock purchase contract with cash, the debentures that are components of the Corporate Units will be used to satisfy in fun the 
holders obligations to purchase NEE common stock under the related stock pUrchase contracts on the flnal settlement date. The debentures are fully and 
unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. 

In May 2015, NEECH completed a remarketing of $600 million aggregate principal amount of Its Senes E Debentures due June 1, 2017 (Debentures) that 
were issued in May 2012 as components of equity units issued concurrently by NEE (May 2012 equity units). The Debentures are fully and unconditionally 
guaranteed by NEE. In cennection with the remarkelmg of the Debentures, the interest rate on the Debentures was reset to 1.586% per year, and interest is 
payable on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1, 2015. In connection with the settlement of the contracts to purchase NEE common 
stock that were issued as components of the May 2012 equity units, on June 1, 2015, NEE issued 7,860,000 shares of common stock in exchange for $600 
million 

In August 2015, NEECH completed a remarketing of approximately $650 million aggregate principal amount of its Senes F Debentures due September 1, 
2017, which constitutes a portion of the $650 million aggregate principal amount of such debentures (Debentures) tat were issued in September 2012 as 
components of equity units issued by NEE (September 2012 equity units). The Debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. In connection 
with the remarketing, the interest rate ors all of the Debentures was reset to 2.056% per year and Interest is payable on March 1 and September 1 of each 
year, commencing September 1, 2015. In connection with the settlement of the contracts to purchase NEE common stock that were Issued as components of 
the September 2012 equity units, in August and September 2015, NEE issued a total of 8,173,099 shares of common stock in exchange for $650 million. 

In September 2015, NEE sold $700 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated amount of 550 and consists of 
a contract to purchase NEE common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 5% undivided beneficial ownership interest irra Series H Debenture due 
September 1, 2020 issued in the principal amount of $1,000 by NEECH. Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by no later than 
September 1, 2018 (the final settlement date) for a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of NEE common stock (subject to antidilution adjustments) based 
on a pnce per share 
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range of $95 35 to $114.42. If purchased on the final settiement date, as of December 31.2015, the nurnber of shares issued would (subject to antidilution 
adjustments) range from 0.5244 shares If the appticable market value of a share of common stock is less than or equal to 595.35 to 0.4370 shares if the 
applicable market value of a share is equal to or greater than 5114.42, with applicable market value to be determined using the average closing prices of 
NEE common stock over a 20-day trading period ending August 29, 2018. Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 6.371%, 
consisting of interest on the debentures (2.36% per year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (4,011% per year). The interest rate on the 
debentures is expected to be reset on or after March 1, 2018. A holder of the equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation with proceeds raised from 
remarketing the NEECH debentures that are part of Its equity unit The undivided beneficial ownership interest in the NEECH debenture that is a component 
of each Corporate Unit is pledged to NEE to secure the holder's obligation to purchase NEE common stock under the related stock purchase contract. If a 
successful remarketing does not occur on or before the third business day prior to the final setUement date, and a holder has not notified NEE of its intention 
to settle the stock purchase contract with cash. the debentures that are components of the Corporate Units will be used to satisfy in full the holders obligations 
to purchase NEE common stock under the related stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date. The debentures are fully and unconditionally 
guaranteed by NEE. 

Prior to the issuance of NEEs common stock, the stock purchase contracts, if dilutive, will be reflected in NEEs diluted earnings per share calculations using 
the treasury stock method. Under tilts method, the number of shares of NEE common stock used in calculating diluted eamings per share is deemed to be 
increased by the excess, if any, of the number of shares that would be issued upon settlement of the stock purchase contracts over the number of shares that 
could be purchased by NEE in the market, at the average market pnce during the period, using the proceeds receivable upon settlement 

13. Asset Retirement Obligations 

FPL's ARO relates primarily to the nuclear decommissioning obligation of its nuclear units. FPL's AROs other than nuclear decommissioning are not 
significant The accounting provisions result in timing differences in the recognition of legal asset retirement costs for financial reporting purposes and the 
method the FPSC allows FPL to recover in rates. NEER's ARO relates primanly to the nuclear decommissioning obligation of its nuclear plants and 
obligations for the dismantlement of it wind facilities located on teased property. See Note 1 • Decommissioning of Nuclear Plant, Dismantlement of Plants 
and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs. 

A rollforward of NEE's and FPL's ARO is as follows: 

Fitt NEER NEE 

(millions) 
Balances, December 31. 2013 $ 1,285 $ 565 $ 1,850 

Liabilities incurred 1 29 30 
Accretion expense 70 38 108 

Liabilities settled — (1)  (1) 
Revision In estimated cash nows - net (1) — (1) 

Balances. December 31, 2014 1,355 631 1,986 
LlabAties incurred 5 48 51 

Accretion expense 73 43 118 
Liabaies settled (20) (2)  (22) 
Revision in estimated cash flows - net 409 le (71) oi 330 

Balances. December 31, 2015 $ 1,622 $ 647 $ 2,469 

(a) 	PrImonly reflects tha effect or reamed cost ',omits for decommaseenlite FPI:a nuclear ends consisleet won the updated nuclear decrenrmesionIng studies Med watt tee FPSC ro Detember 2015. 
Pnmeilly reflects the effect of revised cost estimates ler decommistIoning NEER's nuclear was and a change m assurnptIona relating to spent fuel Coals, pertly offset by Increased escalation rates_ 

Restricted funds for the payment of future expenditures bo decommission NEE's and FPL's nuclear units included in special use funds on NEE's and FPL's 
consolidated balance sheets are as follows (see Note 4 - Special Use Funds): 

FPL 
	

NEER 	 NEE 

(milions) 
Seances, December 31, 2015 3,430 $ 1,634 $ 5,984 
Ealances, December 31, 2014 3,449 $ 1,642 5 5,091 
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NEE and FPL have identified but not recognized ARO liabilities related to electric transmission and distribution and telecommunications assets resulting from 
easements over property not owned by NEE or FPL. These easements are generally perpetual and only require retirement action upon abandonment or 
cessation of use of the property or facility for its specified purpose. The ARO liability is not estimable for such easements as NEE and FPL intend to use these 
properties indefinitely. In the event NEE and FPL decide to abandon or cease the use of a particular easement. an  ARO liability would be recorded at that 
time. 

lit. Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments - NEE and Its subsidiaries have made commitments in connection with a" portion of their projected cinital expenditures. Capital expenditures at 
FPL include, among other things, the cost for construction or acquisition of additional facilities and equipment to meet customer demand, as well as capital 
improvements to and maintenance of existing facilities and the procurement of nuclear fuel. At NEER, capital expenditures include, among other things, the 
cost, including capitalized interest, for construction and development of wind and solar projects and the procurement of nuclear fuel, as wall as the investment 
in the development and construction of its natural gas pipeline assets. Capital expenditures for Corporate and Other primarily include the cost to meet 
customer-specific requirements and maintain the fiber-optic network for tie fiber-optic telecommunications business (FPI. FiberNet) and the cost to maintain 
existing transmission facilities at NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC. 

At December 31, 2015, estimated capital expenditures for 2016 through 2020 for which applicable intemal'approvals (and also FPSC approvals for FPL, if 
required) have been received were as follows: 

FR.: 

Generation lin 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total 

(millions) 

New-Pict $ 1,085 $ 45 $ — $ — $ — 5 1,130 

Existing 820 960 680 520 550 3,330 

Transmission end distribution 1,930 1,990 1,985 2,485 2.335 10,725 

Nuclear fuel 170 125 190 170 210 885 

General end other 245 265 240 185 1135 1,120 

Total 9 4,050 $ 3,385 $ 3.005 g 3.360 S 3,280 S 17.170 

NEER 
•••••••••• •• 

Wind141 $ 2.rtab $ 75 $ 30 5 25 $ 25 $ 2.195 

Soled.) 1.240 10 — — — 1,250 

Nuclear, including nuclear fuel 300 , 240 270 310 285 1,385 

Natural gas ppalinesni 1.020 740 485 35 '15 2.275 

O(her 495 tie 75 50 68 746 

Total $ 	, 5.095 $ 1.125 $ 840 $ 420 $ 370 $ 7.8.50 

Corporate and Other 9 215 S 160 $ 115 $ 140 $ 135 $ 785 

(a) Includes AF UDC of approximately 578 Whom 914 million and 511 minion for 2016 through 2018, respectively 
(b) includes land. generation structures, tranarrussion intercornection and integration and licensing. 
(c1 	Excludes capital expenditures of approximately 51.0 billion for the natural gas-hred combned-cycle unit In Okeechobee County. Florida kr the period from the end of 2018 (when approval by the 

Florida Poser Rant Siting Board (Siting Board), cornprmed o) the Florid. governor and cabinet is expected) through 2019 Also exclucies capital expenditures for the construction cos)s for the Iwo 
adoltional nuclear units at FPL's Turkey Point site beyond what is required to receive and maintain an NRC license for each unit. 

(d) 	Consists ol caplet expenditures for new wind prolects and related transmission totaling approximately 1.365 MW. 
lel 	Include, capital expenchtures for new solar prolecis and related transmission totaling approximately 1,345 MW. 
(I) Includes capital espaWittlfilli for conelnichon of three natural gas pipelinee. ,ncluding equity coninoutIons astociated with equity Investments in font ventures for two paean's and AFUOC 

associated with the third mobile Tim natural gas plpetnes are sublect to certain conditions. Sao Contracts below. 

The above estimates are subject to continuing review and adjustment and actual capital expenditures may vary significantly from these estimates. 

Contracts - In addition to the commitments made in connection with the estimated capital expenditures included In the table in Commitments above, FPL has 
commitrnents under long-term purchased power and fuel contracts. As of December 31, 2015, FPL is obligated under a take-or-pay purchased power 
contract to pay for approximately 375 MW annually through 2021. FPL also has various firm pay-for-performance contracts to purchase approximately 444 
MW from certain cogonerators and small power producers with expiration dates ranging from 2025 through 2034. The purchased power contracts provide for 
capacity and energy payments. Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these contracts. Capacity payments for the pay-for-performance 
contracts are subject to the facilities meeting certain contract conditions. FPL has contracts with expiration dates through 2036 for the purchase and 
transportation of natural gas and coal. and storage of natural gas. In addition. FPL has entered into 25-year natural gas transportation agreements with each 
of Siabal Trail Transmission, LLC (Sabel Trail, an entity in irhich a wholly owned NEER subsidiari has a 33% ownership Interest), arid Flonda Southeast 
Connection, LLC (Florida Southeast Connection, a wholly owned 
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NEER subsidiary), each of which will build, own and operate a pipeline that will be part of a natural gas pipeline system, for a quantity of 400,000 ly1M80.1/d ay 
beginning on May 1, 2017 and increasing lo 800,000 MM8tulday on May 1, 2020. These agreements contain firm commitments that are contingent upon the 
occurrence of certain events, including FERC approval on acceptable terrns and the completion of construction of the pipeline system to be built by Sabel 
Trail and Florida Southeast Connection. See Commitments above. 

As of December 31, 2015, NEER has entered into contracM with expiration dates ranging from late February 2016 through 2032 primarily for the purchase of 
wind turbines, wind towers and solar modules and related construcbon 3nd development activities. as well as for the supply of uranium, conversion, 
enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel and has made commitments for the construction of the natural gas pipelines. Approximately $5.2 billion of related 
commitments are included In the estimated capital expenditures table in Commitments above. In addition, NEER has contracts primarily for the purchase, 
transportation and storage of natural gas and fimi transmission service with expiration dates ranging from March 2016 through 2033. 

The required capacity and/or minimum payments under the contracts discussed above as of December 31, 2015 were estimated as follows: 

2016 	 2017 	 2018 2019 	 2020 Thereafter 

(Manorial 

Capacity chrgeshl S 185 1 170 3 140 $ 120 3 110 $ 890 

Minimum themes, al prolected prices ../ 

Natural gas, including tronsponation end stomgea/ $ 1 020 $ 930 S 870 I 885 $ 920 $ 13.050 

CON, including transportation $ 85 $ 40 $ — $ — 5 — $ _ 

NEER S 3.870 $ 735 $ 825 $ 135 $ 85 $ 535 

Capering and Otherhan $ 80 $ 5 $ 5 $ — 1 6 $ — 

(al 	Capacity chargee under these contracts, substantially ail cif whch ire recovembre through the capacity clause. totaled approximately 5434 million. s4135 million ond 5487 rnItion for it.s years ended 
December 31, 2016 2014 and 2013. respecthety. Erargy charges under these contracts. which are recoverable through the fuel clause. totaled approximately 1262 melon. $269 minon end 5283 
million for the years ended December 31. 2015. 2014 and 2013. respect.rely. 

(b) 	Recoverable through the fuer clause. 
Inciudes apprormately 1200 mitten. 325.5 notion, 1290 Neon, 5380 Tuition and 57.885 m,Orcn m 2017. 2018. 2019. 2020 and thereafter, isspectnely. of fimi commitments, subject to certam 
Cenclitione as noted above. related to the natural ges transportation agreements wIth Sabel Trad and Pont* Southeast Connection 

l.d) Include* an aPProrimatelY 835 Whorl Commtrnent to sweat n clean power and technongy businesses through 2021. 
(e) 	Excludes approximately 61.115 miler, in 2016 aloha obtsietions of NEECH and NEER which am Included in the NEER amounts alms. 

Insurance - Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants Is governed by the Price-Anderson Act, which limits the liability of nuclear reactor owners to the 
amount of Insurance available from both private sources and an industry retrospective payment plan. In accordance with this Act, NEE maintains $375 million 
of private liability insurance per site, which is the maximum obtainable, and participates in a secondary financial protection system, which provides up to 
$13.1 billion of liability insurance coverage per incident at any nuclear reactor in the US. Under the secondary financial protection system, NEE is subject to 
retrospective assessments of up to 51.0 billion 1$509 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, per incident at any nuclear reactor in the U.S., payabte at a 
rate not to exceed $152 million ($76 million for FPL) per Incident per year. NEE and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such 
assessments from the owners of minonty interests in Seabrook, Duane Amold and St Lucie Unit No. 2. which approximates $15 million, $38 million and $19 
million, plus any applicable taxes, per incident, respectively. 

NEE participates in a nuclear insurance mutual company that provldes $2.75 billion of limited insurance coverage per occurrence per site for property 
damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants and a sublime of $1.5 billion for non-nuclear perils. The proceeds from 
such insurance, however, must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamination before they can be used for plant repair. NEE also participates 
In an Insurance program that provides limited coverage for replacement power costs if a nuclear plant is out of service for an extended perioe of time because 
ot an accident. In the event of an accident at one of NEE's or another participating insurecra nuclear plants, NEE could be assessed up to $187 million ($112 
million for FPL). plus any applicable - axes, in retrospective premiums in a policy year. NEE and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share 
of such assessments frorn the owners of minority Interests in Seabrook. Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No.2. which approximates $3 million, 55 million and 
$4 million, plus any applicable taxes, respectively. 

Due to the high cost and limited coverage available from third-party insurers, NEE does not have property Insurance coverage for a substantial portion of 
either its transmission and distribution property or natural gas pipeline assets, and has no property insurance coverage for FPL FiberNefs fiber-optic cable. 
Should FPL's future storm restoratior costs exceed the reserve amount established through the issuance of stom-recovery bonds by a VIE in 2007. FPL may 
recover stomi restoration costs, subject to prudence review by the FPSC, either through surcharges approved by the FPSC or through securItization 
provisions pursuant tO Florida law, 

In the event of a loss, the amount of Insurance available might not be adequate to cover property damage and other expenses incurred. Unirisured losses 
and other expenses, to the extent not recovered from customers in the case of FPL or Lone Star 
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Transmission, LLC, would be borne by NEE and/or FPI. and/or their affiliates, as the case may be, and could have a material adverse effect on NEES and 
FPLS financial condition, results of operations and liquidity. 

Spain Solar Projects - In-March 2013 and May 2013. events of default occurred under the project-ievel financing agreements for the Spain solar projects as a 
result of changes of law that occurred in December 2012 and February 2013. These changes of law negatively affected the projected economics of the 
projects and caused the project-level financing to be unsupportable by expected future project cash flows. Under the project-level financing, events of default 
(including those'dIscussed below) provide for, among other things, a right by the lenders (which they have not exercised) to accelerate the payment of the 
project-level debt. Accondingly, in 2013, the project-level debt and the associated derivative liabilities related to interest rate swaps were classified as current 
maturities of long-temi debt and cument derivative liabilities, respectively, on NEES consolidated balance sheets, and totaled $559 million and $101 million, 
respectively, as of December 31, 2015 In July 2013, the Spanish govemment published a new law that created a new economic framework for the Spanish 
renewable energy sector. Additional regulatory pronouncements from the Spanish govemment needed to complete and implement tire framework were 
finalized In June 2014. Based on NEES assessment. the regulatory pronouncements do not indicate a further impairment of the Spain solar projects. 
However. the Spanish government's interpretation of the new remuneration scheme resulted in a reduction to 2013 revenues of approximately s19 million 
which was reflected in operating revenues for the year ended December 31. 2014 in NEES consolidated statements of income. In December 2015. the 
Spanish government determined that such a reduction was not wamanted and refunded approximately $17 million, which was reflected in operating 
revenues for the year ended December 31, 2015. Since the third quarter of 2014, events of default have occurred under the project-level financing 
agreements related to certain debt service coverage ratio covenants not being met The project-level subsidiaries have requested the lenders to waive the 
events of default related to the debt service coverage ratio. 

Impairments recorded due to the changes of law caused the project-level subsidiaries in Spain to have a negative net equity position on their balance sheets, 
which requires them under Spanish law to commence liquidation proceedings a the net equity position is not restored to specified levels. Prior to 2015, 
Spinish law had provided an exemption applicable to the project-level subsidiaries that enabled the exclusion of asset-related Impairments in the equity 
calculation. Such exemption was not granted for 2015, and therefore, the project-level subsidiaries commenced liquidation on April 23, 2015. The liquidators 
are reviewing the liquidation balance sheets and inventory schedules and will make recommendations to NextEra Energy Espana, S.L. (NEE Espana), the 
NEER subsidiary in Spain that is the direct shareholder of the project-level subsidiaries, to either restructure the project-level debt or file for insolvency. The 
liquidation event could cause the lenders to seek to accelerate the payment of the project-related debt andlor foreclose on the project assets, which they have 
not done to date. However, as part of a settlement agreement reached in December 2013 between NEECH, NEE Espana, the project-level subsidiaries and 
the lenders, tie future recoUrse of the lenders under the project-level financing is effectively limited to the letters of credit descnbed below and to the assets of 
the project-level subsidiaries. Under the settlement agreement, the lenders, among other things, irrevocably waived events of default related to changes of 
law that existed at the lime of the settlement as described above, and NEECH affiliates provided for the project-level subsidiaries to post approximately E37 
million (approximately S40 million as of December 31, 2015) in letters of credit to fund operating and debt service reserves under the project-level financing, 
of which €14 million (approximately $15 million) has been drawn as of December 31, 2015. NEE Espana, the project-level subsidiaries and the lenders have 
been in negotiations to seek to restructure the project-level financing; however, there can be no assurance that the project-level financing will be successfully 
restnictured or that the lenders will not exercise remedles available tta them under the project financing agreements for, among other things, current and 
future events of default, if any. or for the commencement of liquidation by the project level subsidiaries. 

Legal Proceedings - In 1995 and 1996, NEE, through an indirect subsidiary, purchased from Adelphia Communications Corporation (Adelphie) 1,091,524 
shares of Adelphia common stock and 20,000 shares of Adelphia preferred stock (convertible into 2,358,490 shares of Adelphia common stock) for an 
aggregate price of approximately $35,900,000. On January 29, 1999, Adelphia repurchased all of these shares for $149,213,130 in cash. In June 2004, 
Adelphia, Adelphia Cablevision, L.L.C. and the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors of Adelphia filed a complaint against NEE and its indirect 
subsidiary in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southem District of New York. The complaint alleges that the repurchase of these shares by Adelphia was a 
fraudulent transfer, in that at the time of the transaction Adelphia (i) was insolvent or was rendered insolvent, (ii) did not receive reasonably equivalent value 
in exchange for the cash It paid, and (iii) was engaged or about to engage In a business or transaction for which any property remaining with Adelphia had 
unreasonably small capital. The complaint seeks the recovery for the benefit of Adelphires bankruptcy estate of the cash paid for the repurchased shares, plus 
interest from January 29, 1999. NEE filed an answer to the complaint. NEE believes that the complaint is without merit because, among other reasons. 
Adelphia will be unable to demonstrate that (i)AdelphiaS repurchase of shares from NEE, which repurchase was at the market value for those shares, was 
not for reasonably equivalent value, (ii) Adelphia was Insolvent at the tune of the stock repurchase. or (iii) the stock repurchase left Adelphia with 
unreasonably small capital. The trial was completed in May 2012 and closing arguments were heard in July 2012. In May 2014, the U.S. Bankruptcy Court, 
Southern District of New York, issued its decision after trial, finding, among other things. thatAdelphia was not insolvent, or rendered insolvent at the time of 
the stock repurchase. The bankruptcy court further ruled that Adelphia was not left with inadequate capital or equitably insolvent at the time of the stock 
repurchase. The decision after trial represented proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law which were subject to de novo review by the U.S. District 
Court for the Southern District of New York. In March 2015, the U.S. District Court issued a final order which effectively affirmed the findings of the U.S. 
Bankruptcy Court in NEEs favor, In April 2015, Adelphia filed an appeal of the finai order to the U.S. Court of Appeals for trie Second Circuit. 

NEE and FPL are vigorously defending, and believe that they or their affiliates have meritonous defenses to, the lawsuit described 
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above. In addition to the legal proceeding discussed above, NEE and its subsidiaries, including FPL, are involved in other legal and regulatory proceedings, 
actions and claims in the ordinary course of their businesses. Entities in which subsidiaries of NEE, including FR_ have a partial ownership interest are also 
involved in legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims. tho liabilities from which, if any, would be shared by such subsidiary. In the event that NEE 
and FPL, or their affiliates. do not prevail in the lawsuit descnbed above or these other legal and regulatory proceedings. actions and dairrs, there may be a 
material adverse effect on their Fnancial statements. While management is unable to predict with certainty the outcome of the lawsuit described above or 
those other legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, based on current knowledge it is not expected that their ultimate resolution, individually or 
collectively, will have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of NEE or FPI.. 

15. Segment Information 

NEE3 reportable segments are FPL, a rate-regulated electric utility. and NEER, a competitive energy business. NEER's segment information includes an 
allocation of interest expense from NEECH based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and allocated shared service costs. Corporate and Other 
represents other business activities, and eliminating entries. During the fourth quarter of 2015, Me natural gas pipeline projects that were previously reporied 
in Corporate and Other were moved to the NEER segment reflecting the overall scale of the natural gas pipeline investments and management of these 
projects within NEER's gas infrastructure business. Pnor year amounts for NEER and Corporate and Other were adjusted to reflect diis segment change. 
NEE's operating revenues derived from the sale of electridty represented approximately 92%. 91% and 92% of NEEs operating revenues for the years 
ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013. respectively. Approximately 2%, 2% and 1% of operating revenues were from foreign sources for the years 
ended December 31.2015,2014 and 2013. respectively. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, approximately 3% and 4%, respectively, of long-lived assets were 
located in foreign countries. 

NEEs segment information is as follows: 

2015 2014 2013 

FPI_ NEERito 

Corp. 
end 

Other 

NEE 
Consoll. 

dated FPL NEER*/ 

Corp 
end 

Other 

NEE 
Comma- 

dated FPI. t4EER,o 

Corp. 
and 

Other 

NEE 
Comical- 

dolcd 

(tritons) 

Optratng revenues 9 	11.651 5 	5.444 5 	381 1 	17,486 $ 	11,421 $ 	5.198 $ 	404 $ 	17.021 $ 	19.445 S 	4.333 $ 	356 $ 	19.138 

Operating expersesi S 	6,674 S 	3,865 $ 	315 9 	12,854 $ 	8.593 $ 	3,727 S 	317 $ 	12.837 5 	7.905 $ 	1730 3 	259 $ 	11,895 

interest expense $ 	445 1 	025 $ 	141 $ 	1,211 $ 	439 $ 	587 3 	155 $ 	1,261 $ 	415 $ 	5213 5 	178 $ 	i.12 I 

interest income $ 	7 $ 	28 $ 	51 $ 	85 2 	3 2 	i.6 S 	5,  $ 	as 3 	0 $ 	19 $ 	53 5 	78 

Depreciation end amortization $ 	1,674 $ 	1,183 t 	72 $ 	2,031 S 	1,432 $ 	1.051 $ 	58 $ 	2,551 $ 	1,159 $ 	949 $ 	55 5 	2.163 
Equity in ciamtios (losses) of equiy 

method investees $ 	— $ 	103 $ 	4 $ 	107 S 	— 3 	95 $ 	(2) $ 	93 S 	— 26 S 	(1) $ 	25 

!11.7.Cfne tax expense (beneritlk36  $ 	957 S 	289 $ 	(16) $ 	1,226 $ 	910 S 	283 $ 	(17) S 	1,176 $ 	83$ $ 	(42) $ 	(18) 5 	777 
Income (loss) from continuing 

oorationsfil $ 	1,644 3 	1.102 5 	12 5 	2,742 $ 	1.517 9 	993 S 	(41) $ 	2,469 1,140 S 	340 $ 	(12) $ 	1.877 
Gain from deconto.sd operations. net  

of income tem" 4 	—  —  —  $ 	— 	$ 	—  —  —  218 $ 	15 $ 	231 

Net income (tosy) ednbutabta 10 Need) $ 	1,848 $ 	1,092 $ 	12 $ 	2,739 $ 	1,517 5 	SU 5 	(41) $ 	2485 $ 	1,349 $ 	556 $ 	3 $ 	1,908 
Carollileapendituies. independent 

tioiwer and caner investments and 
nuclear Nei oachases $ 	3.633 4,661 113 $ 	6.377 $ 	3,241 $ 	3.701 $ 	75 $ 	7,011 $ 	2,903 $ 	3.813 $ 	160 $ 	13.882 

Praetty Mani mid equipment $ 	45,343 S 	33,140 5 1,687 $ 00,330 $ 	41,936 $ 30,176 $ 1,523 73.839 $ 39.598 5 28,081 $ 1.471 I 89.4.48 
Accumulated depreciation Ind 

amortization $ 	11,862 S 	6,640 $ 	442 5 	111,944 $ 11.32 $ 	8,2611 $ 	384 $ '7.934 $ 	10.944 $ 	5.455 $ 	329 $ 	18,725 

Total ussaisil $ 	42,513 S 	37.e47 2,309 $ 	52.471 $ 39,742 $ 32.805 S 2,48? $ 74.605 $ 	t, 120 $ 30,052 $ 2,633 t  69,007 

Investment In equity method invesleas — $ 	903 $ 	06 $ 	1,063 $ 	— 6 	017 $ 	45 $ 	883 $ 	366 $ 	34 $ 	422 

interest expense allocated Iran NEECH is based on 9 deemed caplet structure uf 70% debt For this purpose. tr.s collared mold associated with differential membership interests sold by tIEER 
subsidiaries Is ncludad w11, debt. Residual NEECH corporals mittrect expense s ncludad in Corporate and Other. 
NEER 	sn ,mpaqmont charge of 5300 14.11100  in 2013 elated to the Spain solar pmtects. fles Note 4 - Nonrecurring Fair Value Meetturemeres, 
NEER OC11)064 07Ciii that war* recenniZet1 based on es iax sharing agreement eat N6E. S6.4 NOM 1 - Income Tome. 
NEER oeludas eiter4ax charges of $342 million in 2013 esSOclated well Ma impairment of trio ff.t.xt.• Soler projects See Note 4 -Nonrecumno F.tt Value Measurements. 
Sad Note 6. 
Roflec4 roclasseicnion of debt issuance coals cd 1324 m ion ($115 maw tot FOt) in 2014 end 5298 mtlicn 3138 rotation fce FPL) in 2013 See Note 1 - 0116 Issuance Costs. 
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16. Summarized Financial Information crf NEECH 

• NEECH, a 100% owned subsidiary of NEE, provides funding for, and holds ownership interests in, NEE's operating subsidiaries other than FPL. NEECH's 
debentires and junior subordinated debentures including those that were registered pursuant to the Secunbes Act of 1933, as amended, are fully and 
unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. Condensed consolidating financial information is as follows: 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income 

Year Ended 
December 31, 2015 

Year Ended 	 Year Ended 
December 31, 2014 	 December 31, 2013 

NEE 
(Guerin. 

tor) NEECH Other(/ 

NEE 
Conseil. 

dated 

NEE 
(Guaran- 

tor) NEECH Otherli) 

NEE 
Conseil- 

dated 

NEE 
(Guinan- 

tor) NEECH Otheren 

NEE 
Conso5 

dated 

(millions) 

Operating revenues $ 	— $ 	5,849 $ 	11,637 $ 	17,486 3 — $ 	5.814 $ 	11,407 $ 	17.021 $ 	— $ 	4,703 $ 	10.433 $ 	15,138 

Operating expenses (17) (4,142) (9,695) (12,854) (19) (4,039) (8.579) ((2,637) (18) (3.983) (7,894) (11,895) 

Intereal expense (4) (754) (443) (1,211) lei (819) (436) (1.26)) (9) (705) (408) (1,121) 
Equity in earnings of 

subsithanes 2.754 — (2,764) — 2,494 — (2.494) — 1,915 — (1,915) — 
Other Income (deduclIons) - 

net 1 490 70 589 1 487 34 522 2 251 51 334 
Income from continuing 

operations beer. 
Income texei 2.734 1,441 . (195) 3,990 2,470 1.243 (58) 3,845 1.991 290 267 2,454 

Income fax expense 
(bene111) (10) 299 947 1.729 5 262 909 1,178 12) (55) 834 777 

Income (loss) from 
continuing oparalions 2,752 1,142 (1,132) 2,762 2,465 981 (977) 2,469 1,893 351 (597) 1.877 

Gain from thscontinued 
operations. net  of 
Income taxes — — — — — — — — IS 210 — 231 

Net Income (1005) 2,752 1,142 (1,132) 2,782 2,465 981 (977) 2.469 1.908 567 (587) 1,9013 
Lass net income 

attnburable to 
noncontreeng Interests — 10 — 10 — 4 — 4 

Net income (lois) 
attributable to NEE $ 	2.752 $ 	1,132 $ 	(1,132) $ 	2,752 5 2.405 $ 	077 $ 	(977) 2,485 $ 	1.908 $ 	587 $ 	(567) $ 	1,909 

1191•Sesals= 	 M.12111111.10IM 101.0.1111 .1=21 1• 1:5111111,0•11 	 .2.0=M:M=1 091161.01•11 

(a) 	Represents FPI and consolhaallng atgustments. 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Comprehensive income 

Year Ended 
December 31, 2015  

Year Ended 	 Year Ended 
0000nlber 31, 2014 	 December 31, 2013 

 

NEE 	 NEE 	NEE 	 NEE 	NEE 	 NEE 
(Guaran- 	 Consoll- 	(Guano,- ' 	 Constar- 	(Guinan- 	 Consoll- 

tor) 	NEECH 	Other0) 	dated 	tor) 	NEECH 	Othe(il 	dated 	tor) 	NEECH 	Otherin 	4ated 

Comprehensive income 
(toss) attributable lo 
NEE 

Intiltor.$) 

$ 	2,825 	$ 1,049 	$ (1,049) $ 2,825 $ 	2.309 S 	924 S (924) $ 2.309 $ 	2,210 $ 	781* $ (781) $ 2.219 

(a) 	Represents FPL and consols:ming adjustments. 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets 

Decembsr 31, 2915 	 Oacember 31, 20.4 

NEE 	 NEE 	 NEE 	 NEE 
(Guaran• 	 Canso 	(Guaran- 	 Coosa,- 

tor) 	 NEECH 	OtherPn 	dated 	 tor) 	NEECH 	01714195 	dated 

PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

(minors) 

Electnc plan1 In swop. and ewer property $ 	T7 $ 	34,921 $ 	45,382 $ 	60,330 $ 27 $ 	31,674 3 41,938 5 	73.839 

,`czumulated depreciation and emorlizalmn (16) (7,067) (11.661) (18,544) (12) (6.840) (11,282) (17,834) 

Total pmperty, plant end equipment - not 11 27,854 33,521 61,356 15 25,034 30,858 55.705 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents - 548 25 571 - 552 15 577 

Receivables 90 1,510 665 2,265 82 1.376 899 2.159 

Uther 4 2,443 1,312 3.956 19 2.512 1,877 4.208 

Total current assets 94 4,499 2.292 8,795 101 4.452 2.391 0.944 
OTHER ASSETS 

Investment fn substdlarlee 72,54.4 - (22.504) - 19,703 - (19.703) 

Glrer 823 7,790 5,685 14,295 738 5,827 5,393 13.956 

Total other assets 23.367 7,790 (115,859) 14,298 20,439 5,827 (14,310) 11.956 

TOTAL A33ETS $ 	23,472 5 	40,143 
....eiere,... 

5 15,864 5 	82,479 3 20.555 S 	35,313 5 18.737 $ 	74,835 
limmIll•••••••• .11•11.1•1111.1•11 

CAPITALIZATION 

Commcn shareholders' amity $ 	22.574 $ 	6.990 5 (0,990) $ 	22.574 5 19,916 $ 	6.553 5 (8.553) $ 	19,918 

Noncontrotx 9 interests - 538 - 535 - 252 252 
Lon9-term debt - 19,729 9,956 26,681 14.715 5,329 24.044 

I Am Cophrocation 22,574 24,233 2.966 49,793 19,918 21,520 2.778 4,1.212 

CURRENT UAINUTIES 

Debt due within ore year - 2.784 220 3,0041 - 3.435 1,202 4.857 

Accounts payable 4 1,919 606 2,529 29 739 566 1.354 

Other 252 3,003 1.317 4,572 153 2.043 1,458 3,852 

TotnI ci,ront liaboolies 259 7,708 2,143 13,107 182 8,237 3.244 9,663 

OTHER LIABIUTIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS 

Asset retirement obhgatiorts - 447 1,822 1,469 - 831 1,355 1,958 

Deferred memo taxes 157 2,398 7,274 9.627 149 2,608 8,504 9.281 

Otner 035 5,. 00 4.1159 10,263 308 4,317 4,958 9,483 

Total other liable*a and defeired credits 642 2,102 13,755 22,579 457 7,856 12 717 20.730 

COMMITMENT3 AND CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES $ 	23,472 $ 	40,143 
eiiimiiiiiiiiiiiis 

5 	18,664 
eineeivesemexiiee 

S 	82,479 
ieinieeisieiese 

$ 	20,555 	$ 	35.313 
iieeeise erseeee 

$ 	16.737 	$ 	74,805 
viivemmm.:.. miemiesieme 

(A) 	Reymon 	FF1, ens consolidatmg adjustments 
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended 
December 31, 2015 

Year Ended 
Oecember 31. 2014 

Yow Ended 
December 31. 2013 

NEE 
(Guar- 
tinter) NEECH 	O(hertol 

NEE 
Conseil- 

doted 

NEE 
(Guar- 
onto!) NEECH 	Moroi 

NEE 
Como5 

dated 

NEE 
(Guar. 
antor) NEECH 	WOW 

" NEE 
Consob- 

dated 

(millions) 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,659 $ 	2,433 5 1,969 $ 	6,116 $ 1.815 $ 	1,976 	$ 	1,909 $ 	5.500 S 1,117 $ 	1,488 $ 	2.489 $ 	5.102 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 

ACTIVITIES 

Capdat expenditures. Indepondent 
Dower and other kwastmentO 

• and nucker fuel purchases — (4,744) (3.833) (8,377) (1) (2741) 	(3,275) (7.017) (3,755) (2.928) (8,8821 
Capital contnbultone from NEE MOM — 1,410 — (912) — 	912 — (171: — 777 
Cash grants under the Recovery 

Act 	 , . — a — 0 — 343 343 155 — 105 
Sale of Independent power and 

other 4westments of NEER — 52 — , 	52 
‘ — 307 307 155 165 

Change In loon proceeds 
restricted fee conslruction — 27 (31) (9") — (40) 	— (40) . 	— 223 225 

Proceeds from the sale of • 
noncontrobnp interest In 
auteldianes — 345 — 345 — 438 	— 438 — — 

Mot - net — • (33) (24) 10 (73) 	(329) (392) — 17 (15) 
Net cash used In Investing -• 

actinides (1.4110) (3.303) (2,222) (6,005) (903) (2,765) 	(2 592) 18,351) (777) (3,1511 (2.155) (6.123i 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINA)4CING 

ACTIVI TIES 

Issuances ol lvtg-rerrn debt — 4689 1,053 5,772 — 4,057 	997 5,054 3,874 497 4.371 
Retiremed$ of lOrip4ems debt ..4. (3,421) (551) (3,812) — (4,395) 	(355) (4,750) (1.943) (113) (2,388) 
Proceeds from differwitlel 

membersh p investor* — 761 — 761 I 978 	_ on 448 _ 448 
Issuances of Wee payable — 1,125 100 1,225 — 500 	— 500 — — — 
Retirements of notes payable — (513) — (513) — (500) 	— (500) (200) — (200) 
Net change WI commerc41 peper — 318 (1,066) (768) — (457) 	938 451 — (619) 99 (520) 
Issuances of commOn Nock • net 1,216 — — 1.216 833 — 	— 633 042 — 642 
Orodends an common stab (1,383) — — (1,385) (1,261) — 	— (1,281) (1,122) — — (1,122) 
D(e.dends to NEE — Me) 090 — — 612 	(812) — — 502 (502) — 
Met • rie1 1951 OM 11 (238) (84) (31) 	10 (105) (02) (215) 15 (293) 

Net cosh provided by (used n) 
f nonorg echo tam (171) 1,799 263 1,183 (712) 934 	778 1,000 (372) 1,546 (344) 1.130 

Nei Incmase (decrease) A cash and 
cosh equwalonts — (16) 10 (11) — 144 	(5) 139 (2) 131 (20) 109 

Cash and cash equevatents st beginning 
Of year —. 562 15 577 — 418 	20 438 2 287 40 329 

Casa and cub equoraients et end of 
yeer $ 	— 5 	516 5 25 S 	571 

oewisiewsow 
S 	— S 	562 	$ 	15 

wiwwwww-w =woe $ 	577 $ 	— $ 	455 $ 	20 
1.12.4111• 111 

$ 	436 
10•••••••=1M 

(e) 	Raman% FPI and eartsohdatmp Etjustmen14. 
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17. Quarterly Data (Unaudited) 

Condensed consolidated quarterly financial information is as follows: 

NEE: 

2015 

March 31. June 30n. September 30n December 31 

(mitions, except per share amounts) 

Operating revenuesto $ 4,104 $ 4,358 $ 4,954 $ 4,069 

Operating incomem $ 1,129 $ 1,146 $ 1,481 $ 876 

Net income)  $ 650 $ 720 $ 882 $ 510 

Net income attributable to NEElbt $ 850 $ 716 $ 879 $ 507 

Earnings per share attributable to NEE - basic.%) $ 1.47 $ 1.81 $ 1.94 $ 1.10 

Eamings per share attributable to NEE - assuming dfutiomin $ 1.45 $ 1.59 $ 1.93 $ 1.10 

Ddends per share $ 0.770 $ 0.770 $ 0.770 $ 0.770 

High-low common stack sales prices 5112.84 - 597.48 S106.63 - 897.23 $109.98 - $93.74 stas.aa - 895.84 

2014 

Operating revenuesnl $ 3,874 $ 4,029 $ 4.654 $ 4,664 

Operating income) $ 738 $ 951 $ 1,163 $ 1,532 

Net Warne) $ 430 $ 492 $ 664 $ 884 

Net kicome attributable to NEEm $ 430 $ 492 $ 560 $ 884 

Earnings per share attributable to NEE - basic:04  S 0.99 $ 1.13 $ 1.52 $ 2.03 

Earnings per share attributable to NEE - assuming diution:40  $ 0.98 $ 1.12 $ 1.50 9 2.00 
Dividends per share $ 3.725 $ 0.725 S 0.725 $ 0.725 

598.13 - 883.97 $102.51 - 593 28 5102.48 - 591.79 8110.84 - 590.33 High-law common stock sates prices 

FPL: 

2015 

Operating revenueset $ 2,541 $ 2,996 $ 3,274 $ 2,839 

Operating income') $ 867 $ 780 $ 855 $ 874 

Nat incomem $ 359 $ 435 $ 489 $ 365 
2014 

Operating revanuesm $ 2,535 $ 2.889 $ 3,315 $ 2,682 
Operating income) s 832 $ 782 $ 834 S 580 

Net income,' $ 347 $ 423 $ 482 $ 288 

(a) in the *pinion of NEE and Fn, al adjustments. which congat of mem& recurring acctuils necessary to mew • far statement of the amounts shown for Such penode. Neve been made. Resute 
ot operations for an charm period gamely volt not give a true Indication of results for the year. 

(b) the sum of the quarterly IMOU1111 may not equel the total for the yaw doe (o rounding 
lc) 	The Wm of the quarterly amounts may not equal the total for the year due to rounding and changes M watighlederverage number of common Owes outstanding. 
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ltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

None 

ltem 9A. Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of December 31,2015, each of NEE and FPL had performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of its management, Including 
NEES and FPLS chief executive officer and chief financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operabon of each company's disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined tn the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)). Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive officer and 
thief financlal officer of each of NEE and FPL concluded that the companys disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31,2015. 

!Memel Contra/ Over Financial Reporting 

(8) 
	

Management's Annual Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

See Hem 8. Financial Staternents and Supplementary Data. 

(b) 	Attestation Report of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

See Item B. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data. 

' 	(c) 	Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

NEE and FPL are continuously seeking to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of their operations and of their intemal controls. This results in 
refinements to processes throughout NEE and FPI:. However, there has been no change in NEES or FPL's internal control over financial reporting 
(as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) that odcurred during NEES end FPLS most recent fiscal quarter 
that has materially affected, or Is reasonably likely to materially affect. NEE's or FPL's intemal control over financial reporting. 

item 98. Other Information 

None 
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PART ill 

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance 

The information required by this item will be included under the headings "Business of the Annual Meeting," information About NextEra Energy and 
Management and "Corporate Govemance and Board Matters In NEE's Proxy Statement which will be filed with the SEC in connection with the 2018 Annual 
Meeting of Shareholders (NEEs Proxy Statement) and is Incorporated herein by reference, or is included in item 1. Business - Executive Officers of NEE. 

NEE has adopted the NextEra Energy, Inc. Code of Ethics for Senior Executive and Financial Officers (the Senior Financial Executive Code), which is 
applicable to the chief executive officer. the chief financial officer, the chief accounting officer and other senior executive and financial officers. The Senior 
Financial Executive Code is available under Corporate Governance in the Investor Relabons section of NEE's intemet website at www.nexteraenergy.com. 
Any amendments or waivers of the Senior Financial Executive Code which are required to be disclosed to shareholders under SEC rules will be disciosed on 
the NEE website at the address listed above. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 

The information required by this item will be included in NEE's Proxy Staternent under the headings ''Execulive Compensation' and "Corporate Govemance 
and Board Matters" and is Incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters 

The intimation required by this Item relating to secunty ownership of certain beneficial owners and management will be included in NEEs Proxy Statement 
under the heading "Information About NextEra Energy and Management" and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Securities Authorized For Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans 

NEE's equity compensation plan information as of December 31, 2015 is as follows: 

Plan Category 

Number of securities 
remelnhg available for 
future Lasuance under 

Number of securities to 	Weighted-average 	equtty compensation 
be issued upon exercise 	exercise price of 	 plans (excluding 
of outstanding options, 	outstanding options, 	securities reflected in 

warrants and rights 	warrants and rights 	 column (a)) 
(s) 	 (b) 

Equity compensation plans approved by security molders 

Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders 

Total 

	

5,036,579 el 
	

63.39 ei 
	

10,480.752 

	

5,038,579 	$ 
	

63.39 	 10,480,752 

,e) 	inciudes an aggregate o( 2.888.501 outstand rg options. 1.949.782 urvested performance 5here swards (at mittenun payout), 16,584 defamed fuNy vested perfointance shares end 181.792 &dared 
stock awards (including future renwasted dividends) order Me NestEra Energy, Mc. Amended and Reeteted 2011 Long ronn Ineentive Ran and former LTIR and 21.960 fully vested sheies deferred 
by directors under the ftwelEre Energy. Inc. 2007 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan end rta predecessor. the FPL Ottup, Inc. Nnendad end Restated Non-Emptoyee Otrectors Stock Phut 

(b) 	Relates to outstanding options only. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Retated Transactions, and Director independence 

The information required by this item, to the extent applicable, will be included in NEE's Proxy Statement under the heading "Corporate Governance and 
Board Matters" and is incorporated herein by reference. 
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item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services 

NEE -.The information required by this item will be included in NEE's Proxy Statement under the heading "Audit-Related Matters" and is incorporated herein 
by reference. 

FPL - The following table presents fees billed for professional services rendered by Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of De[dee Touche Tohmatsu, 
and their respectwe affiliates (collectively. Oeloitte & Touche) for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. The amounts presented below reflect 
allocations from NEE for FPL's portion of the fees, as well as amounts billed directly to FPL. 

2015 2014 	. 
Audit (cost./ $ 	3,909,000 5 3,939,000 
Audit-related feesibi 97,000 128,000 
Tax feeslo 63,000 59,000 
All other feesesi 14,000 . 	21,000 

Total $ 	4,083,000 $ 	4,147,000 

(a) Audit fees consist ot fees baled for professional services rendered for the audit of FPL's and NEE's annual consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year, the reviews of the financial 
statements included in FPL's and NEE!' Ouoneny Reports on Form 10-0 during Ihe fiscal year and the audit of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. comfort tellers. consents. 
and other services related to SEC matters and services in connection w4h aferulll and 901111-efillUel filings of NEEs financial statements with the Japanese Ministry of Finance 

(b) Audit-related tees Consill cif fees billed for assurance and related services that are risesonably related to the performance of Ihe audit or revrew of FPL's and NEes Consolidated linancial statements 
and ars not reported under audit fees. These fees primarily related lo agreedsmon proCedures and attestation services. 

(c) Tax fees consist ot fees billed for professional services rendered for lax comolance, tax advice and tax planning. tn  2015 end 2014, approximately 828,000 and 524.000. respectively, villo paid 
related to lint advice and planning servrces All otner tax foes In 2015 and tn 2014 related to tax cornphance services. 

(d) All other fees consist of fees for products and services other than the services reported under the other named categories. In 2015 and 2014. these fees related to training. 

In accordance with the requirements of Serbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Audit Committee Charter and the Audit Committee's pre-approval policy for services 
provided by the independent registered public accounting firm. all services performed by Deloitte & Touche are approved in advance by the Audit Committee, 
except for audits of certain trust funds where the fees are paid by the trust. Audit and audit-related services specifically identified in an appendix to the pre-
approval policy are pre-approved by the Audit Committee each year. This pre-approval allows management to request the specified audit and audit-related 
services on an as-needed basis during the year, provided any such services are reviewed with the Audit Committee at its next regularly scheduled meeting. 
Any audit or audit-related service for which the fee is expected to exceed $250,000, or that involves a service not listed on the pre-approval fist, must be 
specifically approved by the Audit Committee prior to commencement of Such service. In addition, the Audit Committee approves all services other than audit 
and audit-related services performed by Deloitte & Touche in advance of the commencement of such work. The Audit Committee has delegated to the Chair 
of the committee the right to approve audit, audit-related, tax and other services, within certain limitations, between meetings of the Audit Committee, provided 
any šuch decision is presented to the Audit Committee at its next regularly scheduled mooting. At each Audit Committee meeting (other than meetings held to 
review 'earnings materials); the Audit Committee reviews a schedule of services for which Deloitte & Touche has been engaged since the prior.Audit 
Committee meeting under existing pre-approvals and the estimated fees for those service's. In 2015 and 2014, none of the amounts presented above 
represent services provided to NEE or FPL by Deloitte & Touche that were approved by the Audit Committee after services were rendered pursuant to Rule 2-
01(c)(7)(i)(C) of Regulation S-)( (which provides for a waiver of the otherwise applicable pre-approval requirement if certain conditions are met). 
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PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules 

Page(s) 
(a) 	1. 	Financial Statements 

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Attestation Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 	 72 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Finn 	 _Z_Z 
NEE: 

Consolidated Statements of Income 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

Consordated Statement of Casn Flows 	 zj 
Consolidated Statements of Equity 

FPL: 

Consolidated Statements of Income 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 	 §_Q 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 	 $1. 
Consolidated Statements of Common Shareholder's Equity 	 $2. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 	 83 - 125 

2. Financial Statement Schedules - Schedules are omitted as not applicable or not required. 

3. Exhibits (including those incorporated by reference) 

Certain exhibits listed below refer to "FPL Group and "FPL Group Capital,' and were effective prior to the change of the name FPL Group, Inc. 
to NextEra Energy, Inc., and of the name FPI. Group Capital Inc to NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., during 2010. 

'2 	Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 3, 2014, by and among NextEra Energy, inc., NEE 
Acquisition Sub l, LLC. NEE Acquisition Sub II. Inc. and Hawaiian Electric Industries. Inc. (Iiled as Exhibit 2 
to Form 8-K dated December 3, 2014, File No. 1-8841) 

*3(i)a 	Restated Articles of Incorporation of NextEre Energy, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 3(l)(b) to Form 8-K dated May 
21, 2015, File No. 1-8841) 

*3(l)b 	Restated Articles of Incorporation of Florida Power & Light Company (filed as Exhibit 3(i)b to Form 104K for 
the year ended December 31, 2010, File No. 2-27612) 

'3(ii)a 	Amended and Resialed Bylaws of NexlEra Energy. Inc., effective May 22, 2015 (filed as Exhibit 3(ii) to 
Form 8-K dated Mey 21, 2015, File No. 1-8841) 

•3(ii)b 	Amended and Resta(ed Bylaws of Florida Power & Light Company, Inc., as amended through October 17, 
2008 (filed as Exhibit 3iii)b to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, File No. 2-27812) 
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Exhibit 
Number 	 Description 	 NEE 	FPL 

'4(a) 	Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of January 1, 1944, and One hundred and twenty-four Supplements 
thereto, between Florida Power & Light Company and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, Trustee 
(filed as Exhibit 8-3, File No. 2-4845: Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2-7126; Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2-7523; Exhibit 
7(a), File No. 2-7990; Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2-9217; Exhibit 4(a)-5, File No. 2-10093; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 
2-11491; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-12900; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-13255; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-
13705; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-13925; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-15088; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-15677; 
Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No, 2-20501; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-22104; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-23142; Exhibit 
2(c), File No. 2-24195; Exhibit 4(b)-1. File No.2-25677; Exhibit 2(c), File No.2-27612; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 
2-29001; Exhibit 2(c), File No, 2-30542; Exhibit 2(c), File No, 2-33038; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-37679; 
Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-39006; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-41312; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-44234; Exhibit 2(c), 
File No. 2-46502; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-48579; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-49726; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-
50712; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-52826; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-53272; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-54242; Exhibit 
2(c), File No, 2-56228; Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d), File No. 2-60413; Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d), File No. 2-65701; 
Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-66524; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-67239; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-69716; Exhibit 4(o), 
File No. 2-70767; Exhibit 4(b), File No. 2-71542; Exhibit 4(b), File No. 2-73799; Exhibits 4(c), 4(d) and 4(e), 
File No. 2-75762; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-77629; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-79557; Exhibit 99(a) to Post-
Effective Amendment No. 5 to Form S-8, File No. 33-18669, Exhibit 99(a) to Post-Effective Amendment 
No, 1 to Form S-3, File No. 33-46076; Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993, 
File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(í) to Form 10-(2 for the quarter ended June 30, 1994, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 
4(b) to Fenn 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 1995, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 10-0 for the 
quarter ended March 31,1996, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 
1998, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended March 31, 1999, File No. 1-3545; 
Exhibit 4(1) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(g) to Form 10-
K for the year ended Decernber 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(o), File No, 333-102169; Exhibit 4(k) 
to Pcst-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3, File No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(1) to Post-Effective 
Arnendment No. 2 to Form S-3, File No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(m) to Post-Effective Amendment No 3 to 
Form S-3, File No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, File 
No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(8 to Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3, File No. 333-125275; Exhibit 4(y) to Poet-
Effective Amendment No. 2 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-116300, 333-116300-01 and 333-116300-02; 
Exhibit 4(z) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-116300, 333-116300-01 and 
333-116300-02; Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended March 31, 2006, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 
4(a) to Forrn 8-K dated April 17, 2007, File No, 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Farm 8-K dated October 10, 2007, File 
No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated January 16, 2008, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K 
dated March 17, 2009, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated February 9, 2010, File No. 2-27612; 
Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated December 9, 2010, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated June 10, 
2011, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated December 13, 2011, File No, 2-27612, Exhibit 4 to 
Form 8-K dated (vlay 15, 2012, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated December 20, 2012, File No. 

, 	2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated June 5, 2013, Flle No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated May 15, 
2014, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated September 10, 2014, File No. 2-27612; and Exhibit 4 
tO Form 8-K dated November 19, 2015, File No. 2-27612) 

*4(b) 	Indenture (For Unsecured Debt Seciirities), dated as of June 1, 1099, between FPL Group Capital Inc and 
The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee (filed as Exhibit4(a) to Form 8-K dated Ju(y 16, 1999, File No.11  
8841) 

.4(c) 	First Supplemental Indenture to Indenture (For Unsecured Debt Securities) dated as of June 1, 1999, 
dated as of September 21, 2012, between NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. and The Bank of New 
York Mellon, as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(e) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 2012, File 
No, 1-8841) 

*4(d) 	Guarantee Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1999. between FPL Group, inc. (as Guarantor) arid The Bank 
of New York Mellon (as Guarantee Trustee) (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8-K dated July16, 1999, File No. 
1-8841) 

'4(e) 	Officers Certificate of FPL Group Capital Inc, dated March 9, 2009, creating the 6.00% Debentures, Series 
due March 1, 2019 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated March 9, 2099, Flle No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number 	 Description 	 NEE 	FPL 

-4(f) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., dated June 10, 2011, creating the 4.50% 
Debentures, Series due June 1, 2021 (tiled as Exhiblt 4(b) lo Form 8-K dated June 10, 2011, File No. 1-
8841) 

'4(g) Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., dated May 4, 2012, creating the Series E 
Debentures due June 1, 2017 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated May 4, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(h) Letter, dated May 7, 2015, from NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. to The Bank of New York Mellon, as 
trustee, setting forth certain tenns of the Series E Debentures due June 1, 2017, effective May 7, 2015 
(filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8-K dated May 7, 2015, Fite No. 1-8841) 

'4(i) Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., dated September 11, 2012, creating the 
Series F Debentures due September 1, 2017 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 6-K dated September 11, 2012, 
File No. 1-8841) 

*4(j) 	Letter, dated August 10, 2015, from NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. to The Bank of New York 
Mellon, as trustee, setting forth certain terms of the Series F Debentures due September 1, 2017 effective 
August 10, 2015 (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Forrn 8-K dated August 10, 2015, File No. 1-8841) 

*4(1) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. dated June 6, 2013. creating the 3.625% 
Debentures, Series due June 15, 2023 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-1< dated June 6, 2013, File No. 1-8841) 

*4(1) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.. dated September 25, 2013, creating the 
Series G Debentures due September 1, 2019 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated September 25,2013, 
File No.1-8841) 

'4(m) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Hotdings, Inc., dated March 11. 2014, creating the 2.700% 
Debentures, Senes due September 15, 2019 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated March 11, 2014, File 
No. 1-8841) 

"4(n) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., dated June 6, 2014, creating the 2.40% 
Debentures, Series due September 15, 2019 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated June 6, 2014, Fife No. 
1-8841) 

*4(o) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., dated August 27, 2015, creating the 2.80% 
Debentures, Series due August 27, 2020 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended 
September 30,2015, File No. 2-27612) 

'4(p) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., dated September 16, 2015. creating the 
Series H Debentures due September 1, 2020 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated September 16, 2015, 
File No. 1-8841) 

*4(q) 	Indenture (For Unsecured Subordinated Debt Securities relating to Trust Securities), dated as of March 1, 
2004, among FPL Group Capital Inc, FPL Group, Inc. (as Guarantor) and The Bank of New York Mellon 
(as Trustee) (filed as Exhibit 4(au) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3. File Nos. 333-102173, 
333-102173-01, 333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

'4(r) Preferred Trust Securities Guarantee Agreement, dated as of March 15, 2004, between FPL Group, Inc. 
(as Guarantor) and The Bank of New York Mellon (as Guarantee Trustee) relating to FPL Group Capital 
Trust l (filed as Exhibit 4(aw) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-102173, 333-
102173-01, 333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

'4(s) Amended and Restated Trust Agreement relating to FPI Group Capital Trust I, dated as of March 15.2004 
(filed as Exhibit 4(at) to Post-Effeclve Amendment No. 3 to Fomi 5-3. File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-
01, 333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

*4(t) 	Agreement as to Expenses and Liabilities of FPL Group Capital Trust I, dated as of March 15, 2004 (filed 
as Exhibit 4(ax) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-01, 
333-102173-02 end 333-102173-03) 

'4(u) 	Officers Certificate of FPL Group Capital Inc and FPL Group. Inc., dated March 15, 2004, creating the 
5 7!8% Junior Subordinated Debentures, Stares due March 15, 2044 (filed as Exhibit 4(av) b Post-
Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-01, 333-102173-02 and 333-
102173-03) 
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Exhibit 
Nurnber 	 Description 	 NEE 	FPL 

*4(v) 	Indenture (For Unsecured Subordina(ed Debt Securities), dated as of September 1; 2006, among FPL 
Group Capital Inc, FPL Group, Inc. (as Guarantor) and The Bank of New York Mellon (as Trustee) (filed as 
Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated September 19, 2006, File No, 1-8841) 

"4(w) 	First Supplemental Indenture to Indenture (For Unsecured Subordinated Debt Securities) dated as of 
September 1, 2006, dated as of November 19, 2012, between NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., 
NextEra Energy, Inc. as Guarantor, and The Bank of New York Mellon. as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 2 to 
Form 8-A dated January 16, 2013, Fite No, 1-33028) 

*4(x) 	Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital Inc and FPL Group, Inc., dated September 19, 2006, creating the 
Series 13 Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-1< dated 
September 19, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

"4(y) Replacement Capital Covenant, dated September 19, 2006, by FPL Group Capital Inc and FPL Group, 
Inc, relating to FPL Group Capital Inc's Series B Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 
(filed as Exhibit 4(d) to Forrn 8-K dated September 19, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

"4(z) Officers Certificate of FPL Group Capital Inc and FPL Group, Inc., dated June 12, 2007, creating the Series 
C Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated June 12, 2007, File 
No. 1-8841) 

'4(aa) 	Replacement Capital Covenant, dated June 12, 2007, by FPL Group Capital Inc and FPL Group; Inc. 
relating to FPL Group Capital Inc's Series C Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 
4(b) to Form 8-1< dated June 12, 2007, File No. 1-8841) 

•4(bb) 	Officers Certificate of FPL Group Capital Inc and FPL Group, Inc., dated September 17, 2007, creating the 
Series D Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K , dated 
Septernber 17, 2007, File No. 1-8841) 

"4(cc) 	Replacement Capital Covenant, dated September 18, 2007, by FPL Group Capital Inc and FPL Group, 
Inc. relating t6 FPL Group Capital Inc's Series D Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as 
Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated September 17, 2007, File No, 1-8841) 

'4(dd) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. and NextEra Energy, Inc., dated March 27, 
2012, creating the Senes G Junior Subordinated Debentures due March 1, 2072 (Med as Exhibit 4 to Form 
8-K dated March 27, 2012, File No. 1-6841) 

•4(ee) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. and NextEra Energy, Inc., dated June 15, 
2012, creating the Series H Junior Subordinated Debentures due June 15, 2072 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 
8-1< dated June 15, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

*4(if) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. and NextEra Energy, Inc., elatec/ November 
19, 2012, creating the Series I Junior Subordinated Debentures due November 15, 2072 (filed as Exhibit 4 
to Form 8-1< dated November 19, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

*4(gg) 	Officers Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. and NextEra Energy, Inc., ilated January 18, 
2013, creating the Series J Junior Subordinated Debentures due January 15, 2073 (Med as Exhibit 4 to 
Form 8-K dated January 18, 2013, File No. 1-8841) 

•4(hh) 	Indenture (For Securing Senior Secured Bonds, Series A), dated May 22, 2007, between FPL Recovery • 
Funding LLC (as Issuer) and The Bank of New York Mellon (as Trustee and Securities Intermediary) (Sled 
as Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K dated May 22, 2007 and filed June 1, 2007, File No, 333-141357) 

*400 	Purchase Contract Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2013, between NextEra Energy, Inc. and The 
Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-1< dated September 
25, 2013, File No. 1-8841) 

•401) 	Pledge Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2013, beRveen NextEra Energy, inc., Deutsche Bank Tnnt 
Company Americas, as Collateral Agent, Custodial Agent and Securities Intermediary, and The Bank of 
New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(b) lc Form 8-1< dated September 25, 
2013, Flle No. 1-8841) 

*4(kk) 	Purchase Contract Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2015. between NextEra Energy, Inc. and The 
Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (Aled as Exhibit 4(a) to Fomi 8-K dated September 
16, 2015, File No. 1-8841) 
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'4(11) 	Pledge Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2015, betiveen NextEra Energy, Inc., Deutsche Bank Trust 	x 
Company Amencas, as Collateral Agent, Custodial Agent and Securities Intermediary, and The Bank of 
New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8-K dated September 16, 
2015, File No. 1-8841) 

'10(a) 	FPL Group, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. amended and restated effective April 1, 1997 	x 	 x 
(SERP) (Mad as Exhibit 10(a) to Forrn 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(b) 

	

	FPL Group. Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, amended and restated effective January 1, 	x 	 x 
2005 (Restated SERP) (filed as Exhibit 1O(b) to Form 8-K dated December 12, 2008, File No. 1-8841) 

'10(c) 	Amendment Number 1 to the Restated SERP changing name to NexlEra Energy, Inc. Supplemental 	x 
Executive Retirement Plan (filed es Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 (or the quarter ended June 30, 2010, File 
No. 1-8841) 

10(d) 	Appendix A1 (revised as of December 11,2014) to the Restated SERP 	 x 	 x 
•10(e) 

	

	Appendix A2 (revised as of December 12, 2013) to the Restated SERP (filed as Exhibit 10(e) to Form 10-K 	x 	 x 
dated December 31, 2013, File No.1-8841) 

*10(f) 	Supplement to the Restated SERP relating to a special credit to certain executive officers and other 	x 
officers effective February 15. 2008 (filed as Exhibit 10(g) to Form 10-K for the year ended Decernber 31, 
2007, File No. 1-8841) 

'10(9) 	Supplement to the Restated SERP effective February 15, 2008 as it applies to Armando Pimentel, Jr. (filed 	x 
as Exhibit 10(0 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, File No.1-8841) 

'10(h) 	Supplement to the SERP effective December 14, 2007 as it applies to Manoochehr K. Nazar (filed as 	x 	 x 
Exhibit 10(j) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, File No.1-8841) 

10(0 	FPL Group, Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1985, as amended (filed as Exhibit 99(h) to Post-Effective 	x 	 x 
Amendment No. 5 to Form S-8, File No. 33-18669) 

'10(1) 	NextEra Energy, Inc. (formerly known as FPL Group, Inc.) Amended and Restated Long-Tenn Incentive 	x 	 x 
Plan, most recently ameeded and restated on May 22, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Forrn 1042 (or the 
quarter ended June 30,2009, File No.1-8841) 

'10(k) 	NextEra Energy, inc. Amended and Restated 2011 Long Term Incentive Plan (Sled as Exhibit 10(c) to 	 x 
Form 8-K dated March 16, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(1) 

	

	Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under the NextEra Energy, Inc. 2011 Long Term incentive 	 x 
Plan (filed as ExhIbit 10(a) to Form 8-K dated October 13,2011, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(m) 	Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under the NextEra Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 	x 	 x 
2011 Long Term Incentive Plan, as revised March 16, 2012 (filed as Exhibit 10(c) to Form 10-0 for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2012) 

•10(n) 	Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under the NextEra Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 	 x 
2011 Long Term Incentive Plan for certain executive officers (filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Form 8-K dated 
October 11, 2012) 

10(0) 	Form of Perforrnance Share Award Agreement under the Next Era Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 	 x 
2011 Long Term Incentive Plan for certain executive officers 

•10(p) 

	

	Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the NextEre Energy, Inc. 2011 Long Term Incentive 	 x 
Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(c) to Form 8-K dated October 13, 2011, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(q) 	Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the NextEra Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 2011 	x 	 x 
Long Term Incentive Plan for cenain executive officers (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Fomi 8-1< dated October 
11, 2012) 

•10(r) 	Form of FPL Group, Inc. Arnended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock Option Award - Non- 	x 	 x 
Qualified Stock Option Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10(c) to Form 8-1< dated December 29, 2004, Fite No. 1- 
8841) 

'10(s) 	Form of FPL Group. Inc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock Option Award - Non- 	x 	 it 
Qualified Stock Option Agreement (filed as Exhibe 10(d) to Fomi 8-1< dated December 29, 2004, File No. 
1-8841) 

133 

0000992 



r41le 	(.410.111‘ 

Exhibit 
Number 	 Description 	 NEE 	FPL 

'10(t) 	Forrn of FPL Group, Inc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock Option Award - Non-
Qualified Stock Option Agreement effective February 15, 2008 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 8-K dated 
February 15. 2008, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(u) 	Form of FPL Group, Inc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock Option Award - Non-
Qualified Stock Option Agreement effective February 13, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(u) to Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31, 2008, File No. 1-8841) 

'10(v) 	Forrn of FPL Group, Inc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan - Non-Qualified Stock Option 	X 

Agreement effective February 12, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(bb) to Form 10-K for the year December 31, 
2009, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(w) 	Form of NextEra Energy, lnc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan - Non-Qualified Stock 
Option Agreement effective February 18, 2011 (filed as Exhibit 10(d) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended 
March 31, 2011, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(x) 	Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreement under the NextEr; Energy, Inc. 2011 Long Term 
Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 8-K dated October 13, 2011. File No.1-8841) 

•11)(y) 	Form of FPL Group, Inc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Amended and Restated 
Deferred Stock Award Agreement effective February 12, 2010 between FPL Group, Inc. and each of Moray 
P. Dewhurst and James L. Robo (filed as Exhibit 10(dd) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2009, File No.1-8841) 

'10(z) 	Form of Deferred Stock Award Agieement under NextEra Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 2011 Long 
Term Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Form 8-K dated March 16, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

'Mae) 	NextEra Energy, Inc. 2013 Executive Annual Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibi( 10(c) to Form 8-K dated 
October 11, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(bb) 	NextEra Energy, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan effective January 1, 2005 as amended and restated 
through October 15, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(dd) to Form 10-K for the year ended ()clamber 31. 2010, 
File No. 1-8841) 

•10(cc) 	Amendment 1 (effective May 25. 2011) to the NextEre Energy, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan effective 
January 1, 2005, as amended and restated through October 15, 2010 (tiled as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 
for the quarter ended June 30, 2011, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(dd) 	Arnendmont 2 (effective November 16, 2011) to the NextEra Energy, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan 
effective January 1, 2005. as amended and restated through October 15, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(11) to 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(ee) 	FPL Group, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan, amended and restated effective January 1, 2003 (filed as 
Exhibit 10(k) to Forrn 10-K br the year ended December 31, 2002. File No. 1-8841) 

'10(ff) 	FPL Group. Inc. Executive Long-Term Disability Plan effective January 1, 1995 (filed as Exhibit,10(g) to 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(gg) 	FPL Group, lnc. Amended and Restated Non-Ernployee Directors Stock Plan, as amended and restated 
October 13, 2006 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 2006, File No. 
1-8841) 

•10(hh) 	FPL Group, Inc. 2007 Non:Employee Directors Stock Plan (filed as Exhibit 99 to Form S-8, File No. 333-
143739) 

•10(ii) 

	

	NextEra Energy, Inc. Non-Employee Director Compensation Summary effective January 1, 2015 (filed as 	x 
Exhibit 10(nn) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014, File No. 1-8841) 

10(jj) 	NextEra Energy, Inc. Non-Employee Director Compensation Summary effective January 1,2016 
'10(kk) 	Form of Amended and Restated Executive Retention Employment Agreement effective December 10, 

2009 between FPL Group, Inc. and each of Moray P. Dewhurst, James L. Robo. Armando Pimentel, Jr., 
and Charles E. Sieving (filed as Exhibit 10(nn) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, File 
No. 1-8841) 

10(11) 	Executive Retention EmploymentAgreement between FPL Group, Inc. and Joseph T. Kelliher dated as of 
May 21, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-Q for (he quarter ended June 30, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 
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'10(mm) 	Executive Retention Employment Agreernent between FPL Group, Inc. and Manoochehr K. Nazar dated 
as of January 1, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(rr) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, File No. 
1-8841) 

	

"10(nn) 	Executive Retention EmploymentAgreement between NextEra Energy, Inc. and Eric E. Silagy dated as of 
May 2, 2012 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

•10(oo) 	Executive Retention Employment Agreement between NextEra Energy, Inc. and William L. Yeager dated 
as of January 1, 2013 (filed as Exhibit 10(ccc) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, File 
No. 1-8841) 

	

'10(pp) 	Form of 2012 409A Arnendment to NextEra Energy, Inc. Executive Retention Employment Agreement 
effective October 11, 2012 between NextEra Energy, Inc. and each ofJames L. Robo, Moray P. Dewhurst 
Armando Pimentel, Jr., Eric E. Silage Joseph T. Kelliher, Manoochehr K. Nazar and Charles E. Sieving 
(filed as Exhibit 10(ddd) to Forrri 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

	

'10(qq) 	Executive Retention Employment Agreement between NextEra Energy, Inc. and Deborah H. Caplan dated 
as of April 23, 2013 (filed as Exhibit 10(e) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 2013, He No. 1-
8841) 

•10(rr) 	Executive Retention Employment Agreement between NextEra Energy, Inc. and Miguel Arechabala dated 
as of January 1, 2014 (Med as Exhibit 10(bbb) to Fomi 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013. Fila 
No. 1-8841) 

	

-10(ss) 	NextEra Energy, Inc. Executive Severance Benefit Plan effective February 26, 2013 (filed as Exhibit 
10(eee) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, File No. 1-8841) 

	

10(tt) 	Guarantee Agreement between FPL GroLp, Inc. and FPL Group Capital Inc, dated as of October 14, 1998 
(filed as Exhibit 10(y) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, File No. 1-8841) 

12(a) Computation of Ratios 

12(b) Computation of Ratios 

21 	Subsicliaries of NextEra Energy. Inc. 

23 	Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
31(a) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of NeAtEra Energy, Inc. 

31(b) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

31(c) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Rorlda Power & Light Company 

31(d) Rule 13a-14(a)115d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Florida Power & Light Company 

32(a) Section 1350 Certification of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

32(b) Section 1350 Certification of Florida Power & Light Company 

	

101.INS 	XBRL. Instance Document 

101.SCH XBRL Schema Document 

	

101.PRE 	XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document 

	

101.CAL 	XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document 

	

101.LAB 	XBRL Label Linkbase Document 

101.DEF 	XBRL Definition Linkbase Document 

• incorporeal keen by rororanco 

NEE and FPL agree to furnish to the SEC upon request any instrument with respect to long-lerm debt that NEE and FPL have not filed as art exhibit pursuant 
to the exemption provided by kern 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. SIGNATURES 

Pumlant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its 
be. lby.the undersigned, !hereunto duly authonzed and in the capacities and on the date indicated, 

NextEra Energy, Inc. 

JAMES L. ROBO 

James L. Robo 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 

and Director 
-(Princlpal Executive Officer) 

Date: February 19, 2016 

Pursuant tc the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant 
attd in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

Signature and Title es of Febrtterv 19, 2016:  

MORAY P. DEWHURST CHRIS N. FROGGATT 

Moray P. Dewhurst 	 Chris N. Froggatt 
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer, 	 Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting 
and Executive Vice President-Finance 	 Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 	 (Principal Accounting Officer) 

Directors: 

SHERRY S. BARRAT 	 TONI JENNINGS 

Sherrv S. Barret 
	

Toni Jennings 

ROBERT M. BEALL, 11 
	

AMY B. LANE 

Robert M. Beall, 11 	 Amy B. Lane 

JAMES L. CAMAREN 	 RUDY E. SCHUPP 

James L. Camaren  Rudy E. Schupp 

KENNETH B. DUNN 	 JOHN L.SKOLDS 

Kenneth B. Dunn 

NAREN K. GURSAHANEY  

John L. Skalds 

WILLIAM H. SWANSON 

Naren K. Gursahaney 	 William H. Swanson 

KIRK S. HACHIG1AN 	 HANSEL E. TOOKES, II 

Kirk S. Hachigian 	 Hansel E. Tookes, II 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its 
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized and in the capacities and on the date Indicated. 

Florida Power & Light Company 

ERIC E. SILAGY 

• Eric E. Silagy 
Presiint and Chief Executive Officer and Director 

(Principal Executive Officer) 

Date: February 19, 2016 

Pursuant to the requirentents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of ihe registrant 
and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

Signature and Tdie as of February 19, 2016* 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 	 KIMBERLY OUSDAHL 

.7 

Moray P. Dewhurst 
Executive Vice President. Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer and Director 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Director 

JAMES L ROBO 

James L Robo  

Kimberly Ousdahl 
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 
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Supplemental information to be Furnished With Reports Filed Pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 by Registrants Which 
Have Not Registered Securities Pursuant to Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

No annual report, proxy statement, form of proxy or other proxy soliciting material has been sent to security holders of FPI.. during the period covered by this 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,2015. 
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Exhibit 10(d) 

Appendix Al 
Lost Revised On: December 11, 2 014 

Nome Company 
Pre-4 1 1997 

Parliament 
Class A "Bonus 
sEttr Status 

Double Basic 
Credits 

Double 
Transinon 

Credits 

ROBO, JAMES L. • NextEre Energy. Inc. X X' 

DEWHURST. MOPAY P. • NextErn Energy, Inc. x xi 

PIMENTEL, ARMANDO • NextEra Energy Resouices, L.LO X X' 

NAZAR. MANO K. • NextEra Energy, Inc X' X' 

1  The Compensation Committee hes expressly identified these items and ackno Medged that they are subject to Internal Revenue Code Section 409A. In paticuler, these items include: 
lit the additional deferred compensation provided by the desIgnation of certain otTicers as Class A Executtves, effective on or after January 1, 2006; and (iii the additional deferred 
compensation set fortti in SERP Amendment 1(-1 to the Prior Plan (meaning amounts deferred by certarn senior officers specified by the Compensation Committee who became 
participants in the SERI` on or after April 1, 1997 at the rate of two times the basic credit and. to the extent applicable, the transition credit under the cash balance formula in the SERP 
for their pensronable earnings on or after January I, 20061 Importantly, nothing in Amendment 04 to the Prior Plan, the SERP, Compensation Committee resolutions. or any other 

document shell he consosted as subjecting to Code Seetton 409A any deferrals made under the SERP prior to January t , 2005, except as expressly noted herein. 

•Executive Officer of NextEra Energy. Inc. 
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Exhibit 10(jj) 

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR COMPENSATION SUMMARY 

(Effective January 1, 2016) 

$80,000 
Annual Retainer 

(payable quarterly in common stock or cash) 

Board or Committee meeting fee 

Audit Committee Chair retainer (annual) 
(payable quarterly) 

Lead Director retainer (annual) 
(payable quarterly) 

Other Committee Chair retainer (annual) 
(payable quarterly) 

Annual grant of restricted stock 
(under 2007 Noh-Ernployee Directors Stock Plan) 

$2,000/meetIng 

520,008 

525,000 

515,000 

That number of shares determined by dividing 3140,000 by closing price 
of NextEra Energy common stock on effective date of grant (rounded up to 
the nearest 10 shares) 

Miscellaneous 	 - Travel and Accident Msurance (including spouse coverage) 

- One director accrues dividends and interest on the phantom stock units 
granted to him upon the termination of the Min-Employee Director 
Retirement Plan in 1996 

-Travel and related expenses while on Board business, and actual 
administrative or similar expenses incurred for Board or Committee 
business, are paid or reimbursed by the Company. Oirectors may travel on 
Company aircraft in accordance with the Cornpany's Aviation Policy 
(primarily to or from Board meetings and while on Board business; in 
limited circumstances for other reasons if the Company would incur little if 
any incremental cost, space is available and the aircraft is already in use 
for another authorized purpose - may be accompanied by immediate 
family members when space is available). 

- Directors may participate in the Companys Deferred Compensation 
Plan. 

- Directors may participate in the Companys matching gift program, which 
matches gifts to educational institutions to a maximum of $10,000 per 
donor. 
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